
 

 

 

           

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

  MAYOR        CITY CLERK 
              Bryce Ward               Kathy Weber, MMC   

            888-4444                488-8583  

 

  COUNCIL MEMBERS        
Kevin McCarthy- Mayor Pro Tem  590-0800 

Preston Smith – Dep Mayor Pro Tem  488-8824 

Elizabeth Holm – Alt Dep Mayor Pro Tem 488-6125   

Santa Claus       388-3836 

Thomas McGhee           455-0010 

 

  

1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

  

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the US Flag 
 

3. Invocation   
  

4. Approval of the Agenda 

 

5. Approval of the Minutes  

 

6. Communications from the Mayor 

 Students of the Month  

 Morgan Holman - NPMS 

 Coloring contest winner – Lilly Knickle 

 Certification of the October 4, 2016 election 

 Oath of Office for newly elected officials 

 Community Reception 

 

7.   Council Member Questions of the Mayor 

 

CITY OF NORTH POLE 

Alaska 
  

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
Monday, October 17, 2016 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

8.   Communications from Department Heads, Borough Representative and the City 

        Clerk  

   

9.   Ongoing Projects Report 

 

10.  Citizens Comments (Limited to Five (5) minutes per Citizen) 

 

11.  Old Business.  

a.  Ordinance 16-23, An Ordinance of the North Pole City Council amending the 2016 

Operating and Capital Budget and levying the mill rate 

   

12.  New Business 
a. Request for tuition reimbursement for Emily Gibson in the amount of $1,288. 

 

b. Request to sell at auction, surplus items from the Public Works Department 

 

c. Ordinance 16-24, An ordinance of the City of North Pole, Alaska amending Title 2, 

Administration and Personnel, Section 2.12.350, Council Compensation 

 

13.  Council Comments 

 

14.  Adjournment 

 

The City of North Pole will provide an interpreter at City Council meetings for hearing 

impaired individuals.  The City does require at least 48 hours’ notice to arrange for this 

service.  All such requests are subject to the availability of an interpreter.  All City Council 

meetings are recorded on CD.  These CD’s are available for listening or duplication at the City 

Clerk’s Office during regular business hours, Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

or can be purchased for $10.00 per CD. The City Clerk’s Office is located in City Hall, 125 

Snowman Lane, North Pole, Alaska. 



Regular City Council Meeting 

October 3, 2017 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   1 
Minutes 

October 3, 2016 

 

 

 

Committee of the Whole – 6:30 P.M. 

      Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 P.M. 

 

A regular meeting of the North Pole City Council was held on Monday, October 3, 2016 in the 

Council Chambers of City Hall, 125 Snowman Lane, North Pole, Alaska. 

 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

Mayor Ward called the regular City Council meeting of Monday, October 3, 2016 to order at  

7:02 p.m. 

                 

There were present:     Absent/Excused 

Mr. McCarthy – Mayor Pro Tem   Excused       

Mr. Smith – Deputy Mayor Pro Tem   

Ms. Holm – Alt. Deputy Mayor Pro Tem         

Mr. McGhee                

Mr. Claus           

Mayor Ward       

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE U.S. FLAG 

Led by Mayor Ward 

 

INVOCATION  
Invocation was given by Councilman McGhee 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

 

Mr. McGhee moved to approve the agenda of October 3, 2016 

 

Seconded by Mr. Smith 

 

Discussion 

None 

 

Mr. McGhee moved to consent the following items: 

Old Business.  

a. Ordinance 16-21, an ordinance of the North Pole City Council amending Title 2, Chapter 

2.36, Section 2.36.220, Travel and Host Reimbursements. 

 

New Business 
b.  Approval of stipulation with the Williams Companies, Inc in regards to the sulfolane 

litigation. 

 

 



Regular City Council Meeting 

October 3, 2017 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   2 
Minutes 

October 3, 2016 

 

 

c.  Approval of RFP# NPPD-16-02, Towing Services for the City of North Pole to 

Interior Towing 

 

d.    Approval of the 2016 SHSP (State Homeland Security Program) Grant EMW-2016-

SS-0002 in the amount of $79,450. 

 

e.    Approval of State of Alaska, Division of Homeland Security and Emergency 

Management grant in the amount of $20,000 and minimum matching grant of 

$20,000 

 

Seconded by Mr. Claus 

 

On the amendment 

 

PASSED 

Yes:  5 –Smith, McGhee, Claus, Holm, Ward 

No:  0 

Absent:  1 - McCarthy  

 

On the main motion as amended 

 

PASSED 

Yes:  5 –Smith, McGhee, Claus, Holm, Ward 

No:  0 

Absent:  1 - McCarthy  

 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

Mr. Smith moved to Approve the Minutes of September 19, 2016  

 

Seconded by Mr. McGhee 

 

Discussion 

None 

 

PASSED 

Yes:  5 –Smith, McGhee, Claus, Holm, Ward 

No:  0 

Absent:  1 - McCarthy  

 

 



Regular City Council Meeting 

October 3, 2017 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   3 
Minutes 

October 3, 2016 

 

 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 

Last week was the FNSB Air Quality Conference.  I was able to stop in to the conference on 

Tuesday and meet the EPA Director and the ADEC director.  They informed me that the state 

received money via a grant to do a saturation study to determine if the North Star Fire Station is 

representative of the North Pole area, if not, which we would assume then it would determine 

where the best location should be to get an accurate representation.  Any change to the regulatory 

site would need to be approved by the EPA.  

Petro Star gave a tour of the asphalt plant to officials and legislators last week and they are proud 

to say that the plant is making oil.  They were unable to meet the aggressive timeline of May but 

they will be ready to make asphalt oil first thing in the spring for the next construction season.   

There will be an Assembly work session on Thursday the 6th of October with AIDEA and IGU 

about the Interior Energy Project.  The council is encouraged to attend.  The meeting will start at 

6pm in the Assembly chambers.  

AFN, Alaska Federation of Natives will be in Fairbanks the week of the 20th to the 22rd.  Each 

year, the AFN Convention draws between 4,000–5,000 attendees. The proceedings are broadcast 

live statewide via television and radio and webcast to 70 countries worldwide. In addition to the 

memorable keynote speeches, the expert panels and special reports, the Convention features 

several evenings of cultural performances known as Quyana Alaska. Native dance and music 

groups from across the state perform for large and appreciative audiences at the event and 

watching on TV and the Internet. For more information go to 

http://www.nativefederation.org/annual-convention/  

October 22nd there will be pumpkin carving at City Hall with the Mayor.  It is BYOP bring your 

own pumpkin.  Bring the kids and have fun! The carving begins at 2pm and will go till 5pm.  

 Student of the Month – Cody Peters, NPHS 

 

 

COUNCIL MEMBER QUESTIONS OF THE MAYOR 

 None 

 

 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM DEPARTMENT HEADS, BOROUGH 

REPRESENTATIVE AND THE CITY CLERK 

 

Police Department, Chief Dutra 

 None  

 

 

Fire Dept., Deputy Chief Coon 

 Wrapped up fire conference this past week. 

http://www.nativefederation.org/annual-convention/


Regular City Council Meeting 

October 3, 2017 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   4 
Minutes 

October 3, 2016 

 

 

 Ongoing with CTC firefighting classes. 

 Processed 4 new volunteer firefighters. 

 Wrapping up City projects and looking forward to working with council on the budget. 

 Offer free smoke alarms and CO2 detectors for City of North Pole residents. 

 

 

Finance, Tricia Fogarty 

 State of Alaska has not released the PERS liability.  Asked the State for an extension and 

we were granted that. 

 The 2017 budget is being put together with Miexcel.   

 Grant review with the JAG grant and they may fund the city with more funds than they 

had last year. 

 

 

Director of City Services, Bill Butler 

Building Department 

 Issued a foundation permit for a triplex to be built on East 5th Avenue. Structure 

to be built in 2017. 

 Santa Claus House warehouse expansion approaching completion. 

 

Public Works 

 All wayfinding and identification signs planned for 2016 have been installed. 

 Additional signage planned for City Hall, Dog Park, Fitness Trail, Terry Miller 

Park and Highway Park Playground to be installed in 2017. 

 All summer hires gone for the season. 

 Streetlight repair. 

 Samson Electric is scheduled to repair three City streetlights this week. 

 DOT is in process of repairing streetlights on Badger Road—permitting 

issue to excavate on Tesoro parking lot is causing delays. 

 Santa’s Senior Center grant update: FNSB Assessor inspected the facility and will 

provide an assessed value for the property that we will use as the determination of 

the value of the City’s match to the project. 

 



Regular City Council Meeting 

October 3, 2017 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   5 
Minutes 

October 3, 2016 

 

 

 

Utility Department 

 Lift Station Phase 3. 

 Contractor has returned all lift stations to internal pumping—bypass pumping 

ended. 

 Estimate project will achieve substantial completion before the end of October. 

 Two 30KW mobile generators ordered after Council approved the purchase. 

 Proposition #6/ACWF loan to support sewer outfall construction. 

 Municipal election tomorrow, October 4th will express electorate’s 

position on accepting $2 million debt. 

 

Natural Gas Utility Board 

 The negotiations with a second natural gas supplier are underway. 

 At September IGU Special Board meeting, the Board publicly expressed its 

concerns about the negotiation process and lack negotiations addressing IGU’s 

priorities (See back for Board’s position.) 

 

IGU Board Action – Post-Executive Session Direction to General Manager 

September 20, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 

COUNCIL COMMENTS 

Mr. McGhee asked why is it the Governor is going abroad trying to sell our natural 

gas and why is it such a difficult task to provide ourselves with our own product. 

Bill Butler states to his understanding the Governor is trying to sell the gas on the 

North Slope through a major pipeline deal. The gas we are trying to get access to is 

out of the Cook inlet and then provided by trucking here as a short term fix. Long 

term goal for the Interior would be to tap off the natural gas pipeline when it’s 

built. 

Mr. Smith asked for a recap on Proposition 6. 

Bill Butler stated anytime the City is going to take on debt it has to go to vote. 

North Pole is eligible for the Alaska Clean Water Fund in the amount of $2 million 

to help address the sewer processing plant problems. The channel where we 

discharge the waste water periodically goes dry. When you don’t have river flow, 

you don’t have a mixing zone. The state has said this needs to be fixed. This is a 



Regular City Council Meeting 

October 3, 2017 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   6 
Minutes 

October 3, 2016 

 

 

violation of our permit. We have gone through a series of steps to identify the most 

logical and economical means to do it that would be approved by the State. The $2 

million would only fund part of the product and the remainder we are hoping will 

come from a Grant we have applied for called the Matching Municipal Grant for $1 

million. This is the maximum of Municipal Grant’s you can apply for.  

Mr. Smith asked if Residents do not choose to take on this debt what will be the 

next step. 

Bill Butler stated we will look at other funding options. USDA has monies but they 

are loans as well. There are not many Grants that can do what we need and we will 

report to the state that we are making our very best effort. The ball will be in their 

court if we cannot finance this.  

Mr. Smith asked if we will get penalized further or will we get a higher score on 

the list.  

Bill Butler said we get a higher score on the list. That is why we were very eligible 

for the Alaska Clean Water Fund Loan. We were number 1 on the list last year. 

The Municipal Matching Grants will not be announced until probably late winter 

or early spring.  

 

Excerpt from pre-approved Minutes 

After extensive consideration of the Binding Term Sheet for gas purchase, and the 

September 16 Memorandum of IGU, the IGU Board, after leaving Executive 

Session, directed the General Manager, via unanimous roll call vote, to 

communicate the following message to AIDEA Executive Director John 

Springsteen: 

IGU Board is not willing to accept the Binding Term Sheet as written as it does not adequately 

provide for the needs of the community for a secure gas supply under a utility-grade 

agreement.  To gain acceptance: 

1. The IGU Board needs the right to approve the Binding Term Sheet, the Gas Sales 

Agreement, and any other contract that materially impacts Pentax assets, as IGU is 

expected to operationalize such agreements throughout their term. 

2. IGU needs the right to directly negotiate the Binding Term Sheet; specifically the 

points raised in IGU’s September 16 Memo, with the Seller. 

3. IGU needs to be an equal partner with AIDEA in all negotiations going forward, with 

no communications with any potential Seller occurring without both IGU’s and 

AIDEA’s direct participation, input and concurrence. This will ensure AIDEA’s and 



Regular City Council Meeting 

October 3, 2017 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   7 
Minutes 

October 3, 2016 

 

 

IGU’s interests are adequately protected moving forward. 

 

The Board asked copies of the approved message also is forwarded to AIDEA Board 

Chairman Dana Pruhs, and members of the AIDEA Gas Negotiating Team Dan Britton, Nick 

Szymoniak and Gene Therriault. 

 

 

 

Borough Representative 

 The FNSB went out to bid for a new ambulance; it has been the first ambulance bid in 

some time.  The numbers for a 4 wheel drive ambulance came in at approximately 

$185,500.  This is almost $20,000 more than the City paid for its new ambulance several 

years ago.   

 The Smith Ranch rezone went off without a hitch, the staff and administration did a great 

job reaching out to citizens to fix this problematic area.  A similar model could be used 

elsewhere in the Borough including in the Cities to rezone an entire neighborhood.  If 

more than 5 property owners come forward then the cost for rezone is waived by the 

Borough.   

 The FNSB also had a very contentious debate regarding Ordinance 2016-49 establishing 

a moratorium on marijuana establishments that allow onsite consumption.  The ordinance 

ultimately failed but not until after lengthy debate.  The City does not permit these type 

of establishments under the existing code.   

 

 

City Clerk’s Office, Kathy Weber 

 Absentee voting is closed. 
 The municipal elections are tomorrow.  Polls open at 7:00 am and close at 8:00 p.m. 
 I will be leaving for Juneau on Tuesday evening for the PERS 2016 Employer Conference.  

I did not plan to attend but was contacted by PERS and encouraged to register for this 
conference to participate in learning their new benefit upload for the payroll program.  
This is the only class they have scheduled for this year and the new program goes into 
effect on January 1, 2017. 

 We have been busy putting together our budget for the Clerk’s Office which includes 
Human Resources, and Records Management.  It was turned in to the Mayor on 
Thursday.  We look forward to presenting it to you at the workshops. 

 The Budget Workshops will be held on Tuesday, October 25th, Wednesday, October 26th 
and Thursday, October 27th. 

 The winner of the Halloween coloring contest is 5 year old Lilly Knickle.  She has won a 
coloring book and 64 pack of crayons so she can continue her artistry.   

 I ask that council will stay and help to set up for the municipal election tomorrow morning. 
 The social media (Facebook, Twitter, and Instagram) and newsletter is coming along very 

well.  Sally put out a wonderful newsletter for the month of October and it has a lot of 
information in it.  We have doubled our viewers on Facebook in just the past week.  If 
you are interested in being on our email list please contact us at 488-8583. 



Regular City Council Meeting 

October 3, 2017 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   8 
Minutes 

October 3, 2016 

 

 

 Next meeting is Monday, October 17, 2016 and we will be swearing new council people.   

 83 days until Christmas. 

 

ONGOING PROJECTS 

 None 

 

CITIZENS COMMENTS 

 Tammi Wilson, State Representative 

Brought information on air quality and informed council of the results. She said she would get 

the information on how to opt out of the program. 

 

Steve Dutra, 125 Snowman Lane 

Chief Dutra stated that the sign that was knocked down was caused by a drunk driver. 

 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

None 
 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

REQUEST FROM VICTORIA JONES FOR FORGIVENESS OF UTILITY BILLS LEFT 

BY TENANTS. 

Mr. Butler came forward and gave a recommendation and other pertinent information on the 

properties that are affected.  See enclosures. 

 

Mr. McGhee asked for clarification of amounts owed on all properties. Total is $11,811.50. 

 

Ms. Holm asked many questions of Mr. Butler concerning the properties and lack of notification 

to the owner.  

 

Mr. Butler stated they had sent out letters. Ms. Jones did not tell us when she changed her 

address stating that for years we did not have a proper address and had to track her down. We 

sent out Certified mail in which she did not pick up and had returned to us.  

 

Mrs. Holm asked if there are more documents of efforts to get in touch with Ms. Jones and is 

concerned in the Cities negligence to get this resolved sooner. 

 

Mr. Butler stated that the Utilities person that was handling Ms. Jones account is no longer 

employed with the City of North Pole and because we did not contact her as much as we should 



Regular City Council Meeting 

October 3, 2017 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   9 
Minutes 

October 3, 2016 

 

 

have. Mr. Butler is in full agreement that the City did not make as good of faith effort as it 

should have. 

Mr. Smith asked if the City could go after the tenant as well and could the City go after Ms. 

Jones PFD or send to a collection agency. 

 

Mr. Butler stated that they tried to go after the tenant but had no luck with that. Mr. Butler also 

stated that they do not garnish PFD’s because you need to have a judgment to get that and you 

can only do that once per year.  

 

Mr. Smith asked if we could issue a bench warrant or something similar. 

 

Mr. Butler stated that in the code the property owners sign, the tenant is not the ultimate one 

responsible, therefore the responsibility is on the property owner.  

 

Mr. Smith asked if we’ve talked to the City of Fairbanks about how they handle situations like 

these. 

 

Ms. Fogarty stated that the City of Fairbanks doesn’t have utilities but that Golden Heart does 

and they disconnect people in this situation. Ms. Fogarty also gave an explanation of how this 

happened. She stated that it was time consuming and agreed that the City had been negligent in 

the collecting of the bills. In her opinion, many people dropped the ball including Ms. Jones. 

Mr. Smith asked if there was a system put in place now. 

 

Mr. Butler said that there will be no more tenant utility bills and they will only bill the property 

owner.  He will bring forward an ordinance for that. 

 

Ms. Jones addressed the council. She stated that she had the copy of the agreement with the 

tenant and gave one to each of the council members. Ms. Jones stated that she did not know how 

much the water bills were that the tenants were using.  She said she had to hire a lawyer to get 

tenant out of the rental. They vandalized her house and now they need major repairs.  She said 

she didn’t know what to do and what to say. As far as the City assessments for the 3 properties 

she is willing to pay for those but that she does not have extra money to pay all the remaining 

bills. Ms. Jones brought in copies of the water bills she says she has received. 

 

Mr. McGhee said she Ms. Jones keeps referring to 3 properties but we only see 2 addresses. 

 

Ms. Jones said she does have three properties but one is an empty lot.  

 

Mr. McGhee asked if there were any utilities on that lot. 

 

Ms. Jones said no because there is no house on that property.  

 



Regular City Council Meeting 

October 3, 2017 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   10 
Minutes 

October 3, 2016 

 

 

Mr. McGhee stated that on a previous judgment one of them from February 2013 and the other 

one of 2014 has only had a payment of $600 on that debt.  

 

Ms. Jones stated that she might have missed a payment due to lack of funds.  

 

Mr. Smith said the council will be trying to come up with a positive solution.  He asked how 

long she had been at her Fairbanks address. 

 

Ms. Jones stated she has been at her Cindy address for about 3 years. 

 

Mayor Ward asked if she understood what the utilities recommendation is today. On the property 

of 2392 Homestead is there is a COJ that was signed for $3,102.06 and there is also the 

outstanding charge that we have of $5,641.31 which is for water usage by the previous tenant. 

We did back out all late fees and also the sewer charge that was from the water break. The total 

amount for 2392 Homestead which includes the COJ to $8,743.37 The other recommendation for 

2450 Homestead is to take the outstanding charges and you have $.52 left on that previous COJ 

which would be total amount for 2450 Homestead would be $1,638.86. There is also an 

additional charge of $1,500 split between both properties to disconnect the water.  

 

Ms. Jones said she does not understand the COJ. 

 

Mayor Ward explains the COJ and points out that she had signed these. 

 

Ms. Holm asked her if she had brought all bills she has received and been paying on. Ms. Holm 

also asks if she is aware of the bill for $8900 for one property that had a tenant living there.  

 

Ms. Jones said the only bill she received was a notice of disconnection in September.  She said 

she had also received a bill showing a $500 credit. When she contacted the City in regards to the 

$500 credit they did not say anything about her outstanding charges. She did not understand. 

 

Ms. Holm asked if she would consider hiring a property manager or selling the property. 

 

 

 

Public Comment 

None 

 

Mr. McGhee moved to approve the recommendations by the Director of City Services 

 

Seconded by Mr. Claus 

 

 

 



Regular City Council Meeting 

October 3, 2017 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   11 
Minutes 

October 3, 2016 

 

 

Discussion 

Mr. McGhee asked about the utility bills that were sent out. He asked if its normal practice to 

send out bills to the property owners when the tenants are delinquent. 

 

Mr. Butler stated that it should be and in this case that is the reason why it is in practice. 

 

Mr. McGhee said that if they approve the $7,279.65, (this is after late charges & sewer charges) 

not counting the disconnections of the two properties & does not include the previous judgments 

she has not been paying on. 

 

Mr. Smith asked for clarification of the total. 

 

Mr. McGhee restated the amounts and broke up each amount. 

 

Mr. Smith asked if it could be added to a COJ so there are not any additional fees on her 

accounts. 

 

Mayor Ward gives an explanation. 

 

Ms. Holm is curious on the consensus of the council with the billing of the City.  

 

Mayor Ward stated that this is an unfortunate situation.  As a landlord it is the owner’s 

responsibility to make sure that utilities are paid for. Ultimately we have to go back to the 

contract that was signed by Ms. Jones. The water has to be paid for.  

 

Mr. McGhee said the testimony of Mr. Butler is that we had a change of address, certified letters 

not accepted and were returned, confirmed address and ultimately the landowner is responsibly.  

She knew they weren’t paying rent so obviously not paying the utilities.  Our system is flawed to 

some point, whether or not an employee or the attorney didn’t follow through, the bill is just and 

fair.  Regardless of when they were notified, it is not the utility users’ responsibility to pay for 

the bill, it is on the property owner. 

 

Mr. Claus said that he agrees with the recommendation.  He made recommendations that Ms. 

Jones has the ability to go after the tenants. 

 

Mr. Smith asked if there was an advocacy that she could go to for help. 

 

Mr. Claus said that there is an agency with the State of Alaska that could help her recover her 

funds and not get into this situation again. 

 

Ms. Holm said that she would give the web address for a Go Fund Me page. 

 



Regular City Council Meeting 

October 3, 2017 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   12 
Minutes 

October 3, 2016 

 

 

Mr. McGhee said that because of the liability of Ms. Jones properties that he recommends they 

include the cost of disconnection. 

 

Mr. McGhee moved to Amend by adding $714.53 disconnect charges for both properties. 

2392 Homestead, 2450 Homestead 

 

Seconded by Mr. Claus 

 

Discussion 

Mr. Smith asked for clarification on other accounts. 

 

Mayor Ward stated that this was on outstanding utility accounts and not on the assessments. 

 

PASSED 

Yes:  5 –Smith, McGhee, Claus, Ward 

No:  1-Holm 

Absent:  1 – McCarthy 

 

Ms. Holm moved to amend to strike fees after 180 days from last payment 

 

Failed for lack of a second.  

 

On the main motion as amended 

 

Discussion 

Ms. Holm and Mr. Smith had discussion on the payments that were made and not made. 

 

Mr. McGhee asked Mr. Butler and Ms. Fogarty to come forward and give clarity on the payment 

schedule made by the renters and by the owner. 

 

PASSED 

Yes: 5-Smith, Holm, Claus, McGhee, Ward 

No: 0 

Absent 1 - McCarthy 

 

 

 

ORDINANCE 16-23, AN ORDINANCE OF THE NORTH POLE CITY COUNCIL 

AMENDING THE 2016 OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGET AND LEVYING THE 

MILL RATE 

Ms. Fogarty presented the 2016 amended budget to council and went over some of the larger 

amendments. 

 



Regular City Council Meeting 

October 3, 2017 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   13 
Minutes 

October 3, 2016 

 

 

Public Comment 

None 

 

Mr. McGhee moved to Introduce and Advance Ordinance 16-23, An Ordinance of the 

North Pole City Council amending the 2016 Operating and Capital Budget and levying the 

mill rate 

 

Seconded by Mr. Smith 

 

Discussion 

None 

 

PASSED 

Yes:  5 –Smith, McGhee, Claus, Holm, Ward 

No:  0 

Absent:  1 - McCarthy 

 

 

RESOLUTION 16-10, A RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF FAIRBANKS 

METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSPORTATION SYSTEMS’ GREEN STREETS 

POLICY 

Ms. Gardino of FMAT’s updated council on the policy. 

 

Public Comment 

Bill Butler, Director of City Services 

Mr. Butler stated that the City is already doing this in places at City hall, the Memorial Park. 

 

Mr. McGhee moved to approve Resolution 16-10, a Resolution in support of Fairbanks 

Metropolitan Area Transportation Systems’ Green Streets policy 

 

Seconded by Mr. Claus 

 

Discussion 

Mayor Ward spoke about the different things that were brought up. 

 

 

 

PASSED 

Yes:  4 –Smith, McGhee, Claus, Ward 

No:  1 - Holm 

Absent:  1 - McCarthy 

 

 



Regular City Council Meeting 

October 3, 2017 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   14 
Minutes 

October 3, 2016 

 

 

COUNCIL COMMENTS 

Mr. McGhee – stated that the upgrades downtown have been great.  On the Homeland Security 

grant for the fire department he did take the training and he is glad the City is approving this.  It 

is not a military action and we need to protect those first responders as the police can’t protect 

everyone. He is glad to see that the City is getting involved in the community again with 

Halloween and Christmas decorating.  He would like other people to get involved and encourage 

people to come by and tune their radio in to 88.1.  He is enjoying his display. He thanked Ms. 

Holm for her service. 

 

Ms. Holm – stated her opinion about the militarization of police officers. Keep local cops 

balanced and use a different agency if a SWAT team is needed. She will not be giving much of a 

closing comment on her last minute but she truly appreciates every on the council and has 

enjoyed the debates and it has been a great 3 years.  She is due the end of February and will 

come back to show off her new baby. 

 

Mr. Claus – all North Pole voters get out and vote. 

 

Mr. Smith – tonight was a tough night but we had a positive outcome.  Saw tourist take pictures 

around town and people enjoying the fall weather. 

 

Mayor Ward – appreciates Ms. Holm’s service and urges everyone to get out and vote. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 

Mr. McGhee moved to Adjourn the meeting at 9:22 p.m. 

 

Seconded by Mr. Claus 

 

The regular meeting of Monday, October 3, 2016 adjourned at 9:22 p.m. 

 

These minutes passed and approved by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City 

Council on Monday, October 17, 2016.   

  

       ____________________________________ 

        Bryce J. Ward, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

  

___________________________________ 

Kathryn M. Weber, MMC 

North Pole City Clerk       



CNTY HALL TST ANNTJAT
PUrh'[PKIN* f ARVnI{G

u

6 
"t^ 

rr,a^,y I 
"X^ß", 22ú 2 fitu-ï fr*

125 6rr^**"* S*rr*, Sn XL*e","r'*rïM

.J\

I \r D a
I

Ut
I I

;}J')

L
I !

1-r:rre,l
\,:¡r--L¡e¡::-

{l¡r-r-ir,g l,::i:
'1..iI Ee

?r¡,r'rdrd

jtericr: f.i':ll :¿
ir:,-.-:,f¡d'

Eru-:l 3 5¡g l,:r
'i-,:;¡ J¡EC:

I ¡ tt

t t

')
f



ffiffiffi 
uffi ffitr ütr

1"01" Ë. Sth Avenue North Pole, AK 99705

-s

Contact Christina for vendor information at (907) 987-6821 or (907) 488-4563

1 rillir li

t

*Bqhe fqle
*Crqft¡ *Uendor¡

*G¡ft fhop

Beqn Nqcho¡
wl optionql topping¡

$5 per plate

From ||:3O-2:OOPM



a

Alosko Division of Public Heolth

Public Heolth Nursíng
Chi I d lrnrnu n jzatío n Cli ñ ic

Wh eni Thursdoy, October ?O,2016
3:00 to ó:00 p.rTì.

Wh ere: North Pole Fire Deportment
110 Lewis 5t

lt PARENT5 ,ìAUsT BE PRE5ENTI

o Ple¡se BRrNG youR cHrLD's sHor REcoRD.

o ALL CHILÞHooD IMMUNIZATToNS WILL BE
AVATLABLE INCLUDING VACCINES TO PRO.
TECT AGAINST CHTCKENPOX, AND WHOOP-
rN6 COU6H.

o WXOOpTNG COvGH vAccINE FoR ADULTS
WTLL ALSO BE AVAILÁBLE

r Fees wrLL BE AssEssED FoR sERvrcEs.
No o¡¡e wrLL BE REFUSED sERvrcE DUE To
TNABILTTY TO PAY.

o NO TB TESTs wTLL BE oFFERED AT THTs
cLrNrc.



\

\
\

I1

DII
\
\IIC GÄ GHOU13ÄtDG T

ETTER IF YOU DARE, A DECORTTT G
COTTEST THIIT TT TURE TO DE ÄSCÄRE.OO'

To Enter:

f,. lil ure the City of North Pole Facehook page.
2. Email a photo of your decorated house, along with your

' Facebook page.

I

Facebook page, titled "H loween Decorating Contest

Facebook pa e, too! ?

*r
Ëflr*,5;

T'aa

a

T

I
il

t
¡è

I

Ä ClrY IIIIll REDRESET?ATTYE WIll DRIYE TO EÄCII
IIOTE EilTERED OT OCTOBER!8'U, TO COrulnT
DECORÄTIOil3.

TYITTER WIll BE ÄTTOUTCED OT OCTOBER 3I'', IIID
IYIll RECETYE II DRIZE.



Office of the Mayor
City o/ /Vo rth Pole

mrodumiltÍon
IryHEREAS, Morgan Holman is in flte & grade at Notth
PoIe Middle School and is the daughter of Skylar and
Shawna Holman of Ft Wainwright, Alaska; and

\44HERUS, Morgan is an active student who participates
in the school banS yearbooþ and is a member of the
percassion ensemble and handbell cÍtoir; and

\4IÍIERUS, Morgan is in GirI Scouts and plays in the
Fairbanks Youth Symphony Orcheslra and the Fairbanl<s
YoutÍt Syrnphony Wind Ensemble; and

IUHEREA.9, Morgan is a thoaghtful person who puts in
extra fime to do things weII. She takes inifiative and is
kind; and

WHERHS, Morgan worlcs weII with otÍters in botlt a
Ieadership role and as a team player. She sets high
standards for herself and her academics and completes
her work on time; and

I4IHERHS, the City of North PoIe desires to recognize
the outstanding students in the community.

NOVI| TIIEREFORE, I, Bryce /. Ward, Mayor of the City
of NortIt PoIe, do herebyproclaim Morgan ÍIolman the:

Nottlt PoIe City Øuncil
Middle frltæI Student of the Montlt

2016.

hyceJ Ã'Iayor

ATTEST:

t
PoIe Clerk





REPORT OF'ELECTION
CANVASS BOARI)

October 412016 Municipal Election

We, the undersigned, served as canvass board judges in

the Municipal Election of October 4,2016, do heleby certiSr that we

have examined in detail all absentee and questioned ballots,

original and questioned registers, fol each of the 3 precincts of the

City of North Pole.

Upon completion of the canvass, it is our opinion that the attached

summary of election returns, as compiled by the Borough Clerk,

accurately reflects the total shown on the Certificate of Election

Returns by the election board of each voting precinct.

vass Chair



Election Summary Report
2016 Regular Election

October 4,2016
Summary For 03-175 North Pole, All Counters, City of North Pole

UNOFFICIAL for City of North Pole

Date:10112116
Time:10:50:22

Page:l of 1

Registered Voters 16 I I

North Pole City Council

Number of Precincts
Precincts Reporting
Times Counted
Total Votes

CNP

Num. Report Precinct I - Num. Reporting I 100.00%

CNP Prop 5 (Transition) CNP
Total

I
I 100.0 %

260lt6tt t6.r %
228

Total
I
1 100.0 %

2601t6t1, t6.t %
430

Number of Precincts
Precincts Reporting
Times Counted
Total Votes

David Skipps
Avery Thompson
DeJohn Cromer
Doug Isaacson
Write-in Votes

CNP Prop I (Ch I Gen Provisions) CNP

99
r02
65

153

ll

23.02%
23.72o/r
15.l2Yr
35.58%
2.56%

100.0 %
t6.t %

NO
YES

CNP Prop 6 ($2 Million Utility Loan) CNP

Number of Precincts
Precincts Reporting
Times Counted
Total Votes

159
69

69.74%
30.26%

Total
1

I 100.0 %
26011611 t6.t %

251Number of Precincts
Precincts Reporting
Times Counted
Total Votes
YES
NO

CNP Prop 2 (Ch 5 Admin Service) CNP

Number of Precincts
Precincts Reporting
Times Counted
Total Votes

Total
I
1

260lt6tl
248

YES
NO

CNP Prop 7 (Marijuana Initiative) CNP

Number of Precincts
Precincts Reporting
Times Counted
Total Votes

180
71

71.71%
28.29%

181

67
12.98%
27.02% Total

I
1 100.0 %

2601161t 16.1 %
2s6

Total
I
1 100.0 %

260ll6lt 16.l %
246

YES
NO

158
98

6t.72%
38.28%

YES
NO

195

5l
7927%
20.73y.

CNP Prop 3 (Ch 6 BudgetEinance) CNP

Number of Precincts
Precincts Reporling
Times Counted
Total Votes

Total
1

1 100.0 %
260116t1 t6.t %

243
YES

CNP Prop 4 (Ch XIII Public Utility) CNP

NO
197
46

81.07%
1893%

Number of Precincts
Precincts Reporting
Times Counted
Total Votes

Total
1

I
260lt6tl

240

100.0 %
t6.t %

YES 202
38

84.17%
15.83o/nNO

8¿ ¿ tttt-) tc-



Election Summary Report
2016 Regular Election

October 4,2016
Summary For City of North Pole, All Counters, City of North Pole

UNOFFICIAL for City of North Pole

Dahe:lÙl12l16
Time:10:48:25

Page:1 of I

Registered Voters 69837

North Pole Citv Council

Number of Precincts
Precincts Reporting
Times Counted
Total Votes

CNP

Num. Report Precinct 3 - Num. Reporting 3 100.00%

CNP Prop 5 (Transition) CNP
Total

J
3 100.0 %

285lt6lr n.7 %
248

Total
J
3 100.0 %

28511611 17.7 o/n

489

Number of Precincts
Precincts Reporting
Times Counted
Total Votes

David Skipps
Avery Thompson
DeJohn Cromer
Doug lsaacson
Write-in Votes

CNP Prop I (Ch I Gen Provisions) CNP

Number of Precincts
Precincts Reporting
Times Counted
Total Votes

lll
115

78
t72

13

22.70%
23.52o/o

15.95o/o

35.17%
2.66%

NO
YES

CNP Prop 6 ($2 Million Utility Loan) CNP

Number of Precincts
Precincts Reporting
Times Counted
Total Votes

69.76%
30.24%

Total
J

3 t00.0 %
28511611 17.7 %

275

t73
'7s

Total
J
3 100.0 %

285/1611 17.7 %
270

YES
NO

196
79

71.27%
28.73%

NO
YES

CNP Prop 2 (Ch 5 Admin Service) CNP

Number of Precincts
Precincts Reporting
Times Counted
Total Votes

200 74.07%
70 25.93%

Total
J
3 100.0 %

285/16t1 t7.7 %'
269 i

CNP Prop 7 (Marijuana Initiative) CNP

Number of Precincts
Precincts Reporting
Times Counted
Total Votes

Total
J
3 100.0 %

285ll6tl t7.7 %
280

YES
NO

178
102

63.57%
36.43%

YES
NO

CNP Prop 3 (Ch 6 BudgetEinance) CNP

Number of Precincts
Precincts Reporting
Times Counted
Total Votes

214 79.85%
54 20.r5%

Total
J
3 t00.0 %

285lt6tl t7.l %
265

YES
NO

2t6
49

81.51%
18.49%

CNP Prop 4 (Ch Xlll Public Utility) CNP

Number of Precincts
Precincts Reporting
Times Counted
Total Votes

Total
J
3 100.0 %

285116t1 t7.7 0/o

261
YES
NO

220
4l

84.29%
15.71%

Ðfnasørl1É5



Election Summary Report
2016 Regular Election

October 4,2016
Summary For Absentee, All Counters, City of North Pole

UNOFFICIAL for City of North Pole

Da|e:10/12ll6
Time:10:48:53

Page:l of I

Registered Voters 69837

North Pole City Council

Number of Precincts
Precincts Reporting
Times Counted
Total Votes

CNP

Num. Report Precinct I - Num. Reporting I 100.00%

CNP Prop 5 (Transition) CNP
Total

I
I 100.0

24n6rt 1.5

t9

Total
1

1 100.0
24lr6tt r.5

56

Number of Precincts
Precincts Reporting
Times Counted
Total Votes

o//o
o//o

o//o

%

David Skipps
Avery Thompson
DeJohn Cromer
Doug Isaacson
Vy'rite-in Votes

l1
t2
t2
19

2

19.64%
21.43o/o

21.43%
33.93%
3.57%

YES
NO

CNP Prop 6 ($2 Million Utility Loan) CNP

Number of Precincts
Precincts Reporting
Times Counted
Total Votes

13 68.42%
6 31.58%

CNP Prop 1 (Ch I Gen Provisions) CNP

Number of Precincts
Precincts Reporting
Times Counted
Total Votes

Total
I
I

24lr61l
23

100.0 %
t.5 %Total

I
I

24/t6tt
21

100.0 %
1.5 o/n

YES
NO

15 65.22%
8 34.78V,

NO
YES

CNP Prop 2 (Ch 5 Admin Service) CNP

Number of Precincts
Precincts Reporting
Times Counted
Total Votes

18 8s.7t%
3 14.29%

Total
I
I 100.0 %

24lt6l1 t.s %
2t

CNP Prop 7 (Marijuana Initiative) CNP

Number of Precincts
Precincts Reporting
Times Counted
Total Votes

Total
I
I 100.0 %

24lt6tt l.s %
23

YES
NO

20 86.96%
3 13.04o/o

YES
NO

18 85.71%
3 14.29%

CNP Prop 3 (Ch 6 BudgetEinance) CNP

Number of Precincts
Precincts Reporting
Times Counted
Total Votes

Total
I
I 100

24n611 I
21

o//o

%
0
5

NO
YES

CNP Prop 4 (Ch XIII Public Utility) CNP

Number of Precincts
Precincts Reporling
Times Counted
Total Votes

18 85.71%
3 14.29%

Total
I
I 100.0

24/1611 1.5

20

o//o
o//It

YES
NO

t7 85.00%
3 15.00%

/l6a[/\J tLL Voø5



Election Summary Report
2016 Regular Election

October 4,2016
Summary For City of North Pole, All Counters, City of North Pole

UNOFFICIAL for City of North Pole

Date:lÙll2ll6
Time:10:48:25

Page:1 of I

Registered Voters 69837

Norlh Pole City Council

Number of Precincts
Precincts Reporting
Times Counted
Total Votes

CNP

Num. Repoft Precinct 3 - Num. Reporting 3 100.00%

CNP Prop 5 (Transition) CNP
Total

J
3 t00.0 %

285ll6lt t7.7 0/n

248

Total
J
3 100.0 %

2851161t t1.l %
489

Number of Precincts
Precincts Reporting
Times Counted
Total Votes

David Skipps
Avery Thompson
DeJohn Cromer
Doug Isaacson
Write-in Votes

CNP Prop I (Ch I Gen Provisions) CNP

Number of Precincts
Precincts Reporting
Times Counted
Total Votes

lll
115

78
n2
l3

22.70%
23.52%
t5.95%
35.n%
2.66%

NO
YES

CNP Prop 6 ($2 Million Utility Loan) CNP

Number of Precincts
Precincts Reporting
Times Counted
Total Votes

173
75

69.76%
30.24%

Total
J
3 100.0 %

285lt6lt t7.7 %
275

Total
J

3 100.0 %
28st161t t7.7 %

270

YES
NO

196
79

7r.27%
28.73%

NO
YES

CNP Prop 2 (Ch 5 Admin Service) CNP

Number of Precincts
Precincts Reporting
Times Counted
Total Votes

200 74.07%
l0 2s.93%

Total
J
3 100.0 %

285lt6tt t7.7 %
268

CNP Prop 7 (Marijuana Initiative) CNP

Number of Precincts
Precincts Reporting
Times Counted
Total Votes

Total
J
3 100.0 %

285lt6tt 17.7 %
280

YES 178
102NO

63.57%
36.43%

YES
NO

214
54

19.85%
20.t5%

CNP Prop 3 (Ch 6 BudgetEinance) CNP

Number of Precincts
Precincts Reporting
Times Counted
Total Votes

Total
3

J
285n611

265

100.0 %
17.7 %

YES
NO

CNP Prop 4 (Ch XIII Public Utility) CNP

Number of Precincts
Precincts Reporling
Times Counted
Total Votes

216
49

81.5t%
1849%

Total
J
3 t00.0 %

2851t611 t7.7 %
261

YES
NO

220
4l

84.29%
15.7t%



Election Summary Report
2016 Regular Election

October 4,2016
Summary For Question, All Counters, City of North Pole

UNOFFICIAL for Ci of North Pole

Date:lÙl12ll6
Time:10:49:38

Page:1 of I

Registered Voters 69837

North Pole City Council

Number of Precincts
Precincts Reporting
Times Counted
Total Votes

CNP

Num. Report Precinct I - Num. Reporting 1 100.00%

CNP Prop 5 (Transition) CNP
Total

I
1 100.0 %

l/t6tt 0.1 %
I

otalT
I
I

U161t
J

00.0
0.1

%
o//(t

Number of Precincts
Precincts Reporting
Times Counted
Total Votes

David Skipps
Avery Thompson
DeJohn Cromer
Doug Isaacson
Write-in Votes

| 33.33Yo1

| 33.33%
| 33.33%
0 0.00%
0 0.00%

YES
NO

CNP Prop 6 ($2 Million Utility Loan)

Number of Precincts
Precincts Reporting
Times Counted
Total Votes

CNP
Total

I
I

It6tl
1

I 100.00%
0 0.00%

100.0 %
0.1 %

CNP Prop I (Ch I Gen Provisions)

Number of Precincts
Precincts Reporting
Times Counted
Total Votes

CNP
Total

I
I

It611
1

100.0
0.1

%
o/

YES
NO

I 100.00%
0 0.00%

YES
NO

CNP Prop 2 (Ch 5 Admin Service)

Number of Precincts
Precincts Reporting
Times Counted
Total Votes

CNP
Total

1

1

Ur6tt
I

I 100.00%
0 0.00%

0.t %
100.0 %

CNP Prop 7 (Marijuana Initiative) CNP
Total

Number of Precincts 1

Precincts Reporting 1 100.0 %
Times Counted lll6ll 0.1 %
Total Votes I
YES 0 0.00%

I 100.00%NO

YES
NO

CNP Prop 3 (Ch 6 BudgetEinance)

Number of Precincts
Precincts Reporting
Times Counted
Total Votes

I 100.00%
0 0.00%

CNP
Total

I
I

vt6tl
1

100.0 %
0.1 %

YES
NO

I 100.00%
0 0.00%

CNP Prop 4 (Ch XIII Public Utility) CNP
Total

Number of Precincts I
Precincts Reporting I 100.0 %
Times Counted lll6ll 0.1 %
Total Votes I
YES
NO

1 100.00%
0 0.00%

\llt tøt c'¡ ttlu€ -l y'r-1e( rut r



Sponsored by: Mayor Bryce J. Ward 
Introduced & Advanced: October 3,2016 

Possible Adoption:  October 17, 2016 

ORDINANCE 16-23 1 

CITY OF NORTH POLE 1 
ORDINANCE 16-23 2 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE NORTH POLE CITY COUNCIL AMENDING 3 
THE 2016 OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGET AND LEVYING THE 4 

MILL RATE 5 

Section 1. This ordinance is of a special nature and shall not be included in the North Pole Code 6 
of Ordinances. 7 

Section 2. There is hereby appropriated to the 2016 General Fund Operating Budget (Fund 1) 8 
from the following sources of revenue for the City of North Pole in the amount indicated to the 9 
departments named for the purpose of conducting the business of said departments of the City of 10 
North Pole, Alaska, for the fiscal year commencing January 1, 2016 and ending December 31, 11 
2016. 12 

Revenue Source 2016 Approved Budget Proposed Amended Budget 

Taxes: Property 895,000 816,680 
Taxes: General Sales 2,909,999 2,911,649 
Taxes: Alcohol 264,500 264,500 
Taxes: Tobacco 162,500 162,500 
Taxes: Hotel- Motel 22,500 22,500 
Taxes: State collected Shared Taxes 50,000 50,000 
Fees: Licenses, fee schedule 134,750 140,750 
Contracts: FNSB, ARMY COPRS 502,795 507,170 
Citations: Current and Prior Year 91,000 135,000 
Fire: Other 2,500 3,800 
Police: Other 1,000 1,000 
State: Revenue Sharing-Assistance 171,000 132,636 
Interest 2,750 4,235 
Other: Miscellaneous 20,000 20,000 
Grants: Small non-capital grants 25,000 20,000 
Intergovernmental Transfers 163,608 238,822 
Total 5,418,902 5,431,242 
 13 
Section 3. There is hereby appropriated to the 2016 General Fund Operating Budget (Fund 1) 14 
expenditures for the City of North Pole in the amount indicated. 15 

Department Expenditures 2016 Approved Budget Proposed Amended Budget 
Administration 822,622 834,962 
Professional Services 0 0 
Police Department 1,974,670 1,974,670 
Fire Department 1,985,474 1,985,474 
Public Works 636,136 636,136 
Total 5,481,902 5,431,242 



Sponsored by: Mayor Bryce J. Ward 
Introduced & Advanced: October 3, 2016 

Possible Adopting:  October 17, 2016 
 

  
ORDINANCE 16-23 2 

 

Section 4. There is hereby appropriated to the 2016 Major Enterprise Operating and Capital 16 
Budget from the following sources of revenue for the City of North Pole Utilities in the amount 17 
indicated to the departments named for the purpose of conducting the business of said Utility 18 
Departments of the City of North Pole, Alaska, for the fiscal year commencing January 1, 2016 19 
and ending December 31, 2016.   A Major Enterprise Fund is used to account for operations that 20 
are financed and operated in a manner similar to a private business enterprise.  21 
  2016 Approved Budget Proposed Amended 

Budget  

Fund # Description Revenue  Expenditures Revenues  Expenditure
s 

41 Utility Fund Water 786,018 786,018 786,018 786,018 

42 Utility Fund Sewer 1,544,319 1,544,319 1,545,069 1,545,069 

41 Utility Water Reserve 0 0 0 0 

42 Utility Sewer Reserve 0 0 0 0 

43 Utility Capital Projects 2,391,000 2,391,000 2,391,000 2,391,000 

Total  4,721,337 4,721,337 4,722,087 4,722,087 

 22 
 23 
Section 5. There is hereby appropriated to the 2016 North Pole City Budget revenue and 24 
expenditures for the following capital and vehicle replacement-reserve funds in the amount 25 
indicated.  The following Funds are committed by Ordinance and can only be used for the 26 
specific purpose as defined by City Code. 27 
  2016 Approved Budget Proposed Amended 

Budget 

Fund # Description Revenue  Expenditures Revenues  Expenditures 

22 Fire Fleet Res 0 0 6,900 6,900 

23 Police Fleet Res 61,630 61,630 94,269 94,269 

21 Admin Fleet Res 0 0 0 0 

24 Public Works Fleet Res 0 0 0 0 

20 Capital Projects Res 0 0 20,000 20,000 

25 Utility Fleet Reserve 22,500 22,500 22,500 22,500 

Total  84,130 84,130 143,669 143,669 

 28 



Sponsored by: Mayor Bryce J. Ward 
Introduced & Advanced: October 3, 2016 

Possible Adopting:  October 17, 2016 
 

  
ORDINANCE 16-23 3 

 

Section 6. There is hereby appropriated to the 2016 North Pole City Budget revenue and 29 
expenditures for the following Non-Major Funds in the amounts indicated.  Non-Major Funds 30 
are established to finance a particular activity and are created from receipts of designated and 31 
restricted funds.  32 
  2016 Approved Budget Proposed Amended 

Budget 

Fund Description Revenue  Expenditures Revenues  Expenditures 
4 Building Dept. 312,500 312,500 424,217 424,217 
12  ABADE- Dept Justice 110,000 110,000 110,000 110,000 
11 Bryne JAG 35,000 35,000 35,000 35,000 
13 ABADE- State Forfeitures 8,500 8,500 8,957 8,957 
 Capital Projects- Gen 

Gov. 
0 0 0 0 

30 Admin Grants 483,000 483,000 483,000 483,000 
31  Fire Dept Grants 257,079 257,079 257,079 257,079 
32 Police Dept Grants 0 0 0 0 
33 Public Works Grants 70,000 70,000 82,000 82,000 
14 Treasury Forfeitures 34,000 34,000 34,000 34,000 
15 Impound Lot 25,000 25,000 25,100            25,100 
10 Litigation Fund 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 
Total   1,435,079 1,435,079 1,559,353 1,559,353 
 33 
Section 7.  There is hereby appropriated to the 2016 North Pole City Budget revenue and 34 
expenditures for the following Debt Service Fund in the amounts indicated.  The Debt Service 35 
Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, general 36 
obligation bond and special assessment debt principle, interest and related cost for issuance that 37 
are not accounted for elsewhere.   38 
Fund Description 2016 Approved Budget Proposed Amended Budget 

  Revenue Expenditures  Revenues Expenditures 

3 Assessment Fund 241,965 241,965          247,965           247,965 

Total   241,965 241,965          247,965            247,965 

 39 
 40 
 41 
 42 
 43 



Sponsored by: Mayor Bryce J. Ward 
Introduced & Advanced: October 3, 2016 

Possible Adopting:  October 17, 2016 
 

  
ORDINANCE 16-23 4 

 

Section 8. There is hereby appropriated to the 2016 North Pole City Budget revenue and 44 
expenditures for the following Community Purpose Funds in the amounts indicated.  Community 45 
Purpose Funds are established to finance a particular activity or event and are created from 46 
receipts of designated funds.   47 

  2016 Approved Budget Proposed Amended 
Budget 

Fund Description Revenue  Expenditures Revenues  Expenditures 
9 NP Community Ice Rink  10,962 10,962 10,962 10,962 
8 Festival  8,500 8,500 8,500 8,500 
5 Bed tax Fund 90,000 90,000 90,000 90,000 
Total   109,462 109,462 109,462 109,462 
      
 48 
Section 9. Mill Rate:  The assessed valuation of all taxable property in the City of North Pole 49 
has been estimated at $255,714,285 for 2016.  The rate of levy on each dollar of taxable property 50 
is hereby fixed at 3.50 mills for municipal purposes.  The tax levies are due, delinquent and 51 
subject to penalties prescribed by law and by the Fairbanks North Star Borough. 52 
 53 
Section 10.  Supplemental: See appendix 2016 B for the budget breakdown of revenues and 54 
expenditures per individual account line.   55 
 56 
Section 11. Effective date.  This ordinance shall become effective October 17, 2016. 57 
 58 
PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City Council this 59 
17th day of October, 2016.  60 
 61 
 62 
        _____________________________ 63 
        Bryce J. Ward, Mayor 64 
 65 
 66 
ATTEST: 67 
 68 
 69 
___________________________ 70 
Kathryn M. Weber, MMC 71 
North Pole City Clerk 72 PASSED 

Yes:  
No:  
Absent:   
 







CITY OF NORTH POLE Administration Revenue vs Expenditure Page:     1

Period: 10/16 Sep 29, 2016  04:00PM

2014-14 2015-15 2016 2016-16 Amendments Amendments Amendments 2016-16 Current Year Current Year Budget Notes

Prior year 2 Prior year Current year Current Year Budget Budget Approved By Current Year Budget Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Approved Budget Staff Council Ordinance Amended Budget Remaining YTD Used YTD - %

GENERAL FUND

Accounts Payable

01-00-2-900 Fund Balance 1,703,553.94 1,873,357.06 1,983,066.04 5,080.00- .00 .00 .00 5,080.00- 1,988,146.04- 390.37-

          Total Accounts Payable: 1,703,553.94 1,873,357.06 1,983,066.04 5,080.00- .00 .00 .00 5,080.00- 1,988,146.04- 390.37-

SALARIES & BENEFITS

01-51-1-001 Wages:  Full Time 218,725.82 227,244.02 227,349.39 313,390.00 .00 6,893.00- .00 306,497.00 79,147.61 .74

01-51-1-003 Benefits 57,936.00 90,813.55 14,931.01 102,133.00 94,964.00- 21,525.00 .00 28,694.00 13,762.99 .52

01-51-1-004 PERS 48,760.22 50,928.06 49,713.11 68,949.00 .00 .00 .00 68,949.00 19,235.89 .72

01-51-1-006 Leave Cash Out .00 1,150.00 2,368.00 2,000.00 .00 368.00 .00 2,368.00 .00 1.00

01-51-1-007 Overtime: Regular 351.39 54.07 348.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 .00 1,000.00 652.00 .35

01-51-1-013 Health Insurance .00 .00 59,389.20 .00 94,964.00 15,000.00- .00 79,964.00 20,574.80 .74

01-51-1-050 Wages: Council 12,350.00 13,575.00 11,750.00 16,000.00 .00 .00 .00 16,000.00 4,250.00 .73

          Total SALARIES & BENEFITS: 338,123.43 383,764.70 365,848.71 503,472.00 .00 .00 .00 503,472.00 137,623.29 .73

PURCHASED SERVICES

01-51-2-200 Advertising 21,173.89 13,178.12 5,708.24 20,000.00 16,500.00- 3,000.00 .00 6,500.00 791.76 .88

01-51-2-205 Audit & Finance 18,643.88 36,148.80 41,221.57 27,000.00 .00 18,000.00 .00 45,000.00 3,778.43 .92

01-51-2-210 Credit Card Fees 5,284.45 6,404.37 8,486.90 4,900.00 .00 5,800.00 .00 10,700.00 2,213.10 .79

01-51-2-215 Insurance 26,376.51 20,286.54 14,779.79 24,500.00 .00 9,000.00- .00 15,500.00 720.21 .95

01-51-2-220 IT Services 10,131.68 31,534.01 14,052.67 14,080.00 .00 2,960.00 .00 17,040.00 2,987.33 .82

01-51-2-225 Legal Fees 15,235.26 13,164.07 4,453.63 18,000.00 .00 11,000.00- .00 7,000.00 2,546.37 .64

01-51-2-230 Maintenance Contracts 25,877.64 20,521.88 7,436.14 25,000.00 13,750.00- .00 .00 11,250.00 3,813.86 .66

01-51-2-235 Professional Services .00 .00 963.28 .00 2,500.00 1,000.00- .00 1,500.00 536.72 .64

01-51-2-800 Advertising, Publications - Co .00 .00 3,491.43 .00 9,000.00 .00 .00 9,000.00 5,508.57 .39

01-51-2-805 Ordinance Codification 350.00 1,748.55 1,009.80 3,000.00 .00 .00 .00 3,000.00 1,990.20 .34

          Total PURCHASED SERVICES: 123,073.31 142,986.34 101,603.45 136,480.00 18,750.00- 8,760.00 .00 126,490.00 24,886.55 .80

OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

01-51-3-305 Electric 9,369.61 5,279.24 4,437.16 11,000.00 2,500.00- .00 .00 8,500.00 4,062.84 .52

01-51-3-310 Heating Fuel 8,090.48 4,636.42 3,435.70 10,000.00 2,500.00 .00 .00 12,500.00 9,064.30 .27

01-51-3-315 Senior Center Fuel 304.48- 2,746.86- 1,610.76- .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 1,610.76 .00

01-51-3-320 Phone/ Data 7,757.68 5,226.53 4,595.30 8,750.00 1,500.00 .00 .00 10,250.00 5,654.70 .45

01-51-3-330 Postage 731.00 993.67 481.71 2,500.00 1,000.00- .00 .00 1,500.00 1,018.29 .32

01-51-3-335 Office Equipment & Supplies 7,328.70 6,830.98 8,826.39 13,500.00 5,000.00- .00 .00 8,500.00 326.39- 1.04

01-51-3-340 Operational Supplies .00 .00 3,824.77 .00 9,000.00 .00 .00 9,000.00 5,175.23 .42

01-51-3-350 Promotions & Apparel 1,085.42 4,429.52 73.35 3,000.00 .00 1,500.00 .00 4,500.00 4,426.65 .02

01-51-3-355 Publications & Subscriptions .00 .00 1,654.92 .00 4,000.00 .00 .00 4,000.00 2,345.08 .41

01-51-3-800 Council Supplies 2,653.81 200.04 581.65 1,500.00 .00 .00 .00 1,500.00 918.35 .39

          Total OPERATIONAL EXPENSES: 36,712.22 24,849.54 26,300.19 50,250.00 8,500.00 1,500.00 .00 60,250.00 33,949.81 .44

LEASES & RENTALS

01-51-4-400 Lease & Rentals Payments .00 .00 3,546.88 .00 5,750.00 .00 .00 5,750.00 2,203.12 .62

          Total LEASES & RENTALS: .00 .00 3,546.88 .00 5,750.00 .00 .00 5,750.00 2,203.12 .62

TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEMBERSHIPS

01-51-5-500 Memberships & Dues .00 .00 725.00 .00 1,500.00 .00 .00 1,500.00 775.00 .48

01-51-5-510 Travel & Training 3,207.19 13,687.36 9,313.14 13,000.00 .00 .00 .00 13,000.00 3,686.86 .72

01-51-5-800 Council Travel & Training 3,514.56 311.36 11.20 7,000.00 .00 .00 .00 7,000.00 6,988.80 .00



CITY OF NORTH POLE Administration Revenue vs Expenditure Page:     2

Period: 10/16 Sep 29, 2016  04:00PM

2014-14 2015-15 2016 2016-16 Amendments Amendments Amendments 2016-16 Current Year Current Year Budget Notes

Prior year 2 Prior year Current year Current Year Budget Budget Approved By Current Year Budget Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Approved Budget Staff Council Ordinance Amended Budget Remaining YTD Used YTD - %

          Total TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEMBERSHIPS: 6,721.75 13,998.72 10,049.34 20,000.00 1,500.00 .00 .00 21,500.00 11,450.66 .47

VEHICLE, EQUIPMENT EXPENSES

01-51-6-605 Vehicle Gas & Oil 206.43 31.58 184.42 1,500.00 .00 .00 .00 1,500.00 1,315.58 .12

01-51-6-610 Vehicle Repair & Maintenance 30.00 .00 10.00 500.00 .00 .00 .00 500.00 490.00 .02

          Total VEHICLE, EQUIPMENT EXPENSES: 236.43 31.58 194.42 2,000.00 .00 .00 .00 2,000.00 1,805.58 .10

INFRASTRUCTURE OUTLAY

01-51-7-006 Sales Tax Rebates 710.29 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

01-51-7-043 Citations: SOJ Fees 1,455.70 200.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

01-51-7-055 Preparedness 1,000.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

01-51-7-071 Fees: Website Design/Maintenan 2,217.30 60.72 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

01-51-7-200 Bed Tax: NP Chamber 3,912.05 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

01-51-7-700 Building Maintenance 5,295.58 6,409.73 3,981.47 3,000.00 2,000.00 .00 .00 5,000.00 1,018.53 .80

          Total INFRASTRUCTURE OUTLAY: 14,590.92 6,670.45 3,981.47 3,000.00 2,000.00 .00 .00 5,000.00 1,018.53 .80

OTHER

01-51-9-800 Election Expense 1,063.32 1,161.08 371.30 3,000.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 4,000.00 3,628.70 .09

01-51-9-920 Miscellaneous Expense 3,212.48 9,206.41 3,175.52 6,500.00 .00 .00 .00 6,500.00 3,324.48 .49

01-51-9-999 Transfer Out .00 .00 100,000.00 .00 100,000.00 .00 .00 100,000.00 .00 1.00

          Total OTHER: 4,275.80 10,367.49 103,546.82 9,500.00 101,000.00 .00 .00 110,500.00 6,953.18 .94

          GENERAL FUND Expenditure Total: 523,733.86 582,668.82 615,071.28 724,702.00 100,000.00 10,260.00 .00 834,962.00 219,890.72 .74

          Net Total GENERAL FUND: 523,733.86- 582,668.82- 615,071.28- 724,702.00- 100,000.00- 10,260.00- .00 834,962.00- 219,890.72- .74

Net Grand Totals: 1,179,820.08 1,290,688.24 1,367,994.76 729,782.00- 100,000.00- 10,260.00- .00 840,042.00- 2,208,036.76- 1.63-



CITY OF NORTH POLE Police Revenue vs Expenditure Page:     1

Period: 10/16 Sep 29, 2016  04:01PM

2014-14 2015-15 2016 2016-16 Amendments Amendments Amendments 2016-16 Current Year Current Year Budget Notes

Prior year 2 Prior year Current year Current Year Budget Budget Approved By Current Year Budget Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Approved Budget Staff Council Ordinance Amended Budget Remaining YTD Used YTD - %

GENERAL FUND

Accounts Payable

01-00-2-900 Fund Balance 1,703,553.94 1,873,357.06 1,983,066.04 5,080.00- .00 .00 .00 5,080.00- 1,988,146.04- 390.37-

          Total Accounts Payable: 1,703,553.94 1,873,357.06 1,983,066.04 5,080.00- .00 .00 .00 5,080.00- 1,988,146.04- 390.37-

SALARIES & BENEFITS

01-53-1-001 Wages: Full Time 617,233.93 688,795.34 635,374.55 904,370.00 13,000.00 .00 .00 917,370.00 281,995.45 .69

01-53-1-002 Wages: Holiday Pay 6,302.18 6,389.46 5,506.16 8,000.00 .00 .00 .00 8,000.00 2,493.84 .69

01-53-1-003 Benefits 229,001.17 230,875.69 28,337.87 321,004.00 256,620.00- .00 .00 64,384.00 36,046.13 .44

01-53-1-004 PERS 144,334.10 164,610.82 153,900.53 198,961.00 .00 .00 .00 198,961.00 45,060.47 .77

01-53-1-006 Leave Cash Out 9,454.04 17,015.51 9,469.60 15,000.00 .00 .00 .00 15,000.00 5,530.40 .63

01-53-1-007 Overtime: Regular 19,786.01 29,975.31 18,161.67 43,040.00 13,000.00- .00 .00 30,040.00 11,878.33 .60

01-53-1-008 Overtime: Training 2,670.90 4,061.94 4,083.44 6,000.00 .00 .00 .00 6,000.00 1,916.56 .68

01-53-1-009 Overtime: Grant 6,865.37 1,519.58 1,508.97 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 1,508.97- .00

01-53-1-013 Health Insurance .00 .00 171,315.00 .00 256,620.00 .00 .00 256,620.00 85,305.00 .67

          Total SALARIES & BENEFITS: 1,035,647.70 1,143,243.65 1,027,657.79 1,496,375.00 .00 .00 .00 1,496,375.00 468,717.21 .69

PURCHASED SERVICES

01-53-2-200 Advertising .00 .00 47.23 .00 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,000.00 952.77 .05

01-53-2-205 Audit & Finance .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .00 .00 .00 3,000.00 .00 1.00

01-53-2-210 Credit Card Fees .00 .00 443.01 300.00 .00 375.00 .00 675.00 231.99 .66

01-53-2-215 Insurance 106,419.40 106,527.67 103,980.05 123,000.00 .00 .00 .00 123,000.00 19,019.95 .85

01-53-2-220 IT Services .00 .00 10,423.28 14,500.00 .00 .00 .00 14,500.00 4,076.72 .72

01-53-2-225 Legal Fees .00 .00 55.00 1,500.00 .00 375.00- .00 1,125.00 1,070.00 .05

01-53-2-230 Maintenance Contracts 2,132.30 2,132.30 2,698.59 1,700.00 .00 1,400.00 .00 3,100.00 401.41 .87

01-53-2-250 Dispatch Contract 101,978.90 140,000.00 108,000.00 108,000.00 .00 .00 .00 108,000.00 .00 1.00

          Total PURCHASED SERVICES: 210,530.60 248,659.97 228,647.16 252,000.00 1,000.00 1,400.00 .00 254,400.00 25,752.84 .90

OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

01-53-3-305 Electric 18,011.35 11,075.70 9,206.71 20,000.00 .00 .00 .00 20,000.00 10,793.29 .46

01-53-3-310 Heating Fuel 9,259.07 4,027.37 2,446.52 12,000.00 .00 1,400.00- .00 10,600.00 8,153.48 .23

01-53-3-320 Phone/Data 14,091.62 14,578.03 12,733.14 20,000.00 .00 .00 .00 20,000.00 7,266.86 .64

01-53-3-330 Postage .00 .00 222.60 1,200.00 .00 .00 .00 1,200.00 977.40 .19

01-53-3-335 Office Equipment & Supplies 2,189.01 3,897.42 648.91 5,000.00 .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 4,351.09 .13

01-53-3-340 Operational Supplies 832.33 1,254.35 4,130.76 5,000.00 .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 869.24 .83

01-53-3-345 Uniforms 4,719.79 6,145.85 5,697.56 6,500.00 .00 .00 .00 6,500.00 802.44 .88

01-53-3-350 Promotions & Apparel .00 .00 668.90 .00 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,000.00 331.10 .67

01-53-3-355 Publications & Subscriptions 290.00 964.15 369.95 2,000.00 .00 .00 .00 2,000.00 1,630.05 .18

          Total OPERATIONAL EXPENSES: 49,393.17 41,942.87 36,125.05 71,700.00 1,000.00 1,400.00- .00 71,300.00 35,174.95 .51

LEASES & RENTALS

01-53-4-400 Lease & Rentals Payments .00 .00 713.80 1,800.00 .00 .00 .00 1,800.00 1,086.20 .40

          Total LEASES & RENTALS: .00 .00 713.80 1,800.00 .00 .00 .00 1,800.00 1,086.20 .40

TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEMBERSHIPS

01-53-5-500 Memberships & Dues .00 .00 948.72 .00 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,000.00 51.28 .95

01-53-5-505 Recruitment 1,658.40 135.00 536.30 3,500.00 .00 2,000.00- .00 1,500.00 963.70 .36

01-53-5-510 Travel & Training 8,037.23 9,673.20 10,164.22 15,000.00 1,000.00- .00 .00 14,000.00 3,835.78 .73



CITY OF NORTH POLE Police Revenue vs Expenditure Page:     2

Period: 10/16 Sep 29, 2016  04:01PM

2014-14 2015-15 2016 2016-16 Amendments Amendments Amendments 2016-16 Current Year Current Year Budget Notes

Prior year 2 Prior year Current year Current Year Budget Budget Approved By Current Year Budget Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Approved Budget Staff Council Ordinance Amended Budget Remaining YTD Used YTD - %

          Total TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEMBERSHIPS: 9,695.63 9,808.20 11,649.24 18,500.00 .00 2,000.00- .00 16,500.00 4,850.76 .71

VEHICLE, EQUIPMENT EXPENSES

01-53-6-600 Equipment Repair & Maintenance 1,775.12 1,781.40 1,212.90 5,500.00 .00 2,000.00- .00 3,500.00 2,287.10 .35

01-53-6-605 Vehicle Gas & Oil 30,256.40 23,096.39 16,324.46 40,500.00 2,000.00- 5,000.00- .00 33,500.00 17,175.54 .49

01-53-6-610 Vehicle Repair & Maintenance 12,219.82 13,117.38 17,463.28 20,500.00 795.01 2,000.00 .00 23,295.01 5,831.73 .75

          Total VEHICLE, EQUIPMENT EXPENSES: 44,251.34 37,995.17 35,000.64 66,500.00 1,204.99- 5,000.00- .00 60,295.01 25,294.37 .58

INFRASTRUCTURE OUTLAY

01-53-7-700 Building Maintenance 2,486.44 3,188.14 3,504.75 6,000.00 .00 .00 .00 6,000.00 2,495.25 .58

          Total INFRASTRUCTURE OUTLAY: 2,486.44 3,188.14 3,504.75 6,000.00 .00 .00 .00 6,000.00 2,495.25 .58

OTHER

01-53-9-900 Citations State Admin Fee 2,606.00 3,121.50 6,193.70 7,000.00 .00 .00 .00 7,000.00 806.30 .88

01-53-9-905 Equipment Outlay 6,602.42 13,620.61 16,596.33 17,500.00 .00 7,000.00 .00 24,500.00 7,903.67 .68

01-53-9-915 Investigation Expense 3,254.62 3,847.84 2,484.13 7,000.00 .00 .00 .00 7,000.00 4,515.87 .35

01-53-9-920 Miscellaneous Expense 1,772.60 1,976.64 2,400.90 5,000.00 .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 2,599.10 .48

01-53-9-999 Transfer Out .00 .00 24,500.00 24,500.00 .00 .00 .00 24,500.00 .00 1.00

          Total OTHER: 14,235.64 22,566.59 52,175.06 61,000.00 .00 7,000.00 .00 68,000.00 15,824.94 .77

          GENERAL FUND Expenditure Total: 1,366,240.52 1,507,404.59 1,395,473.49 1,973,875.00 795.01 .00 .00 1,974,670.01 579,196.52 .71

          Net Total GENERAL FUND: 1,366,240.52- 1,507,404.59- 1,395,473.49- 1,973,875.00- 795.01- .00 .00 1,974,670.01- 579,196.52- .71

Net Grand Totals: 337,313.42 365,952.47 587,592.55 1,978,955.00- 795.01- .00 .00 1,979,750.01- 2,567,342.56- .30-



CITY OF NORTH POLE Fire Revenue vs Expenditure Page:     1

Period: 10/16 Sep 29, 2016  04:02PM

2014-14 2015-15 2016 2016-16 Amendments Amendments Amendments 2016-16 Current Year Current Year Budget Notes

Prior year 2 Prior year Current year Current Year Budget Budget Approved By Current Year Budget Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Approved Budget Staff Council Ordinance Amended Budget Remaining YTD Used YTD - %

GENERAL FUND

Accounts Payable

01-00-2-900 Fund Balance 1,703,553.94 1,873,357.06 1,983,066.04 5,080.00- .00 .00 .00 5,080.00- 1,988,146.04- 390.37-

          Total Accounts Payable: 1,703,553.94 1,873,357.06 1,983,066.04 5,080.00- .00 .00 .00 5,080.00- 1,988,146.04- 390.37-

SALARIES & BENEFITS

01-54-1-001 Wages: Full Time 712,109.63 714,777.72 667,339.35 939,315.00 3,000.00- 25,520.00- .00 910,795.00 243,455.65 .73

01-54-1-002 Wages: Holiday Pay 10,683.66 9,633.56 9,945.25 15,000.00 .00 .00 .00 15,000.00 5,054.75 .66

01-54-1-003 Benefits 256,378.15 279,221.66 59,185.92 397,015.00 279,584.00- .00 .00 117,431.00 58,245.08 .50

01-54-1-004 PERS 169,710.13 170,295.77 149,796.95 206,649.00 .00 .00 .00 206,649.00 56,852.05 .72

01-54-1-006 Leave Cash Out 26,102.86 17,139.90 7,665.11 20,000.00 .00 2,850.00- .00 17,150.00 9,484.89 .45

01-54-1-007 Overtime: Regular 27,016.31 31,784.32 16,672.30 36,000.00 .00 14,258.77- .00 21,741.23 5,068.93 .77

01-54-1-008 Wages: Part Time 57,866.14 69,554.86 53,773.05 36,000.00 .00 37,778.77 .00 73,778.77 20,005.72 .73

01-54-1-013 Health Insurance .00 .00 194,580.00 .00 279,584.00 .00 .00 279,584.00 85,004.00 .70

          Total SALARIES & BENEFITS: 1,259,866.88 1,292,407.79 1,158,957.93 1,649,979.00 3,000.00- 4,850.00- .00 1,642,129.00 483,171.07 .71

PURCHASED SERVICES

01-54-2-200 Advertising .00 .00 47.24 .00 .00 100.00 .00 100.00 52.76 .47

01-54-2-205 Audit & Finance .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .00 .00 .00 3,000.00 .00 1.00

01-54-2-210 Credit Card Fees .00 .00 375.02 300.00 .00 100.00 .00 400.00 24.98 .94

01-54-2-215 Insurance 51,848.67 50,918.20 46,538.64 55,000.00 .00 .00 .00 55,000.00 8,461.36 .85

01-54-2-220 IT Services .00 .00 11,394.28 17,500.00 .00 100.00- .00 17,400.00 6,005.72 .65

01-54-2-225 Legal Fees .00 .00 100.00 500.00 .00 .00 .00 500.00 400.00 .20

01-54-2-230 Maintenance Contracts 8,849.34 4,298.53 5,663.77 6,000.00 .00 1,250.00 .00 7,250.00 1,586.23 .78

01-54-2-240 Ambulance Billing Service 2,789.30 4,342.14 3,714.62 3,600.00 2,900.00 7,400.00- .00 900.00- 4,614.62- 4.13-

01-54-2-241 Amblance Fee Refund 1,057.11 84.15 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

01-54-2-250 Dispatch Contract .00 .00 72,000.00 72,000.00 .00 .00 .00 72,000.00 .00 1.00

          Total PURCHASED SERVICES: 64,544.42 59,643.02 142,833.57 157,900.00 2,900.00 6,050.00- .00 154,750.00 11,916.43 .92

OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

01-54-3-305 Electric 16,056.84 11,980.21 9,908.30 18,500.00 .00 .00 .00 18,500.00 8,591.70 .54

01-54-3-310 Heating Fuel 10,834.14 9,238.56 6,198.82 18,000.00 2,900.00- .00 .00 15,100.00 8,901.18 .41

01-54-3-320 Phone/Data 7,719.27 6,427.38 6,822.29 9,500.00 .00 1,500.00 .00 11,000.00 4,177.71 .62

01-54-3-330 Postage 454.33 378.04 64.38 650.00 .00 250.00- .00 400.00 335.62 .16

01-54-3-335 Office Equipment & Supplies 409.81 896.79 1,004.76 1,900.00 .00 .00 .00 1,900.00 895.24 .53

01-54-3-340 Operational Supplies 19,250.74 19,188.36 16,608.39 23,600.00 .00 .00 .00 23,600.00 6,991.61 .70

01-54-3-345 Uniforms 771.71 1,452.10 3,665.81 3,000.00 3,000.00 .00 .00 6,000.00 2,334.19 .61

01-54-3-350 Promotions & Apparel 2,061.65 4,326.39 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

01-54-3-355 Publications & Subscriptions .00 .00 500.40 .00 .00 250.00 .00 250.00 250.40- 2.00

          Total OPERATIONAL EXPENSES: 57,558.49 53,887.83 44,773.15 75,150.00 100.00 1,500.00 .00 76,750.00 31,976.85 .58

LEASES & RENTALS

01-54-4-400 Leases & Rentals Payments 46,944.36 46,944.36 .00 46,945.00 .00 46,945.00- .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total LEASES & RENTALS: 46,944.36 46,944.36 .00 46,945.00 .00 46,945.00- .00 .00 .00 .00

TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEMBERSHIPS

01-54-5-500 Memberships & Dues .00 .00 170.00 .00 300.00 .00 .00 300.00 130.00 .57

01-54-5-505 Recruitment .00 1,100.00 1,065.20 2,500.00 .00 .00 .00 2,500.00 1,434.80 .43

01-54-5-510 Travel & Training 7,651.62 11,488.32 5,974.69 10,000.00 300.00- .00 .00 9,700.00 3,725.31 .62



CITY OF NORTH POLE Fire Revenue vs Expenditure Page:     2

Period: 10/16 Sep 29, 2016  04:02PM

2014-14 2015-15 2016 2016-16 Amendments Amendments Amendments 2016-16 Current Year Current Year Budget Notes

Prior year 2 Prior year Current year Current Year Budget Budget Approved By Current Year Budget Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Approved Budget Staff Council Ordinance Amended Budget Remaining YTD Used YTD - %

          Total TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEMBERSHIPS: 7,651.62 12,588.32 7,209.89 12,500.00 .00 .00 .00 12,500.00 5,290.11 .58

VEHICLE, EQUIPMENT EXPENSES

01-54-6-600 Equipment Repair & Maintenance 3,816.37 6,151.94 7,116.22 8,000.00 .00 .00 .00 8,000.00 883.78 .89

01-54-6-605 Vehicle Gas & Oil 13,389.90 12,002.65 7,259.57 18,000.00 .00 .00 .00 18,000.00 10,740.43 .40

01-54-6-610 Vehicle Maintenance 6,521.52 6,121.06 3,027.80 9,000.00 .00 .00 .00 9,000.00 5,972.20 .34

          Total VEHICLE, EQUIPMENT EXPENSES: 23,727.79 24,275.65 17,403.59 35,000.00 .00 .00 .00 35,000.00 17,596.41 .50

INFRASTRUCTURE OUTLAY

01-54-7-075 Volunteer Reimbursements 1,814.30 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

01-54-7-700 Building Maintenance .00 .00 3,036.50 4,000.00 .00 2,000.00 .00 6,000.00 2,963.50 .51

          Total INFRASTRUCTURE OUTLAY: 1,814.30 .00 3,036.50 4,000.00 .00 2,000.00 .00 6,000.00 2,963.50 .51

OTHER

01-54-9-905 Equipment Outlay 1,646.48 1,932.86 121.94 2,500.00 .00 .00 .00 2,500.00 2,378.06 .05

01-54-9-910 Prevention & Public Education 902.87 919.41 415.86 1,500.00 .00 .00 .00 1,500.00 1,084.14 .28

01-54-9-920 Miscellaneous Expense 3,752.94 1,883.00 1,815.05 3,000.00 .00 .00 .00 3,000.00 1,184.95 .61

01-54-9-999 Transfer Out .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 46,945.00 .00 46,945.00 46,945.00 .00

          Total OTHER: 6,302.29 4,735.27 2,352.85 7,000.00 .00 46,945.00 .00 53,945.00 51,592.15 .04

          GENERAL FUND Expenditure Total: 1,468,410.15 1,494,482.24 1,376,567.48 1,988,474.00 .00 7,400.00- .00 1,981,074.00 604,506.52 .69

          Net Total GENERAL FUND: 1,468,410.15- 1,494,482.24- 1,376,567.48- 1,988,474.00- .00 7,400.00 .00 1,981,074.00- 604,506.52- .69

Net Grand Totals: 235,143.79 378,874.82 606,498.56 1,993,554.00- .00 7,400.00 .00 1,986,154.00- 2,592,652.56- .31-



CITY OF NORTH POLE Public Works Revenue vs Expenditure Page:     1

Period: 10/16 Sep 29, 2016  04:05PM

2014-14 2015-15 2016 2016-16 Amendments Amendments Amendments 2016-16 Current Year Current Year Budget Notes

Prior year 2 Prior year Current year Current Year Budget Budget Approved By Current Year Budget Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Approved Budget Staff Council Ordinance Amended Budget Remaining YTD Used YTD - %

GENERAL FUND

Accounts Payable

01-00-2-900 Fund Balance 1,703,553.94 1,873,357.06 1,983,066.04 5,080.00- .00 .00 .00 5,080.00- 1,988,146.04- 390.37-

          Total Accounts Payable: 1,703,553.94 1,873,357.06 1,983,066.04 5,080.00- .00 .00 .00 5,080.00- 1,988,146.04- 390.37-

SALARIES & BENEFITS

01-58-1-001 Wages: Full Time 124,602.81 134,014.56 109,010.20 148,680.00 .00 4,500.00- .00 144,180.00 35,169.80 .76

01-58-1-002 Wages: Holiday Pay .00 .00 104.19 .00 .00 500.00 .00 500.00 395.81 .21

01-58-1-003 Benefits 56,524.09 62,095.63 11,284.92 58,596.00 41,938.00- .00 .00 16,658.00 5,373.08 .68

01-58-1-004 PERS 26,127.35 29,970.93 25,459.21 32,710.00 .00 .00 .00 32,710.00 7,250.79 .78

01-58-1-006 Leave Cash Out .00 .00 3,694.80 2,000.00 .00 2,000.00 .00 4,000.00 305.20 .92

01-58-1-007 Overtime: Regular 526.05 4,864.08 5,655.44 5,000.00 .00 2,000.00 .00 7,000.00 1,344.56 .81

01-58-1-008 Temp/Overhire 16,191.00 32,118.40 30,834.00 43,000.00 .00 .00 .00 43,000.00 12,166.00 .72

01-58-1-013 Health Insurance .00 .00 30,138.75 .00 41,938.00 .00 .00 41,938.00 11,799.25 .72

          Total SALARIES & BENEFITS: 223,971.30 263,063.60 216,181.51 289,986.00 .00 .00 .00 289,986.00 73,804.49 .75

PURCHASED SERVICES

01-58-2-200 Advertising .00 .00 829.96 .00 .00 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00 170.04 .83

01-58-2-205 Audit & Finance .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .00 .00 .00 3,000.00 .00 1.00

01-58-2-215 Insurance .00 .00 16,015.63 16,000.00 .00 50.00 .00 16,050.00 34.37 1.00

01-58-2-225 Legal Fees .00 .00 371.25 .00 .00 500.00 .00 500.00 128.75 .74

01-58-2-230 Maintenance Contracts .00 .00 597.52 .00 1,050.00 .00 .00 1,050.00 452.48 .57

01-58-2-235 Professional Services .00 .00 414.29 .00 .00 500.00 .00 500.00 85.71 .83

01-58-2-240 Snow Removal 27,000.00 28,500.00 .00 76,000.00 .00 2,050.00- .00 73,950.00 73,950.00 .00

          Total PURCHASED SERVICES: 27,000.00 28,500.00 21,228.65 95,000.00 1,050.00 .00 .00 96,050.00 74,821.35 .22

OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

01-58-3-305 Electric 3,149.70 2,410.60 4,092.72 5,000.00 .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 907.28 .82

01-58-3-307 Radar Signs Electric 189.59 146.07 126.07 400.00 .00 .00 .00 400.00 273.93 .32

01-58-3-309 Street Lights Electric 19,605.77 14,543.99 12,643.96 25,750.00 .00 .00 .00 25,750.00 13,106.04 .49

01-58-3-310 Heating Fuel 7,652.24 4,285.92 1,881.67 11,000.00 1,050.00- 4,500.00- .00 5,450.00 3,568.33 .35

01-58-3-320 Phone/Data 2,276.10 3,413.56 3,097.81 5,000.00 .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 1,902.19 .62

01-58-3-340 Operational Supplies .00 .00 2,310.45 .00 .00 9,000.00 .00 9,000.00 6,689.55 .26

01-58-3-345 Uniforms .00 .00 130.91 .00 .00 500.00 .00 500.00 369.09 .26

          Total OPERATIONAL EXPENSES: 32,873.40 24,800.14 24,283.59 47,150.00 1,050.00- 5,000.00 .00 51,100.00 26,816.41 .48

TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEMBERSHIPS

01-58-5-510 Travel & Training .00 .00 .00 1,500.00 .00 .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .00

          Total TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEMBERSHIPS: .00 .00 .00 1,500.00 .00 .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .00

VEHICLE, EQUIPMENT EXPENSES

01-58-6-600 Equipment Repair & Maintenance .00 .00 325.74 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 325.74- .00

01-58-6-605 Vehicle Gas & Oil 7,662.61 7,383.58 3,766.00 11,000.00 .00 .00 .00 11,000.00 7,234.00 .34

01-58-6-610 Vehicle Repair & Maintenance 23,004.21 7,550.07 3,680.00 10,000.00 .00 .00 .00 10,000.00 6,320.00 .37

          Total VEHICLE, EQUIPMENT EXPENSES: 30,666.82 14,933.65 7,771.74 21,000.00 .00 .00 .00 21,000.00 13,228.26 .37

INFRASTRUCTURE OUTLAY

01-58-7-700 Building Maintenance 8,603.98 10,692.06 2,150.36 10,000.00 .00 5,000.00- .00 5,000.00 2,849.64 .43

01-58-7-705 Street Light Maintenance 4,484.11 5,693.08 2,882.91 10,000.00 .00 .00 .00 10,000.00 7,117.09 .29



CITY OF NORTH POLE Public Works Revenue vs Expenditure Page:     2

Period: 10/16 Sep 29, 2016  04:05PM

2014-14 2015-15 2016 2016-16 Amendments Amendments Amendments 2016-16 Current Year Current Year Budget Notes

Prior year 2 Prior year Current year Current Year Budget Budget Approved By Current Year Budget Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Approved Budget Staff Council Ordinance Amended Budget Remaining YTD Used YTD - %

01-58-7-710 Street Maintenance 55,079.42 64,743.64 12,491.10 75,000.00 .00 23,150.00- .00 51,850.00 39,358.90 .24

          Total INFRASTRUCTURE OUTLAY: 68,167.51 81,128.78 17,524.37 95,000.00 .00 28,150.00- .00 66,850.00 49,325.63 .26

OTHER

01-58-9-900 Fees: AK RR Permits 8,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 .00 .00 .00 8,000.00 .00 1.00

01-58-9-903 Beautification 18,421.69 11,770.99 10,915.60 15,000.00 .00 .00 .00 15,000.00 4,084.40 .73

01-58-9-904 Christmas Decorations .00 .00 .00 3,000.00 .00 .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .00

01-58-9-905 Equipment Outlay 12,665.72 9,683.88 26,548.72 10,000.00 .00 20,000.00 .00 30,000.00 3,451.28 .88

01-58-9-912 FMATS Match Participation 56,322.00 35,023.00 33,137.00 30,000.00 .00 3,150.00 .00 33,150.00 13.00 1.00

01-58-9-920 Miscellaneous Expense 5,623.34 4,817.12 1,829.02 5,500.00 .00 .00 .00 5,500.00 3,670.98 .33

01-58-9-950 Parks/Trails/Grounds Supplies 19,887.48 10,164.71 4,032.07 15,000.00 .00 .00 .00 15,000.00 10,967.93 .27

01-58-9-999 Transfer Out .00 .00 7,400.00 .00 .00 7,400.00 .00 7,400.00 .00 1.00

          Total OTHER: 120,920.23 79,459.70 91,862.41 86,500.00 .00 30,550.00 .00 117,050.00 25,187.59 .78

          GENERAL FUND Expenditure Total: 503,599.26 491,885.87 378,852.27 636,136.00 .00 7,400.00 .00 643,536.00 264,683.73 .59

          Net Total GENERAL FUND: 503,599.26- 491,885.87- 378,852.27- 636,136.00- .00 7,400.00- .00 643,536.00- 264,683.73- .59

Net Grand Totals: 1,199,954.68 1,381,471.19 1,604,213.77 641,216.00- .00 7,400.00- .00 648,616.00- 2,252,829.77- 2.47-



CITY OF NORTH POLE Assessment Revenue vs Expenditure Page:     1

Period: 10/16 Sep 29, 2016  04:06PM

2014-14 2015-15 2016 2016-16 Amendments Amendments Amendments 2016-16 Current Year Current Year Budget Notes

Prior year 2 Prior year Current year Current Year Budget Budget Approved By Current Year Budget Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Approved Budget Staff Council Ordinance Amended Budget Remaining YTD Used YTD - %

ASSESSMENT FUND

REVENUE

03-00-3-300 Assessment Principle Dist 1 2,085.17 2,184.02 2,293.21 3,000.00 .00 .00 .00 3,000.00 706.79 .76

03-00-3-301 Assessment Principle Dist 2 5,324.90 2,841.26 2,331.34 19,000.00 .00 .00 .00 19,000.00 16,668.66 .12

03-00-3-302 Assessment Principle Dist 89,856.15 50,472.27 65,762.47 170,000.00 .00 .00 .00 170,000.00 104,237.53 .39

03-00-3-305 Assessment Interest Dist 1 1,209.09 1,110.24 1,001.05 1,215.00 .00 .00 .00 1,215.00 213.95 .82

03-00-3-306 Assessment Interest Dist 2 5,167.05 5,012.46 4,727.28 5,200.00 .00 .00 .00 5,200.00 472.72 .91

03-00-3-307 Assessment Interest Dist 3 34,763.98 30,428.53 23,474.94 34,750.00 .00 .00 .00 34,750.00 11,275.06 .68

03-00-3-311 Assessment Penalty Dist 2 1,056.96 .00 .00 1,200.00 .00 .00 .00 1,200.00 1,200.00 .00

03-00-3-312 Assessment Penalty Dist 3 7,514.48 .00 4,521.32 7,600.00 .00 .00 .00 7,600.00 3,078.68 .59

          Total REVENUE: 146,977.78 92,048.78 104,111.61 241,965.00 .00 .00 .00 241,965.00 137,853.39 .43

Location: 9

03-00-9-999 Transfer In .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 6,000.00 .00 6,000.00 6,000.00 .00

          Total Location: 9: .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 6,000.00 .00 6,000.00 6,000.00 .00

PURCHASED SERVICES

03-10-2-210 Credit Card Fees .00 .00 437.06 .00 .00 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00 562.94 .44

03-10-2-225 Legal Fees .00 1,619.00 181.00 5,000.00 .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 4,819.00 .04

          Total PURCHASED SERVICES: .00 1,619.00 618.06 5,000.00 .00 1,000.00 .00 6,000.00 5,381.94 .10

OTHER

03-10-9-900 Highway Park Rev. Bond Princ. 12,713.85 13,317.76 13,950.35 49,500.00 .00 .00 .00 49,500.00 35,549.65 .28

03-10-9-901 Highway Park Rev. Bond Int. 4,176.15 3,572.24 2,939.65 4,200.00 .00 .00 .00 4,200.00 1,260.35 .70

03-10-9-910 Stillmeyer Bond Principle 3,125.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 60,000.00 .00 5,000.00 .00 65,000.00 .00 1.00

03-10-9-911 Stillmeyer Bond Interest 98,175.00 38,175.00 36,550.00 41,300.00 .00 .00 .00 41,300.00 4,750.00 .88

03-10-9-920 Miscellaneous Expense .00 .00 53.40 .00 7,000.00 .00 .00 7,000.00 6,946.60 .01

03-10-9-999 Transfer Out .00 .00 .00 81,965.00 7,000.00- .00 .00 74,965.00 74,965.00 .00

          Total OTHER: 118,190.00 120,065.00 118,493.40 236,965.00 .00 5,000.00 .00 241,965.00 123,471.60 .49

          ASSESSMENT FUND Revenue Total: 146,977.78 92,048.78 104,111.61 241,965.00 .00 6,000.00 .00 247,965.00 143,853.39 .42

          ASSESSMENT FUND Expenditure Total: 118,190.00 121,684.00 119,111.46 241,965.00 .00 6,000.00 .00 247,965.00 128,853.54 .48

          Net Total ASSESSMENT FUND: 28,787.78 29,635.22- 14,999.85- .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 14,999.85 .00

Net Grand Totals: 28,787.78 29,635.22- 14,999.85- .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 14,999.85 .00



CITY OF NORTH POLE Building Revenue vs Expenditure Page:     1

Period: 10/16 Sep 29, 2016  04:07PM

2014-14 2015-15 2016 2016-16 Amendments Amendments Amendments 2016-16 Current Year Current Year Budget Notes

Prior year 2 Prior year Current year Current Year Budget Budget Approved By Current Year Budget Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Approved Budget Staff Council Ordinance Amended Budget Remaining YTD Used YTD - %

BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND

REVENUE

BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND

04-00-3-300 Commercial Plan Check Fee 17,780.75 5,811.80 10,254.14 55,000.00 .00 .00 .00 55,000.00 44,745.86 .19

04-00-3-305 Commerical Building Permit Fee 41,513.94 14,444.51 10,137.24 80,000.00 .00 .00 .00 80,000.00 69,862.76 .13

04-00-3-310 Residential Plan Check Fee .00 3,781.27 14,079.15 10,000.00 .00 5,500.00 .00 15,500.00 1,420.85 .91

04-00-3-315 Residential Building Permit Fe 1,148.02 11,521.60 30,963.94 15,000.00 .00 22,000.00 .00 37,000.00 6,036.06 .84

04-00-3-320 Industrial Plan Check Fee .00 .00 42,108.75 22,500.00 42,108.75 .00 .00 64,608.75 22,500.00 .65

04-00-3-325 Industrial Building Permit Fee .00 217.23 42,108.75 22,500.00 42,108.75 .00 .00 64,608.75 22,500.00 .65

04-00-3-330 Storm Water Plan Check Fee .00 .00 .00 1,000.00 .00 .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00

04-00-3-335 Storm Water Permit Fee .00 .00 .00 1,500.00 .00 .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .00

04-00-3-340 Road Excavation Bond 5,000.00 37,091.00 .00 5,000.00 .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00

04-00-3-350 Miscellaneous Revenue .00 4,889.81 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

04-00-3-999 Transfer In .00 .00 .00 100,000.00 .00 .00 .00 100,000.00 100,000.00 .00

          Total BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND: 65,442.71 77,757.22 149,651.97 312,500.00 84,217.50 27,500.00 .00 424,217.50 274,565.53 .35

          Total REVENUE: 65,442.71 77,757.22 149,651.97 312,500.00 84,217.50 27,500.00 .00 424,217.50 274,565.53 .35

SALARIES & BENEFITS

04-10-1-001 Wages: Full Time .00 .00 14,772.96 20,244.00 .00 .00 .00 20,244.00 5,471.04 .73

04-10-1-003 Benefits .00 .00 1,047.40 4,202.00 3,734.00- .00 .00 468.00 579.40- 2.24

04-10-1-004 PERS .00 .00 2,398.48 4,454.00 .00 .00 .00 4,454.00 2,055.52 .54

04-10-1-013 Health Insurance .00 .00 2,678.92 .00 3,734.00 .00 .00 3,734.00 1,055.08 .72

          Total SALARIES & BENEFITS: .00 .00 20,897.76 28,900.00 .00 .00 .00 28,900.00 8,002.24 .72

PURCHASED SERVICES

04-10-2-200 Advertising .00 .00 .00 3,000.00 .00 .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .00

04-10-2-205 Audit & Finance .00 .00 55.43 .00 .00 100.00 .00 100.00 44.57 .55

04-10-2-210 Credit Card Fees .00 .00 459.36 .00 .00 750.00 .00 750.00 290.64 .61

04-10-2-225 Legal Fees .00 .00 1,694.00 1,000.00 .00 1,500.00 .00 2,500.00 806.00 .68

04-10-2-230 Maintenance Contracts .00 .00 662.46 .00 .00 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00 337.54 .66

04-10-2-235 Professional Services .00 .00 414.29 6,000.00 .00 3,350.00- .00 2,650.00 2,235.71 .16

          Total PURCHASED SERVICES: .00 .00 3,285.54 10,000.00 .00 .00 .00 10,000.00 6,714.46 .33

OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

04-10-3-335 Office Equipment & Supplies 810.11 315.17 2,257.90 7,500.00 .00 250.00- .00 7,250.00 4,992.10 .31

04-10-3-340 Operational Supplies 7,000.00 750.00 199.00 .00 .00 250.00 .00 250.00 51.00 .80

          Total OPERATIONAL EXPENSES: 7,810.11 1,065.17 2,456.90 7,500.00 .00 .00 .00 7,500.00 5,043.10 .33

TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEMBERSHIPS

04-10-5-510 Travel & Training 1,197.10 53.65 .00 6,000.00 .00 .00 .00 6,000.00 6,000.00 .00

          Total TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEMBERSHIPS: 1,197.10 53.65 .00 6,000.00 .00 .00 .00 6,000.00 6,000.00 .00

OTHER

04-10-9-900 Commercial Plan Review 18,229.00 11,048.00 2,294.00 35,000.00 .00 .00 .00 35,000.00 32,706.00 .07

04-10-9-901 Commercial Inspections 8,064.00 10,871.15 3,009.50 65,000.00 .00 .00 .00 65,000.00 61,990.50 .05

04-10-9-903 Residential Plan Review .00 3,500.00 3,000.00 7,500.00 .00 5,500.00 .00 13,000.00 10,000.00 .23

04-10-9-904 Residential Inspections 375.00 3,375.00 .00 12,500.00 .00 22,000.00 .00 34,500.00 34,500.00 .00

04-10-9-905 Industrial/Inst. Plan Review 1,492.00 1,010.00 59,000.00 57,500.00 42,108.75 .00 .00 99,608.75 40,608.75 .59

04-10-9-906 Industrial/Inst. Inspections 9,827.50 9,373.00 76,953.50 72,500.00 42,108.75 .00 .00 114,608.75 37,655.25 .67



CITY OF NORTH POLE Building Revenue vs Expenditure Page:     2

Period: 10/16 Sep 29, 2016  04:07PM

2014-14 2015-15 2016 2016-16 Amendments Amendments Amendments 2016-16 Current Year Current Year Budget Notes

Prior year 2 Prior year Current year Current Year Budget Budget Approved By Current Year Budget Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Approved Budget Staff Council Ordinance Amended Budget Remaining YTD Used YTD - %

04-10-9-908 Storm Water Plan Review .00 480.00 .00 1,000.00 .00 .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00

04-10-9-909 Storm Water Inspections .00 240.00 .00 1,500.00 .00 .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .00

04-10-9-912 Road Excavation Bond Return 5,000.00 .00 .00 5,000.00 .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00

04-10-9-920 Miscellaneous Expense .00 114.69 .00 2,600.00 .00 .00 .00 2,600.00 2,600.00 .00

          Total OTHER: 42,987.50 40,011.84 144,257.00 260,100.00 84,217.50 27,500.00 .00 371,817.50 227,560.50 .39

          BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND Revenue Total: 65,442.71 77,757.22 149,651.97 312,500.00 84,217.50 27,500.00 .00 424,217.50 274,565.53 .35

          BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND Expenditure Total: 51,994.71 41,130.66 170,897.20 312,500.00 84,217.50 27,500.00 .00 424,217.50 253,320.30 .40

          Net Total BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND: 13,448.00 36,626.56 21,245.23- .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 21,245.23 .00

Net Grand Totals: 13,448.00 36,626.56 21,245.23- .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 21,245.23 .00



CITY OF NORTH POLE Bed Tax Revenue vs Expenditure Page:     1

Period: 09/16 Sep 29, 2016  04:08PM

2014-14 2015-15 2016 2016-16 Amendments Amendments Amendments 2016-16 Current Year Current Year Notes

Prior year 2 Prior year Current year Current Year Budget Budget Approved By Current Year Budget Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Approved Budget Staff Council Ordinance Amended Budget Remaining YTD Used YTD - %

BED TAX FUND

REVENUE

BED TAX FUND

05-00-3-900 Bed Taxes .00 69,694.28 61,442.86 90,000.00 .00 .00 .00 90,000.00 28,557.14 .68

          Total BED TAX FUND: .00 69,694.28 61,442.86 90,000.00 .00 .00 .00 90,000.00 28,557.14 .68

          Total REVENUE: .00 69,694.28 61,442.86 90,000.00 .00 .00 .00 90,000.00 28,557.14 .68

EXPENDITURES

05-10-9-500 Grant Disbursment Expense .00 17,271.01 56,884.87 67,500.00 .00 .00 .00 67,500.00 10,615.13 .84

05-10-9-510 Explore Alaska .00 12,363.94 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

05-10-9-520 NP Chamber .00 6,755.09 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

05-10-9-530 NP Economic Development .00 2,995.71 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

05-10-9-999 Transfer Out .00 .00 .00 22,500.00 .00 .00 .00 22,500.00 22,500.00 .00

          Total EXPENDITURES: .00 39,385.75 56,884.87 90,000.00 .00 .00 .00 90,000.00 33,115.13 .63

          BED TAX FUND Revenue Total: .00 69,694.28 61,442.86 90,000.00 .00 .00 .00 90,000.00 28,557.14 .68

          BED TAX FUND Expenditure Total: .00 39,385.75 56,884.87 90,000.00 .00 .00 .00 90,000.00 33,115.13 .63

          Net Total BED TAX FUND: .00 30,308.53 4,557.99 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 4,557.99- .00

Net Grand Totals: .00 30,308.53 4,557.99 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 4,557.99- .00



CITY OF NORTH POLE Heath Care Fund Page:     1

Period: 11/16 Sep 29, 2016  04:08PM

2014-14 2015-15 2016 2016-16 Amendments Amendments Amendments 2016-16 Current Year Current Year Notes

Prior year 2 Prior year Current year Current Year Budget Budget Approved By Current Year Budget Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Approved Budget Staff Council Ordinance Amended Budget Remaining YTD Used YTD - %

BED TAX FUND

REVENUE

BED TAX FUND

05-00-3-900 Bed Taxes .00 77,110.97 61,442.86 90,000.00 .00 .00 .00 90,000.00 28,557.14 .68

          Total BED TAX FUND: .00 77,110.97 61,442.86 90,000.00 .00 .00 .00 90,000.00 28,557.14 .68

          Total REVENUE: .00 77,110.97 61,442.86 90,000.00 .00 .00 .00 90,000.00 28,557.14 .68

PURCHASED SERVICES

05-10-2-200 Advertising .00 225.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total PURCHASED SERVICES: .00 225.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

EXPENDITURES

05-10-9-500 Grant Disbursment Expense .00 17,271.01 56,884.87 67,500.00 .00 .00 .00 67,500.00 10,615.13 .84

05-10-9-510 Explore Alaska .00 13,507.02 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

05-10-9-520 NP Chamber .00 6,755.09 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

05-10-9-530 NP Economic Development .00 2,995.71 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

05-10-9-999 Transfer Out .00 .00 .00 22,500.00 .00 .00 .00 22,500.00 22,500.00 .00

          Total EXPENDITURES: .00 40,528.83 56,884.87 90,000.00 .00 .00 .00 90,000.00 33,115.13 .63

          BED TAX FUND Revenue Total: .00 77,110.97 61,442.86 90,000.00 .00 .00 .00 90,000.00 28,557.14 .68

          BED TAX FUND Expenditure Total: .00 40,753.83 56,884.87 90,000.00 .00 .00 .00 90,000.00 33,115.13 .63

          Net Total BED TAX FUND: .00 36,357.14 4,557.99 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 4,557.99- .00

Net Grand Totals: .00 36,357.14 4,557.99 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 4,557.99- .00



CITY OF NORTH POLE North Pole Festival Revenue vs Expenditure Page:     1

Period: 10/16 Sep 29, 2016  04:09PM

2014-14 2015-15 2016 2016-16 Amendments Amendments Amendments 2016-16 Current Year Current Year Notes

Prior year 2 Prior year Current year Current Year Budget Budget Approved By Current Year Budget Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Approved Budget Staff Council Ordinance Amended Budget Remaining YTD Used YTD - %

NORTH POLE FESTIVAL FUND

REVENUE

08-00-3-900 Summer-Festival 7,840.00 6,625.00 1,350.00 7,500.00 .00 .00 .00 7,500.00 6,150.00 .18

08-00-3-905 Other- Festivals .00 .00 .00 1,000.00 .00 .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00

          Total REVENUE: 7,840.00 6,625.00 1,350.00 8,500.00 .00 .00 .00 8,500.00 7,150.00 .16

OTHER

08-10-9-900 Summer - Festival Expenditures 7,088.08 5,581.91 3,590.71 7,500.00 .00 75.00- .00 7,425.00 3,834.29 .48

08-10-9-905 Other-Festivals Expenses .00 .00 31.00 .00 .00 75.00 .00 75.00 44.00 .41

08-10-9-999 Transfer Out .00 .00 .00 1,000.00 .00 .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00

          Total OTHER: 7,088.08 5,581.91 3,621.71 8,500.00 .00 .00 .00 8,500.00 4,878.29 .43

          NORTH POLE FESTIVAL FUND Revenue Total: 7,840.00 6,625.00 1,350.00 8,500.00 .00 .00 .00 8,500.00 7,150.00 .16

          NORTH POLE FESTIVAL FUND Expenditure Total: 7,088.08 5,581.91 3,621.71 8,500.00 .00 .00 .00 8,500.00 4,878.29 .43

          Net Total NORTH POLE FESTIVAL FUND: 751.92 1,043.09 2,271.71- .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 2,271.71 .00

Net Grand Totals: 751.92 1,043.09 2,271.71- .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 2,271.71 .00



CITY OF NORTH POLE Ice Rink Revenue vs Expenditure Page:     1

Period: 10/16 Sep 29, 2016  04:10PM

2014-14 2015-15 2016 2016-16 Amendments Amendments Amendments 2016-16 Current Year Current Year Notes

Prior year 2 Prior year Current year Current Year Budget Budget Approved By Current Year Budget Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Approved Budget Staff Council Ordinance Amended Budget Remaining YTD Used YTD - %

NORTH POLE COMMUNITY ICE RINK

REVENUE

09-00-3-900 Ice Rink Donations 650.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

09-00-3-999 Transfer In .00 .00 .00 10,962.00 .00 .00 .00 10,962.00 10,962.00 .00

          Total REVENUE: 650.00 .00 .00 10,962.00 .00 .00 .00 10,962.00 10,962.00 .00

EXPENDITURES

09-10-9-900 Reimbursable Expenses 661.71 .00 .00 10,962.00 .00 .00 .00 10,962.00 10,962.00 .00

          Total EXPENDITURES: 661.71 .00 .00 10,962.00 .00 .00 .00 10,962.00 10,962.00 .00

          NORTH POLE COMMUNITY ICE RINK Revenue Total:

650.00 .00 .00 10,962.00 .00 .00 .00 10,962.00 10,962.00 .00

          NORTH POLE COMMUNITY ICE RINK Expenditure Total:

661.71 .00 .00 10,962.00 .00 .00 .00 10,962.00 10,962.00 .00

          Net Total NORTH POLE COMMUNITY ICE RINK: 11.71- .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

Net Grand Totals: 11.71- .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00



CITY OF NORTH POLE Litigation Revenue vs Expenditure Page:     1

Period: 10/16 Sep 29, 2016  04:11PM

2014-14 2015-15 2016 2016-16 Amendments Amendments Amendments 2016-16 Current Year Current Year Budget Notes

Prior year 2 Prior year Current year Current Year Budget Budget Approved By Current Year Budget Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Approved Budget Staff Council Ordinance Amended Budget Remaining YTD Used YTD - %

LITIGATION FUND

Location: 3

10-00-3-999 Transfer In .00 .00 100,000.00 .00 100,000.00 .00 .00 100,000.00 .00 1.00

          Total Location: 3: .00 .00 100,000.00 .00 100,000.00 .00 .00 100,000.00 .00 1.00

Location: 2

10-10-2-225 Legal Fees .00 .00 7,830.40 .00 50,000.00 .00 .00 50,000.00 42,169.60 .16

          Total Location: 2: .00 .00 7,830.40 .00 50,000.00 .00 .00 50,000.00 42,169.60 .16

OTHER

10-10-9-920 Miscellaneous Expense .00 .00 20,622.33 .00 50,000.00 .00 .00 50,000.00 29,377.67 .41

          Total OTHER: .00 .00 20,622.33 .00 50,000.00 .00 .00 50,000.00 29,377.67 .41

          LITIGATION FUND Revenue Total: .00 .00 100,000.00 .00 100,000.00 .00 .00 100,000.00 .00 1.00

          LITIGATION FUND Expenditure Total: .00 .00 28,452.73 .00 100,000.00 .00 .00 100,000.00 71,547.27 .28

          Net Total LITIGATION FUND: .00 .00 71,547.27 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 71,547.27- .00

Net Grand Totals: .00 .00 71,547.27 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 71,547.27- .00



CITY OF NORTH POLE Jag Revenue vs Expenditure Page:     1

Period: 10/16 Sep 29, 2016  04:12PM

2014-14 2015-15 2016 2016-16 Amendments Amendments Amendments 2016-16 Current Year Current Year Budget Notes

Prior year 2 Prior year Current year Current Year Budget Budget Approved By Current Year Budget Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Approved Budget Staff Council Ordinance Amended Budget Remaining YTD Used YTD - %

JAG -LE DRUG TASK FORCE GRANT

REVENUE

11-00-3-900 Grant Revenue 25,000.00 28,419.04 35,000.00 35,000.00 .00 .00 .00 35,000.00 .00 1.00

          Total REVENUE: 25,000.00 28,419.04 35,000.00 35,000.00 .00 .00 .00 35,000.00 .00 1.00

SALARIES & BENEFITS

11-10-1-001 Wages: Full Time & Benifits 31,017.59 43,857.60 35,000.00 35,000.00 .00 .00 .00 35,000.00 .00 1.00

11-10-1-003 Benefits 21,030.42 2,486.50 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-10-1-007 Overtime: Regular 1,582.09 422.94 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total SALARIES & BENEFITS: 53,630.10 46,767.04 35,000.00 35,000.00 .00 .00 .00 35,000.00 .00 1.00

          JAG -LE DRUG TASK FORCE GRANT Revenue Total:

25,000.00 28,419.04 35,000.00 35,000.00 .00 .00 .00 35,000.00 .00 1.00

          JAG -LE DRUG TASK FORCE GRANT Expenditure Total:

53,630.10 46,767.04 35,000.00 35,000.00 .00 .00 .00 35,000.00 .00 1.00

          Net Total JAG -LE DRUG TASK FORCE GRANT: 28,630.10- 18,348.00- .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

Net Grand Totals: 28,630.10- 18,348.00- .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00



CITY OF NORTH POLE Justice Revenue vs Expenditure Page:     1

Period: 10/16 Sep 29, 2016  04:13PM

2014-14 2015-15 2016 2016-16 Amendments Amendments Amendments 2016-16 Current Year Current Year Notes

Prior year 2 Prior year Current year Current Year Budget Budget Approved By Current Year Budget Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Approved Budget Staff Council Ordinance Amended Budget Remaining YTD Used YTD - %

JUSTICE - ASSET FORFEITURE

REVENUE

12-00-3-900 Revenue 2,397.16 58,474.69 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

12-00-3-999 Transfer In .00 .00 .00 110,000.00 .00 .00 .00 110,000.00 110,000.00 .00

          Total REVENUE: 2,397.16 58,474.69 .00 110,000.00 .00 .00 .00 110,000.00 110,000.00 .00

OTHER

12-10-9-920 Expenses .00 12,844.39 20,280.85 110,000.00 .00 20,000.00- .00 90,000.00 69,719.15 .23

12-10-9-925 Equipment .00 .00 19,858.00 .00 .00 20,000.00 .00 20,000.00 142.00 .99

          Total OTHER: .00 12,844.39 40,138.85 110,000.00 .00 .00 .00 110,000.00 69,861.15 .36

          JUSTICE - ASSET FORFEITURE Revenue Total: 2,397.16 58,474.69 .00 110,000.00 .00 .00 .00 110,000.00 110,000.00 .00

          JUSTICE - ASSET FORFEITURE Expenditure Total: .00 12,844.39 40,138.85 110,000.00 .00 .00 .00 110,000.00 69,861.15 .36

          Net Total JUSTICE - ASSET FORFEITURE: 2,397.16 45,630.30 40,138.85- .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 40,138.85 .00

Net Grand Totals: 2,397.16 45,630.30 40,138.85- .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 40,138.85 .00



CITY OF NORTH POLE State Forfeiture Revenue vs Expenditure Page:     1

Period: 10/16 Sep 29, 2016  04:14PM

2014-14 2015-15 2016 2016-16 Amendments Amendments Amendments 2016-16 Current Year Current Year Notes

Prior year 2 Prior year Current year Current Year Budget Budget Approved By Current Year Budget Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Approved Budget Staff Council Ordinance Amended Budget Remaining YTD Used YTD - %

STATE FORFEITURES

REVENUE

13-00-3-900 State Forfeiture Revenue 12,871.47 .00 457.12 .00 .00 457.12 .00 457.12 .00 1.00

13-00-3-999 Transfer In .00 .00 .00 8,500.00 .00 .00 .00 8,500.00 8,500.00 .00

          Total REVENUE: 12,871.47 .00 457.12 8,500.00 .00 457.12 .00 8,957.12 8,500.00 .05

OTHER

13-10-9-600 State Forfeiture Expenses 5,152.33 3,532.71 .00 8,500.00 .00 457.12 .00 8,957.12 8,957.12 .00

13-10-9-999 Transfer Out 17,632.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total OTHER: 22,784.33 3,532.71 .00 8,500.00 .00 457.12 .00 8,957.12 8,957.12 .00

          STATE FORFEITURES Revenue Total: 12,871.47 .00 457.12 8,500.00 .00 457.12 .00 8,957.12 8,500.00 .05

          STATE FORFEITURES Expenditure Total: 22,784.33 3,532.71 .00 8,500.00 .00 457.12 .00 8,957.12 8,957.12 .00

          Net Total STATE FORFEITURES: 9,912.86- 3,532.71- 457.12 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 457.12- .00

Net Grand Totals: 9,912.86- 3,532.71- 457.12 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 457.12- .00



CITY OF NORTH POLE Treasury Revenue vs Expenditure Page:     1

Period: 10/16 Sep 29, 2016  04:14PM

2014-14 2015-15 2016 2016-16 Amendments Amendments Amendments 2016-16 Current Year Current Year Notes

Prior year 2 Prior year Current year Current Year Budget Budget Approved By Current Year Budget Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Approved Budget Staff Council Ordinance Amended Budget Remaining YTD Used YTD - %

TREASURY - ASSET FORFEITURES

REVENUE

14-00-3-900 IRS Forfeitures 185,686.75 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total REVENUE: 185,686.75 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

Location: 9

14-00-9-999 Transfer In .00 .00 .00 34,000.00 .00 .00 .00 34,000.00 34,000.00 .00

          Total Location: 9: .00 .00 .00 34,000.00 .00 .00 .00 34,000.00 34,000.00 .00

OTHER

14-10-9-910 Bank Fees .00 .00 24.36 .00 .00 50.00 .00 50.00 25.64 .49

14-10-9-920 Expense 85,090.00 54,000.45 17,020.83 34,000.00 .00 50.00- .00 33,950.00 16,929.17 .50

          Total OTHER: 85,090.00 54,000.45 17,045.19 34,000.00 .00 .00 .00 34,000.00 16,954.81 .50

          TREASURY - ASSET FORFEITURES Revenue Total: 185,686.75 .00 .00 34,000.00 .00 .00 .00 34,000.00 34,000.00 .00

          TREASURY - ASSET FORFEITURES Expenditure Total:

85,090.00 54,000.45 17,045.19 34,000.00 .00 .00 .00 34,000.00 16,954.81 .50

          Net Total TREASURY - ASSET FORFEITURES: 100,596.75 54,000.45- 17,045.19- .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 17,045.19 .00

Net Grand Totals: 100,596.75 54,000.45- 17,045.19- .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 17,045.19 .00



CITY OF NORTH POLE Impound Lot Revenue vs Expenditure Page:     1

Period: 10/16 Sep 29, 2016  04:15PM

2014-14 2015-15 2016 2016-16 Amendments Amendments Amendments 2016-16 Current Year Current Year Notes

Prior year 2 Prior year Current year Current Year Budget Budget Approved By Current Year Budget Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Approved Budget Staff Council Ordinance Amended Budget Remaining YTD Used YTD - %

IMPOUND LOT

REVENUE

15-00-3-900 Impound Fee 19,584.00 11,520.00 16,128.00 25,000.00 .00 200.00 .00 25,200.00 9,072.00 .64

          Total REVENUE: 19,584.00 11,520.00 16,128.00 25,000.00 .00 200.00 .00 25,200.00 9,072.00 .64

PURCHASED SERVICES

15-10-2-210 Credit Card Fees .00 .00 93.09 .00 .00 200.00 .00 200.00 106.91 .47

          Total PURCHASED SERVICES: .00 .00 93.09 .00 .00 200.00 .00 200.00 106.91 .47

OTHER

15-10-9-925 Impound Refund 384.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

15-10-9-999 Transfer Out .00 .00 .00 25,000.00 .00 .00 .00 25,000.00 25,000.00 .00

          Total OTHER: 384.00 .00 .00 25,000.00 .00 .00 .00 25,000.00 25,000.00 .00

          IMPOUND LOT Revenue Total: 19,584.00 11,520.00 16,128.00 25,000.00 .00 200.00 .00 25,200.00 9,072.00 .64

          IMPOUND LOT Expenditure Total: 384.00 .00 93.09 25,000.00 .00 200.00 .00 25,200.00 25,106.91 .00

          Net Total IMPOUND LOT: 19,200.00 11,520.00 16,034.91 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 16,034.91- .00

Net Grand Totals: 19,200.00 11,520.00 16,034.91 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 16,034.91- .00



CITY OF NORTH POLE GF Capitial Project Reserve Revenue vs Expenditure Page:     1

Period: 10/16 Sep 29, 2016  04:20PM

2014-14 2015-15 2016 2016-16 Amendments Amendments Amendments 2016-16 Current Year Current Year Notes

Prior year 2 Prior year Current year Current Year Budget Budget Approved By Current Year Budget Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Approved Budget Staff Council Ordinance Amended Budget Remaining YTD Used YTD - %

GF CAPITAL PROJECT RESERVE

REVENUE

20-00-3-999 Transfer In .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 20,000.00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .00

          Total REVENUE: .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 20,000.00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .00

OTHER

20-10-9-911 Expense 30,789.00 3,708.59 .00 .00 .00 20,000.00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .00

          Total OTHER: 30,789.00 3,708.59 .00 .00 .00 20,000.00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .00

          GF CAPITAL PROJECT RESERVE Revenue Total: .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 20,000.00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .00

          GF CAPITAL PROJECT RESERVE Expenditure Total: 30,789.00 3,708.59 .00 .00 .00 20,000.00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .00

          Net Total GF CAPITAL PROJECT RESERVE: 30,789.00- 3,708.59- .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

Net Grand Totals: 30,789.00- 3,708.59- .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00



2014-14 2015-15 2016 2016-16 Amendments Amendments Amendments 2016-16 Current Year Current Year Notes

Prior year 2 Prior year Current year Current Year Budget Budget Approved By Current Year Budget Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Approved Budget Staff Council Ordinance Amended Budget Remaining YTD Used YTD - %

Net Grand Totals: .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00



2014-14 2015-15 2016 2016-16 Amendments Amendments Amendments 2016-16 Current Year Current Year Notes

Prior year 2 Prior year Current year Current Year Budget Budget Approved By Current Year Budget Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Approved Budget Staff Council Ordinance Amended Budget Remaining YTD Used YTD - %

FIRE FLEET RESERVES

REVENUE

22-00-3-900 Vehicle Sale .00 .00 6,900.00 .00 .00 6,900.00 .00 6,900.00 .00 1.00

          Total REVENUE: .00 .00 6,900.00 .00 .00 6,900.00 .00 6,900.00 .00 1.00

OTHER

22-10-9-999 Transfer Out .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 6,900.00 .00 6,900.00 6,900.00 .00

          Total OTHER: .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 6,900.00 .00 6,900.00 6,900.00 .00

          FIRE FLEET RESERVES Revenue Total: .00 .00 6,900.00 .00 .00 6,900.00 .00 6,900.00 .00 1.00

          FIRE FLEET RESERVES Expenditure Total: .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 6,900.00 .00 6,900.00 6,900.00 .00

          Net Total FIRE FLEET RESERVES: .00 .00 6,900.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 6,900.00- .00

Net Grand Totals: .00 .00 6,900.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 6,900.00- .00



2014-14 2015-15 2016 2016-16 Amendments Amendments Amendments 2016-16 Current Year Current Year Notes

Prior year 2 Prior year Current year Current Year Budget Budget Approved By Current Year Budget Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Approved Budget Staff Council Ordinance Amended Budget Remaining YTD Used YTD - %

POLICE FLEET RESERVES

REVENUE

23-00-3-900 Vehicle Sale .00 .00 8,364.00 .00 .00 8,364.00 .00 8,364.00 .00 1.00

23-00-3-999 Transfer In .00 .00 24,500.00 24,500.00 .00 24,275.46 .00 48,775.46 24,275.46 .50

          Total REVENUE: .00 .00 32,864.00 24,500.00 .00 32,639.46 .00 57,139.46 24,275.46 .58

OTHER

23-10-9-922 Vehicle Purchase .00 .00 85,905.46 61,630.00 .00 24,275.46 .00 85,905.46 .00 1.00

23-10-9-999 Transfer Out .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 8,364.00 .00 8,364.00 8,364.00 .00

          Total OTHER: .00 .00 85,905.46 61,630.00 .00 32,639.46 .00 94,269.46 8,364.00 .91

          POLICE FLEET RESERVES Revenue Total: .00 .00 32,864.00 24,500.00 .00 32,639.46 .00 57,139.46 24,275.46 .58

          POLICE FLEET RESERVES Expenditure Total: .00 .00 85,905.46 61,630.00 .00 32,639.46 .00 94,269.46 8,364.00 .91

          Net Total POLICE FLEET RESERVES: .00 .00 53,041.46- 37,130.00- .00 .00 .00 37,130.00- 15,911.46 1.43

Net Grand Totals: .00 .00 53,041.46- 37,130.00- .00 .00 .00 37,130.00- 15,911.46 1.43



2014-14 2015-15 2016 2016-16 Amendments Amendments Amendments 2016-16 Current Year Current Year Budget Notes

Prior year 2 Prior year Current year Current Year Budget Budget Approved By Current Year Budget Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Approved Budget Staff Council Ordinance Amended Budget Remaining YTD Used YTD - %

PUBLIC WORKS GRANTS & DONATION

GRANT REVENUE

33-00-3-300 FNSB Beautification Grant Rev .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .00 .00 .00 10,000.00 .00 1.00

33-00-3-302 FNSB Economic Development .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 10,000.00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .00

33-00-3-305 FNSB Memorial Park Grant Reven .00 .00 15,000.00 15,000.00 .00 .00 .00 15,000.00 .00 1.00

33-00-3-999 Transfer In .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00

          Total GRANT REVENUE: .00 .00 25,000.00 30,000.00 .00 10,000.00 .00 40,000.00 15,000.00 .63

DONATIONS

33-00-4-310 Exercise Trail Donations 5,000.00 .00 .00 5,000.00 .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00

33-00-4-315 NP Memorial Park Donations .00 .00 31,900.00 30,000.00 .00 2,000.00 .00 32,000.00 100.00 1.00

33-00-4-320 Terry Miller Park Donations .00 25,000.00 .00 5,000.00 .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00

          Total DONATIONS: 5,000.00 25,000.00 31,900.00 40,000.00 .00 2,000.00 .00 42,000.00 10,100.00 .76

OTHER

33-01-9-500 FNSB Beautification Expenses .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .00 .00 .00 10,000.00 .00 1.00

          Total OTHER: .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .00 .00 .00 10,000.00 .00 1.00

OTHER

33-02-9-502 FNSB Economic Development Exp .00 .00 1,657.44 .00 .00 10,000.00 .00 10,000.00 8,342.56 .17

33-02-9-505 FNSB Memorial Park Expenses .00 .00 15,000.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 15,000.00- .00

          Total OTHER: .00 .00 16,657.44 .00 .00 10,000.00 .00 10,000.00 6,657.44- 1.67

OTHER

33-03-9-510 Exercise Trail - Expenses .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00

          Total OTHER: .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00

OTHER

33-04-9-515 NP Memorial Park Expenses .00 .00 7,364.28 50,000.00 .00 2,000.00 .00 52,000.00 44,635.72 .14

          Total OTHER: .00 .00 7,364.28 50,000.00 .00 2,000.00 .00 52,000.00 44,635.72 .14

OTHER

33-05-9-520 Terry Miller Park Expenses .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00

          Total OTHER: .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00

          PUBLIC WORKS GRANTS & DONATION Revenue Total:

5,000.00 25,000.00 56,900.00 70,000.00 .00 12,000.00 .00 82,000.00 25,100.00 .69

          PUBLIC WORKS GRANTS & DONATION Expenditure Total:

.00 .00 34,021.72 70,000.00 .00 12,000.00 .00 82,000.00 47,978.28 .41

          Net Total PUBLIC WORKS GRANTS & DONATION: 5,000.00 25,000.00 22,878.28 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 22,878.28- .00

Net Grand Totals: 5,000.00 25,000.00 22,878.28 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 22,878.28- .00



2014-14 2015-15 2016 2016-16 Amendments Amendments Amendments 2016-16 Current Year Current Year Notes

Prior year 2 Prior year Current year Current Year Budget Budget Approved By Current Year Budget Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Approved Budget Staff Council Ordinance Amended Budget Remaining YTD Used YTD - %

UTILITY FLEET RESERVES

REVENUE

25-00-3-999 Transfer In 109,630.00- .00 .00 22,500.00 .00 .00 .00 22,500.00 22,500.00 .00

          Total REVENUE: 109,630.00- .00 .00 22,500.00 .00 .00 .00 22,500.00 22,500.00 .00

INFRASTRUCTURE OUTLAY

25-10-7-001 Utility Truck 25,674.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total INFRASTRUCTURE OUTLAY: 25,674.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

OTHER

25-10-9-999 Transfer Out - To Purchase Veh .00 .00 .00 22,500.00 .00 .00 .00 22,500.00 22,500.00 .00

          Total OTHER: .00 .00 .00 22,500.00 .00 .00 .00 22,500.00 22,500.00 .00

          UTILITY FLEET RESERVES Revenue Total: 109,630.00- .00 .00 22,500.00 .00 .00 .00 22,500.00 22,500.00 .00

          UTILITY FLEET RESERVES Expenditure Total: 25,674.00 .00 .00 22,500.00 .00 .00 .00 22,500.00 22,500.00 .00

          Net Total UTILITY FLEET RESERVES: 135,304.00- .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

Net Grand Totals: 135,304.00- .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00



2014-14 2015-15 2016 2016-16 Amendments Amendments Amendments 2016-16 Current Year Current Year Budget Notes

Prior year 2 Prior year Current year Current Year Budget Budget Approved By Current Year Budget Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Approved Budget Staff Council Ordinance Amended Budget Remaining YTD Used YTD - %

ADMIN GRANT FUND

GRANT REVENUE

30-00-3-901 Archive Grant Rev 14-DC-112 67,818.52 11,125.14 17,435.15 32,000.00 .00 .00 .00 32,000.00 14,564.85 .54

30-00-3-902 CH & PD Redesign 15-DC-116 .00 .00 5,485.80 300,000.00 .00 300,000.00 .00 600,000.00 594,514.20 .01

30-00-3-903 Strategic Planning 15-RR-006 .00 .00 29,381.91 380,000.00 .00 .00 .00 380,000.00 350,618.09 .08

30-00-3-904 Strategic Planning 15-DC-117 .00 .00 4,364.25 71,000.00 .00 .00 .00 71,000.00 66,635.75 .06

          Total GRANT REVENUE: 67,818.52 11,125.14 56,667.11 783,000.00 .00 300,000.00 .00 1,083,000.00 1,026,332.89 .05

SALARIES & BENEFITS

30-01-1-001 Archives - Salaries 10,594.94 19,905.02 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

30-01-1-003 Archives - Benefits 878.08 1,552.27 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total SALARIES & BENEFITS: 11,473.02 21,457.29 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

OTHER

30-01-9-112 Archives - Expenses 69,183.01 6,294.75 21,018.65 32,000.00 .00 .00 .00 32,000.00 10,981.35 .66

          Total OTHER: 69,183.01 6,294.75 21,018.65 32,000.00 .00 .00 .00 32,000.00 10,981.35 .66

OTHER

30-02-9-116 CH & PD Redesign Expense .00 .00 25,708.80 300,000.00 .00 .00 .00 300,000.00 274,291.20 .09

          Total OTHER: .00 .00 25,708.80 300,000.00 .00 .00 .00 300,000.00 274,291.20 .09

OTHER

30-03-9-006 Strategic Plan Grant 15-RR-006 .00 27,899.14 34,128.31 80,000.00 .00 .00 .00 80,000.00 45,871.69 .43

30-03-9-007 Strategic Plan Grant 15-DC-117 .00 .00 12,888.60 71,000.00 .00 .00 .00 71,000.00 58,111.40 .18

          Total OTHER: .00 27,899.14 47,016.91 151,000.00 .00 .00 .00 151,000.00 103,983.09 .31

          ADMIN GRANT FUND Revenue Total: 67,818.52 11,125.14 56,667.11 783,000.00 .00 300,000.00 .00 1,083,000.00 1,026,332.89 .05

          ADMIN GRANT FUND Expenditure Total: 80,656.03 55,651.18 93,744.36 483,000.00 .00 .00 .00 483,000.00 389,255.64 .19

          Net Total ADMIN GRANT FUND: 12,837.51- 44,526.04- 37,077.25- 300,000.00 .00 300,000.00 .00 600,000.00 637,077.25 .06-

Net Grand Totals: 12,837.51- 44,526.04- 37,077.25- 300,000.00 .00 300,000.00 .00 600,000.00 637,077.25 .06-



2014-14 2015-15 2016 2016-16 Amendments Amendments Amendments 2016-16 Current Year Current Year Budget Notes

Prior year 2 Prior year Current year Current Year Budget Budget Approved By Current Year Budget Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Approved Budget Staff Council Ordinance Amended Budget Remaining YTD Used YTD - %

FIRE DEPARTMENT GRANTS

REVENUE

31-00-3-010 Vol Fire 2010 - Revenue 129,803.20- 3,597.95- .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total REVENUE: 129,803.20- 3,597.95- .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

REVENUE

31-30-0-010 SHSP ENW-2014-SS-00026-S01 .00 .00 56,837.50 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 56,837.50- .00

          Total REVENUE: .00 .00 56,837.50 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 56,837.50- .00

REVENUE

31-00-3-156 SHSP ENW-2015-SS-00026-S01 .00 .00 23,342.57 180,741.00 .00 .00 .00 180,741.00 157,398.43 .13

31-00-3-314 Fire Equip Grant Rev 11-DC-314 2,175.69 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

31-00-3-315 Code Blue Grant Rev 10,197.00 3,850.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total REVENUE: 12,372.69 3,850.00 23,342.57 180,741.00 .00 .00 .00 180,741.00 157,398.43 .13

GRANT REVENUE

31-00-4-109 Ladder Truck Grant 14-DC-109 25,535.00 6,570.52 308.88 13,000.00 .00 .00 .00 13,000.00 12,691.12 .02

31-00-4-140 2014 SHSP Grant Rev EMW-2014-S 32,126.89 26,402.69 .00 63,338.00 .00 .00 .00 63,338.00 63,338.00 .00

31-00-4-300 FNSB Beautification Grant Rev .00 10,000.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

31-00-4-305 FNSB - Memorial Park Grant .00 15,000.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total GRANT REVENUE: 57,661.89 57,973.21 308.88 76,338.00 .00 .00 .00 76,338.00 76,029.12 .00

OTHER

31-01-9-500 FNSB Beautification 9,995.09 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total OTHER: 9,995.09 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

OTHER

31-03-9-510 Exercise Trail - Expenses .00 2,850.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total OTHER: .00 2,850.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

OTHER

31-04-9-515 N Pole Memorial Park 1,000.00 959.50 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total OTHER: 1,000.00 959.50 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

OTHER

31-05-9-520 Terry Miller Park - Exp .00 21,927.65 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total OTHER: .00 21,927.65 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

OTHER

31-10-9-500 Fire Equipment Upgrades 16,668.29 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total OTHER: 16,668.29 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

OTHER

31-12-9-510 Ladder Truck Expenses 29,569.28 19,979.37 244.40 13,000.00 .00 .00 .00 13,000.00 12,755.60 .02

          Total OTHER: 29,569.28 19,979.37 244.40 13,000.00 .00 .00 .00 13,000.00 12,755.60 .02

SALARIES & BENEFITS

31-13-1-001 SHSP - Salaries 820.79 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

31-13-1-003 SHSP - Benefits 2,427.71 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00



2014-14 2015-15 2016 2016-16 Amendments Amendments Amendments 2016-16 Current Year Current Year Budget Notes

Prior year 2 Prior year Current year Current Year Budget Budget Approved By Current Year Budget Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Approved Budget Staff Council Ordinance Amended Budget Remaining YTD Used YTD - %

31-13-1-004 SHSP - PERS 1,518.62 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

31-13-1-007 SHSP - Overtime 19,806.76 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total SALARIES & BENEFITS: 24,573.88 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

OTHER

31-13-9-014 SHSP 2014 Rescue Equipment 5,413.32 26,453.83 21,686.25 21,838.00 .00 .00 .00 21,838.00 151.75 .99

31-13-9-015 SHSP 2014 EOC Equipment .00 .00 35,151.25 35,000.00 .00 .00 .00 35,000.00 151.25- 1.00

31-13-9-016 SHSP 2014 Prepardness Equipmen .00 .00 .00 6,500.00 .00 .00 .00 6,500.00 6,500.00 .00

          Total OTHER: 5,413.32 26,453.83 56,837.50 63,338.00 .00 .00 .00 63,338.00 6,500.50 .90

OTHER

31-14-9-520 SHSP 2015 Active Shooter Train .00 6,430.76 5,901.01 17,571.00 .00 .00 .00 17,571.00 11,669.99 .34

31-14-9-521 SHSP15 Prepar Conference Trave .00 271.70 915.95 9,678.00 .00 .00 .00 9,678.00 8,762.05 .09

31-14-9-522 SHSP 2015 Preparedness Expo .00 .00 .00 6,500.00 .00 .00 .00 6,500.00 6,500.00 .00

31-14-9-523 SHSP 2015 Door Security Upgrad .00 .00 .00 123,661.00 .00 .00 .00 123,661.00 123,661.00 .00

31-14-9-524 SHSP 2015 Exercise Participati .00 .00 .00 12,896.00 .00 .00 .00 12,896.00 12,896.00 .00

31-14-9-525 SHSP 2015 Exercise Travel .00 .00 594.34 5,946.00 .00 .00 .00 5,946.00 5,351.66 .10

31-14-9-526 SHSP 2015 State Deliver Train .00 .00 .00 4,489.00 .00 .00 .00 4,489.00 4,489.00 .00

          Total OTHER: .00 6,702.46 7,411.30 180,741.00 .00 .00 .00 180,741.00 173,329.70 .04

          FIRE DEPARTMENT GRANTS Revenue Total: 59,768.62- 58,225.26 80,488.95 257,079.00 .00 .00 .00 257,079.00 176,590.05 .31

          FIRE DEPARTMENT GRANTS Expenditure Total: 87,219.86 78,872.81 64,493.20 257,079.00 .00 .00 .00 257,079.00 192,585.80 .25

          Net Total FIRE DEPARTMENT GRANTS: 146,988.48- 20,647.55- 15,995.75 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 15,995.75- .00

Net Grand Totals: 146,988.48- 20,647.55- 15,995.75 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 15,995.75- .00



2014-14 2015-15 2016 2016-16 Amendments Amendments Amendments 2016-16 Current Year Current Year Budget Notes

Prior year 2 Prior year Current year Current Year Budget Budget Approved By Current Year Budget Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Approved Budget Staff Council Ordinance Amended Budget Remaining YTD Used YTD - %

PUBLIC WORKS GRANTS & DONATION

GRANT REVENUE

33-00-3-300 FNSB Beautification Grant Rev .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .00 .00 .00 10,000.00 .00 1.00

33-00-3-302 FNSB Economic Development .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 10,000.00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .00

33-00-3-305 FNSB Memorial Park Grant Reven .00 .00 15,000.00 15,000.00 .00 .00 .00 15,000.00 .00 1.00

33-00-3-999 Transfer In .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00

          Total GRANT REVENUE: .00 .00 25,000.00 30,000.00 .00 10,000.00 .00 40,000.00 15,000.00 .63

DONATIONS

33-00-4-310 Exercise Trail Donations 5,000.00 .00 .00 5,000.00 .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00

33-00-4-315 NP Memorial Park Donations .00 .00 31,900.00 30,000.00 .00 2,000.00 .00 32,000.00 100.00 1.00

33-00-4-320 Terry Miller Park Donations .00 25,000.00 .00 5,000.00 .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00

          Total DONATIONS: 5,000.00 25,000.00 31,900.00 40,000.00 .00 2,000.00 .00 42,000.00 10,100.00 .76

OTHER

33-01-9-500 FNSB Beautification Expenses .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .00 .00 .00 10,000.00 .00 1.00

          Total OTHER: .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .00 .00 .00 10,000.00 .00 1.00

OTHER

33-02-9-502 FNSB Economic Development Exp .00 .00 1,657.44 .00 .00 10,000.00 .00 10,000.00 8,342.56 .17

33-02-9-505 FNSB Memorial Park Expenses .00 .00 15,000.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 15,000.00- .00

          Total OTHER: .00 .00 16,657.44 .00 .00 10,000.00 .00 10,000.00 6,657.44- 1.67

OTHER

33-03-9-510 Exercise Trail - Expenses .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00

          Total OTHER: .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00

OTHER

33-04-9-515 NP Memorial Park Expenses .00 .00 7,364.28 50,000.00 .00 2,000.00 .00 52,000.00 44,635.72 .14

          Total OTHER: .00 .00 7,364.28 50,000.00 .00 2,000.00 .00 52,000.00 44,635.72 .14

OTHER

33-05-9-520 Terry Miller Park Expenses .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00

          Total OTHER: .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00

          PUBLIC WORKS GRANTS & DONATION Revenue Total:

5,000.00 25,000.00 56,900.00 70,000.00 .00 12,000.00 .00 82,000.00 25,100.00 .69

          PUBLIC WORKS GRANTS & DONATION Expenditure Total:

.00 .00 34,021.72 70,000.00 .00 12,000.00 .00 82,000.00 47,978.28 .41

          Net Total PUBLIC WORKS GRANTS & DONATION: 5,000.00 25,000.00 22,878.28 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 22,878.28- .00

Net Grand Totals: 5,000.00 25,000.00 22,878.28 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 22,878.28- .00



CITY OF NORTH POLE Water Revenue vs Expenditure Page:     1

Period: 10/16 Sep 29, 2016  04:28PM

2014-14 2015-15 2016 2016-16 Amendments Amendments Amendments 2016-16 Current Year Current Year Budget Notes

Prior year 2 Prior year Current year Current Year Budget Budget Approved By Current Year Budget Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Approved Budget Staff Council Ordinance Amended Budget Remaining YTD Used YTD - %

WATER FUND

WATER REVENUE

WATER FUND

41-00-3-300 Bulk Water Sales 34.75- .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

41-00-3-301 Water Usage Revenue 550,376.33 555,871.42 438,515.45 607,853.00 .00 .00 .00 607,853.00 169,337.55 .72

41-00-3-306 Lab Testing 2,060.85 2,718.84 .00 2,000.00 .00 .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .00

41-00-3-311 Reimburseable Water Breaks .00 6,707.50 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

41-00-3-318 Roundup Program .00 .00 36.68 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 36.68- .00

41-00-3-321 Miscellaneous 3,715.78 5,378.39 400.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 400.00- .00

          Total WATER FUND: 556,118.21 570,676.15 438,952.13 609,853.00 .00 .00 .00 609,853.00 170,900.87 .72

          Total WATER REVENUE: 556,118.21 570,676.15 438,952.13 609,853.00 .00 .00 .00 609,853.00 170,900.87 .72

CONTRACT REVENUE

WATER FUND

41-00-4-001 Contract Payments 56,123.21 16,048.82 1,205.65 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 1,205.65- .00

          Total WATER FUND: 56,123.21 16,048.82 1,205.65 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 1,205.65- .00

          Total CONTRACT REVENUE: 56,123.21 16,048.82 1,205.65 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 1,205.65- .00

FEES & SERVICES

WATER FUND

41-00-5-501 Tie-in Fees .00 550.00 2,400.00 .00 .00 2,400.00 .00 2,400.00 .00 1.00

41-00-5-601 Water Base 143,712.50 142,454.49 114,117.89 79,740.00 .00 .00 .00 79,740.00 34,377.89- 1.43

41-00-5-606 Water FRR .00 .00 .00 96,425.00 .00 2,400.00- .00 94,025.00 94,025.00 .00

          Total WATER FUND: 143,712.50 143,004.49 116,517.89 176,165.00 .00 .00 .00 176,165.00 59,647.11 .66

          Total FEES & SERVICES: 143,712.50 143,004.49 116,517.89 176,165.00 .00 .00 .00 176,165.00 59,647.11 .66

FINES & PENALTIES

WATER FUND

41-00-6-600 Late Fees / LD .00 .00 5,967.87 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 5,967.87- .00

          Total WATER FUND: .00 .00 5,967.87 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 5,967.87- .00

          Total FINES & PENALTIES: .00 .00 5,967.87 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 5,967.87- .00

SEWER REVENUES

WATER FUND

41-00-8-301 Sewer Utility Billings 468,888.96 354,183.22 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

41-00-8-306 Lab Testing 686.95 4,777.14 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

41-00-8-308 SID Pretreatment Program 27,027.10 121,544.69 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

41-00-8-321 Miscellaneous 50.00 250.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

41-00-8-601 Sewer Base 54,860.01 55,187.99 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

41-00-8-606 FRR Sewer 75,715.73 73,201.65 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

41-00-8-609 FRR Industrial Sewer 49,905.33 12,494.45 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total WATER FUND: 677,134.08 621,639.14 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total SEWER REVENUES: 677,134.08 621,639.14 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00



CITY OF NORTH POLE Water Revenue vs Expenditure Page:     2

Period: 10/16 Sep 29, 2016  04:28PM

2014-14 2015-15 2016 2016-16 Amendments Amendments Amendments 2016-16 Current Year Current Year Budget Notes

Prior year 2 Prior year Current year Current Year Budget Budget Approved By Current Year Budget Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Approved Budget Staff Council Ordinance Amended Budget Remaining YTD Used YTD - %

SALARIES & BENEFITS

41-10-1-001 Wages: Full Time 114,634.54 119,013.54 107,791.91 153,383.00 .00 .00 .00 153,383.00 45,591.09 .70

41-10-1-003 Benefits 36,534.26 36,060.35 4,137.67 49,088.00 41,471.00- .00 .00 7,617.00 3,479.33 .54

41-10-1-004 PERS 25,020.95 26,894.14 24,043.38 34,085.00 .00 .00 .00 34,085.00 10,041.62 .71

41-10-1-006 Leave Cash Out 3,468.24 3,214.70 4,214.80 5,000.00 .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 785.20 .84

41-10-1-007 Overtime: Regular 878.26 3,390.17 1,440.75 4,000.00 .00 .00 .00 4,000.00 2,559.25 .36

41-10-1-013 Health Insurance .00 .00 26,793.62 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 26,793.62- .00

          Total SALARIES & BENEFITS: 180,536.25 188,572.90 168,422.13 245,556.00 41,471.00- .00 .00 204,085.00 35,662.87 .83

PURCHASED SERVICES

41-10-2-200 Advertising 946.68 721.48 858.13 3,200.00 .00 .00 .00 3,200.00 2,341.87 .27

41-10-2-205 Audit & Finance 6,235.56 11,444.10 10,000.00 10,000.00 .00 .00 .00 10,000.00 .00 1.00

41-10-2-207 Billing Service Fees 3,401.32 3,924.50 2,161.86 3,000.00 .00 .00 .00 3,000.00 838.14 .72

41-10-2-210 Credit Card Fees 7,484.70 12,454.57 7,324.73 7,500.00 .00 .00 .00 7,500.00 175.27 .98

41-10-2-215 Insurance 18,869.69 17,306.12 15,129.29 22,000.00 .00 .00 .00 22,000.00 6,870.71 .69

41-10-2-222 Laboratory Services 11,259.13 6,593.52 6,047.50 10,000.00 .00 .00 .00 10,000.00 3,952.50 .60

41-10-2-225 Legal Fees 657.81 1,091.88 1,293.36 2,500.00 .00 .00 .00 2,500.00 1,206.64 .52

41-10-2-230 Maintenance Contracts .00 .00 1,945.44 .00 3,400.00 .00 .00 3,400.00 1,454.56 .57

41-10-2-235 Professional Services .00 15.88 655.61 2,500.00 .00 .00 .00 2,500.00 1,844.39 .26

          Total PURCHASED SERVICES: 48,854.89 53,552.05 45,415.92 60,700.00 3,400.00 .00 .00 64,100.00 18,684.08 .71

OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

41-10-3-300 Bad Debt .00 .00 .00 2,000.00 .00 .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .00

41-10-3-305 Electric 85,992.57 75,502.33 64,268.98 127,500.00 .00 .00 .00 127,500.00 63,231.02 .50

41-10-3-310 Heating Fuel 58,170.35 39,860.45 11,781.75 90,500.00 .00 .00 .00 90,500.00 78,718.25 .13

41-10-3-320 Phone/Data 8,979.49 9,043.63 8,731.63 13,000.00 .00 .00 .00 13,000.00 4,268.37 .67

41-10-3-330 Postage 54.75 157.19 .00 2,000.00 .00 .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .00

41-10-3-335 Office Equipment & Supplies 1,839.30 3,018.77 325.85 3,500.00 .00 .00 .00 3,500.00 3,174.15 .09

41-10-3-340 Operational Supplies 10,029.53 10,328.43 9,440.17 27,500.00 3,400.00- .00 .00 24,100.00 14,659.83 .39

          Total OPERATIONAL EXPENSES: 165,065.99 137,910.80 94,548.38 266,000.00 3,400.00- .00 .00 262,600.00 168,051.62 .36

TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEMBERSHIPS

41-10-5-500 Memberships & Dues .00 .00 351.00 500.00 .00 .00 .00 500.00 149.00 .70

41-10-5-510 Travel & Training 511.67 1,808.83 250.00 2,500.00 .00 .00 .00 2,500.00 2,250.00 .10

          Total TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEMBERSHIPS: 511.67 1,808.83 601.00 3,000.00 .00 .00 .00 3,000.00 2,399.00 .20

VEHICLE, EQUIPMENT EXPENSES

41-10-6-600 Equipment Repair & Maintenance 2,650.57 4,599.83 1,578.00 10,000.00 .00 .00 .00 10,000.00 8,422.00 .16

41-10-6-605 Vehicle Gas & Oil 2,697.55 3,099.52 2,426.25 5,000.00 .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 2,573.75 .49

41-10-6-610 Vehicle Repair & Maintenance 29.30 1,206.60 1,441.56 3,000.00 .00 .00 .00 3,000.00 1,558.44 .48

          Total VEHICLE, EQUIPMENT EXPENSES: 5,377.42 8,905.95 5,445.81 18,000.00 .00 .00 .00 18,000.00 12,554.19 .30

INFRASTRUCTURE OUTLAY

41-10-7-031 Snow Removal 3,600.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

41-10-7-700 Building Maintenance 635.57 4,087.68 1,170.75 6,500.00 .00 .00 .00 6,500.00 5,329.25 .18

41-10-7-705 Equipment Outlay .00 .00 16,278.70 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 16,278.70- .00

          Total INFRASTRUCTURE OUTLAY: 4,235.57 4,087.68 17,449.45 6,500.00 .00 .00 .00 6,500.00 10,949.45- 2.68

OTHER

41-10-9-900 Deferred Maintenance Expense .00 .00 .00 16,250.00 .00 .00 .00 16,250.00 16,250.00 .00



CITY OF NORTH POLE Water Revenue vs Expenditure Page:     3

Period: 10/16 Sep 29, 2016  04:28PM

2014-14 2015-15 2016 2016-16 Amendments Amendments Amendments 2016-16 Current Year Current Year Budget Notes

Prior year 2 Prior year Current year Current Year Budget Budget Approved By Current Year Budget Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Approved Budget Staff Council Ordinance Amended Budget Remaining YTD Used YTD - %

41-10-9-920 Miscellaneous 1,564.92 683.25 560.09 2,000.00 .00 .00 .00 2,000.00 1,439.91 .28

41-10-9-925 Reimburseable Water Breaks .00 3,007.50 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

41-10-9-930 ADWF Loan #633011 Interest 4,875.00 5,975.00 4,125.00 30,975.00 .00 .00 .00 30,975.00 26,850.00 .13

41-10-9-999 Transfer Out .00 .00 .00 137,037.00 .00 .00 .00 137,037.00 137,037.00 .00

          Total OTHER: 6,439.92 9,665.75 4,685.09 186,262.00 .00 .00 .00 186,262.00 181,576.91 .03

SALARIES & BENEFITS

41-12-1-001 Wages: Regular 135,607.94 138,204.23 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

41-12-1-003 Benefits 46,205.51 43,751.24 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

41-12-1-004 PERS 29,383.05 31,161.99 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

41-12-1-006 Leave Cash Out 4,295.76 3,487.10 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

41-12-1-007 Overtime: Regular 971.30 3,618.85 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total SALARIES & BENEFITS: 216,463.56 220,223.41 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

PURCHASED SERVICES

41-12-2-031 Snow Removal 3,600.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

41-12-2-050 FRR Expense .00 1,105.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

41-12-2-200 Advertising 770.77 721.48 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

41-12-2-205 Audit & Finance 6,235.56 11,444.10 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

41-12-2-210 Credit Card Fees 7,484.71 6,533.74 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

41-12-2-215 Insurance 15,956.95 15,230.38 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

41-12-2-222 Laboratory 23,071.25 29,989.98 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

41-12-2-225 Legal Fees 3,224.82 582.17 61.90 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 61.90- .00

41-12-2-235 Professional Services 1,672.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total PURCHASED SERVICES: 62,016.06 65,606.85 61.90 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 61.90- .00

OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

41-12-3-305 WWTP: Electric 55,067.94 45,171.26 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

41-12-3-310 WWTP: Heat 14,425.15 9,428.27 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

41-12-3-320 WWTP: Phone 7,243.84 6,881.19 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

41-12-3-330 Utitlity Postage 98.62 157.19 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

41-12-3-335 Office Equipment & Supplies 1,245.14 1,588.95 113.24 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 113.24- .00

41-12-3-340 Safety Equipment 21,310.05 20,805.39 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total OPERATIONAL EXPENSES: 99,390.74 84,032.25 113.24 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 113.24- .00

TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEMBERSHIPS

41-12-5-510 Training 194.67 1,311.98 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEMBERSHIPS: 194.67 1,311.98 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

VEHICLE, EQUIPMENT EXPENSES

41-12-6-600 Equipment Outlay/Repair 2,803.24 18,937.59 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

41-12-6-605 Vehicle Gas & Oil 5,017.32 3,274.65 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

41-12-6-610 Vehicle Repair & Maintenance 2,004.62 2,034.57 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total VEHICLE, EQUIPMENT EXPENSES: 9,825.18 24,246.81 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

OTHER

41-12-9-900 Deferred Maintenance Expense .00 1,500.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

41-12-9-920 Miscellaneous 5,721.15 6,485.76 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

41-12-9-922 Pretreatment Program 55,641.70 58,519.05 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

41-12-9-931 Interest: Rev Bond-Hiwy Pk Swr 25,436.32 24,867.45 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00



CITY OF NORTH POLE Water Revenue vs Expenditure Page:     4

Period: 10/16 Sep 29, 2016  04:28PM

2014-14 2015-15 2016 2016-16 Amendments Amendments Amendments 2016-16 Current Year Current Year Budget Notes

Prior year 2 Prior year Current year Current Year Budget Budget Approved By Current Year Budget Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Approved Budget Staff Council Ordinance Amended Budget Remaining YTD Used YTD - %

41-12-9-935 Principal: ACWF #633291 25,096.62 25,473.06 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

41-12-9-936 Interest: ACWF Loan #633291 2,331.91 8,328.44 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total OTHER: 114,227.70 125,173.76 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          WATER FUND Revenue Total: 1,433,088.00 1,351,368.60 562,643.54 786,018.00 .00 .00 .00 786,018.00 223,374.46 .72

          WATER FUND Expenditure Total: 913,139.62 925,099.02 336,742.92 786,018.00 41,471.00- .00 .00 744,547.00 407,804.08 .45

          Net Total WATER FUND: 519,948.38 426,269.58 225,900.62 .00 41,471.00 .00 .00 41,471.00 184,429.62- 5.45

Net Grand Totals: 519,948.38 426,269.58 225,900.62 .00 41,471.00 .00 .00 41,471.00 184,429.62- 5.45



CITY OF NORTH POLE Sewer Revenue vs Expenditure Page:     1

Period: 10/16 Sep 29, 2016  04:29PM

2014-14 2015-15 2016 2016-16 Amendments Amendments Amendments 2016-16 Current Year Current Year Budget Notes

Prior year 2 Prior year Current year Current Year Budget Budget Approved By Current Year Budget Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Approved Budget Staff Council Ordinance Amended Budget Remaining YTD Used YTD - %

SEWER FUND

SEWER REVENUE

SEWER FUND

42-00-3-301 Sewer Usage Revenue .00 .00 333,829.41 527,302.00 .00 .00 .00 527,302.00 193,472.59 .63

42-00-3-306 Lab Testing .00 .00 4,882.25 10,000.00 .00 .00 .00 10,000.00 5,117.75 .49

42-00-3-308 SID Pretreatment Program .00 .00 27,878.10 70,000.00 .00 .00 .00 70,000.00 42,121.90 .40

42-00-3-321 Miscellaneous .00 .00 654.62 .00 .00 750.00 .00 750.00 95.38 .87

          Total SEWER FUND: .00 .00 367,244.38 607,302.00 .00 750.00 .00 608,052.00 240,807.62 .60

          Total SEWER REVENUE: .00 .00 367,244.38 607,302.00 .00 750.00 .00 608,052.00 240,807.62 .60

FEES & SERVICES

SEWER FUND

42-00-5-501 Tie-In Fees .00 .00 1,800.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 1,800.00- .00

42-00-5-601 Sewer Base .00 .00 33,055.20 69,300.00 .00 .00 .00 69,300.00 36,244.80 .48

42-00-5-606 Sewer FRR .00 .00 57,704.09 89,250.00 .00 .00 .00 89,250.00 31,545.91 .65

42-00-5-609 Sewer FRR Industrial .00 .00 11,442.45 29,333.00 .00 .00 .00 29,333.00 17,890.55 .39

42-00-5-830 Sewer Base .00 .00 11,041.35 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 11,041.35- .00

          Total SEWER FUND: .00 .00 115,043.09 187,883.00 .00 .00 .00 187,883.00 72,839.91 .61

          Total FEES & SERVICES: .00 .00 115,043.09 187,883.00 .00 .00 .00 187,883.00 72,839.91 .61

OTHER

SEWER FUND

42-00-9-999 Transfers In .00 .00 .00 749,134.00 .00 .00 .00 749,134.00 749,134.00 .00

          Total SEWER FUND: .00 .00 .00 749,134.00 .00 .00 .00 749,134.00 749,134.00 .00

          Total OTHER: .00 .00 .00 749,134.00 .00 .00 .00 749,134.00 749,134.00 .00

SALARIES & BENEFITS

42-12-1-001 Wages: Full Time .00 .00 114,949.01 153,383.00 .00 .00 .00 153,383.00 38,433.99 .75

42-12-1-003 Benefits .00 .00 10,304.78 49,051.00 41,471.00- .00 .00 7,580.00 2,724.78- 1.36

42-12-1-004 PERS .00 .00 25,621.64 34,085.00 .00 .00 .00 34,085.00 8,463.36 .75

42-12-1-006 Leave Cash Out .00 .00 4,214.80 5,000.00 .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 785.20 .84

42-12-1-007 Overtime: Regular .00 .00 1,440.65 5,000.00 .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 3,559.35 .29

42-12-1-013 Health Insurance .00 .00 29,049.51 .00 41,471.00 .00 .00 41,471.00 12,421.49 .70

          Total SALARIES & BENEFITS: .00 .00 185,580.39 246,519.00 .00 .00 .00 246,519.00 60,938.61 .75

PURCHASED SERVICES

42-12-2-200 Advertising .00 .00 773.17 2,500.00 .00 .00 .00 2,500.00 1,726.83 .31

42-12-2-205 Audit & Finance .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .00 .00 .00 10,000.00 .00 1.00

42-12-2-207 Billing Service Fees .00 .00 1,442.56 3,000.00 .00 .00 .00 3,000.00 1,557.44 .48

42-12-2-210 Credit Card Fees .00 .00 7,324.73 7,500.00 .00 .00 .00 7,500.00 175.27 .98

42-12-2-215 Insurance .00 .00 20,813.60 18,000.00 .00 .00 .00 18,000.00 2,813.60- 1.16

42-12-2-220 IT Services .00 .00 2,978.00 .00 .00 5,000.00 .00 5,000.00 2,022.00 .60

42-12-2-222 Laboratory Services .00 .00 19,389.05 40,000.00 .00 .00 .00 40,000.00 20,610.95 .48

42-12-2-225 Legal Fees .00 .00 645.52 2,500.00 .00 .00 .00 2,500.00 1,854.48 .26

42-12-2-230 Maintenance Contracts .00 .00 1,934.03 .00 3,400.00 .00 .00 3,400.00 1,465.97 .57

42-12-2-235 Professional Services .00 .00 1,027.81 2,500.00 .00 .00 .00 2,500.00 1,472.19 .41



CITY OF NORTH POLE Sewer Revenue vs Expenditure Page:     2

Period: 10/16 Sep 29, 2016  04:29PM

2014-14 2015-15 2016 2016-16 Amendments Amendments Amendments 2016-16 Current Year Current Year Budget Notes

Prior year 2 Prior year Current year Current Year Budget Budget Approved By Current Year Budget Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Approved Budget Staff Council Ordinance Amended Budget Remaining YTD Used YTD - %

          Total PURCHASED SERVICES: .00 .00 66,328.47 86,000.00 3,400.00 5,000.00 .00 94,400.00 28,071.53 .70

OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

42-12-3-300 Bad Debts .00 .00 .00 1,000.00 .00 .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00

42-12-3-305 Electric .00 .00 39,023.90 84,750.00 .00 .00 .00 84,750.00 45,726.10 .46

42-12-3-310 Heating Fuel .00 .00 5,586.69 20,000.00 .00 5,200.00- .00 14,800.00 9,213.31 .38

42-12-3-320 Phone/Data .00 .00 8,280.34 12,450.00 .00 .00 .00 12,450.00 4,169.66 .67

42-12-3-330 Postage .00 .00 .00 3,000.00 .00 .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .00

42-12-3-335 Office Equipment & Supplies .00 .00 49.99 2,500.00 .00 .00 .00 2,500.00 2,450.01 .02

42-12-3-340 Operational Supplies .00 .00 14,000.64 32,000.00 3,400.00- .00 .00 28,600.00 14,599.36 .49

42-12-3-350 Promotions & Apparel .00 .00 191.88 .00 .00 200.00 .00 200.00 8.12 .96

          Total OPERATIONAL EXPENSES: .00 .00 67,133.44 155,700.00 3,400.00- 5,000.00- .00 147,300.00 80,166.56 .46

TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEMBERSHIPS

42-12-5-510 Travel & Training .00 .00 250.00 2,000.00 .00 .00 .00 2,000.00 1,750.00 .13

          Total TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEMBERSHIPS: .00 .00 250.00 2,000.00 .00 .00 .00 2,000.00 1,750.00 .13

VEHICLE, EQUIPMENT EXPENSES

42-12-6-600 Equipment Repair & Maintence .00 .00 2,142.33 10,000.00 .00 .00 .00 10,000.00 7,857.67 .21

42-12-6-605 Vehicle Gas & Oil .00 .00 1,775.28 7,000.00 .00 .00 .00 7,000.00 5,224.72 .25

42-12-6-610 Vehicle Repair & Maintenance .00 .00 367.02 4,000.00 .00 .00 .00 4,000.00 3,632.98 .09

          Total VEHICLE, EQUIPMENT EXPENSES: .00 .00 4,284.63 21,000.00 .00 .00 .00 21,000.00 16,715.37 .20

INFRASTRUCTURE OUTLAY

42-12-7-700 Building Maintance .00 .00 1,988.75 2,500.00 .00 .00 .00 2,500.00 511.25 .80

42-12-7-705 Equipment Outlay .00 .00 5,962.24 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 5,962.24- .00

          Total INFRASTRUCTURE OUTLAY: .00 .00 7,950.99 2,500.00 .00 .00 .00 2,500.00 5,450.99- 3.18

OTHER

42-12-9-900 Deferred Maintenance Expense .00 .00 .00 10,000.00 .00 .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .00

42-12-9-920 Miscellaneous Expenses .00 .00 592.50 5,000.00 .00 750.00 .00 5,750.00 5,157.50 .10

42-12-9-922 Pretreatment Program .00 .00 47,676.45 70,000.00 .00 .00 .00 70,000.00 22,323.55 .68

42-12-9-931 Highway Park Revenue Bond - In .00 .00 12,310.21 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 12,310.21- .00

42-12-9-935 ACWF Loan #633291 - Principal .00 .00 .00 25,856.00 .00 .00 .00 25,856.00 25,856.00 .00

42-12-9-936 ACWF Loan #633291 - Interest .00 .00 .00 7,946.00 .00 .00 .00 7,946.00 7,946.00 .00

42-12-9-999 Transfer Out .00 .00 .00 911,798.00 .00 .00 .00 911,798.00 911,798.00 .00

          Total OTHER: .00 .00 60,579.16 1,030,600.00 .00 750.00 .00 1,031,350.00 970,770.84 .06

          SEWER FUND Revenue Total: .00 .00 482,287.47 1,544,319.00 .00 750.00 .00 1,545,069.00 1,062,781.53 .31

          SEWER FUND Expenditure Total: .00 .00 392,107.08 1,544,319.00 .00 750.00 .00 1,545,069.00 1,152,961.92 .25

          Net Total SEWER FUND: .00 .00 90,180.39 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 90,180.39- .00

Net Grand Totals: .00 .00 90,180.39 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 90,180.39- .00



2014-14 2015-15 2016 2016-16 Amendments Amendments Amendments 2016-16 Current Year Current Year Budget Notes

Prior year 2 Prior year Current year Current Year Budget Budget Approved By Current Year Budget Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Approved Budget Staff Council Ordinance Amended Budget Remaining YTD Used YTD - %

UTILITY GRANTS & CAP PROJECTS

REVENUE

43-00-3-301 Emergency Generators -0633031 .00 18,644.40 .00 111,000.00 .00 .00 .00 111,000.00 111,000.00 .00

43-00-3-303 Lift Station Rehab P III 63324 .00 .00 92,836.38 1,960,000.00 .00 .00 .00 1,960,000.00 1,867,163.62 .05

43-00-3-304 Mixing Zone Grant 15-DC-114 .00 24,325.50 142,614.50 320,000.00 .00 .00 .00 320,000.00 177,385.50 .45

          Total REVENUE: .00 42,969.90 235,450.88 2,391,000.00 .00 .00 .00 2,391,000.00 2,155,549.12 .10

Location: 9

43-00-9-999 Interest on Deposits 711,209.44- 130,727.50- .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total Location: 9: 711,209.44- 130,727.50- .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

EMERGENCY GENERATORS 633031

43-01-9-900 Emergency Generators - 633031 .00 17,375.40 542.60 111,000.00 .00 .00 .00 111,000.00 110,457.40 .00

          Total EMERGENCY GENERATORS 633031: .00 17,375.40 542.60 111,000.00 .00 .00 .00 111,000.00 110,457.40 .00

LIFT STATION REHAB III 63324

43-02-9-900 Lift Station Rehab P III 63324 .00 150.00 788,396.70 1,960,000.00 .00 .00 .00 1,960,000.00 1,171,603.30 .40

          Total LIFT STATION REHAB III 63324: .00 150.00 788,396.70 1,960,000.00 .00 .00 .00 1,960,000.00 1,171,603.30 .40

Mixing Zone Grant 15-DC-114

43-03-9-900 Mixing Zone Compliance - Exp .00 153,987.00 197,306.50 320,000.00 .00 .00 .00 320,000.00 122,693.50 .62

          Total Mixing Zone Grant 15-DC-114: .00 153,987.00 197,306.50 320,000.00 .00 .00 .00 320,000.00 122,693.50 .62

          UTILITY GRANTS & CAP PROJECTS Revenue Total: 711,209.44- 87,757.60- 235,450.88 2,391,000.00 .00 .00 .00 2,391,000.00 2,155,549.12 .10

          UTILITY GRANTS & CAP PROJECTS Expenditure Total:

.00 171,512.40 986,245.80 2,391,000.00 .00 .00 .00 2,391,000.00 1,404,754.20 .41

          Net Total UTILITY GRANTS & CAP PROJECTS: 711,209.44- 259,270.00- 750,794.92- .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 750,794.92 .00

Net Grand Totals: 711,209.44- 259,270.00- 750,794.92- .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 750,794.92 .00

























Memo 
To: North Pole City Council 

From: Bill Butler 

Date: October 10, 2016 

Subject: Recommendation to approve surplus items for Public Works Department 

Recommendation 

 

The Public Works Department would like to have the following items sold as surplus items: 

 

 1995 Chevrolet 1500 pickup truck: Vehicle repair cost exceed to value of the truck 

 2 chain saws: These two chain saws are approximately 20 years old and are not 

commercial grade equipment. They are no longer used 

 Sear Craftsman riding lawn mower: Aging lawn mower no longer used 

 2 weed whackers: These two weed whackers are aging and not commercial grade. Public 

works no longer uses them. 

 

125 Snowman Lane 

North Pole, Alaska 99705 

(907) 488-8593 

(907) 488-3002 (fax) 

bill@northpolealaska.com 

City of North Pole 
Director of City Services 



Sponsored by: Mayor Ward 

Introduced and Advanced:  October 17, 2016 

Possible Adoption:  November 7, 2016 

 

 1 

 2 

ORDINANCE 16-24 3 

 4 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NORTH POLE, ALASKA,  5 

AMENDING TITLE 2, ADMINISTRATION AND PERSONNEL,  6 

SECTION 2.12.350, COUNCIL COMPENSATION 7 

 8 

WHEREAS, changes to the North Pole Municipal Code is a continually changing 9 

requirement; and 10 

 11 

WHEREAS, the City of North Pole Municipal Code should be amended to conform to 12 

the requirements of the City and to clarify questionable areas. 13 

 14 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of North Pole: 15 

 Section 1.  This ordinance is of a general and permanent nature and shall be 16 

codified. 17 

 Section 2.  Amend Title 2 of the North Pole Municipal Code of Ordinances as 18 

follows; [new text in italicized red font; deleted text in strikethrough font: 19 

 20 

  21 

2.12.350  Compensation.   22 

A.    Compensation for city council members shall be $300 (three hundred dollars) per 23 

member per month, paid and prorated for each regular council meeting attended. Council 24 

members shall receive an additional $100 (one hundred dollars) for each special meeting 25 

attended called in accordance with 2.12.300 and work sessions shall be compensated at 26 

$50 (fifty dollars) per meeting.  Committee meetings do not constitute a special meeting 27 

for purposes of compensation. Council members attending the Fairbanks North Star 28 

Borough Assembly meeting as the city of North Pole representative shall receive $125 29 

(one hundred twenty five dollars) per meeting attended. A compensation form for 30 

attending the Fairbanks North Star Borough Assembly meeting shall be filled out and 31 

given to the City Clerk within 30 days or payment will not be made.  Compensation for 32 

attending meetings shall be paid following the last day of each month served. 33 

B.    To be eligible for any compensation, council members must be in conformity with 34 

conditions set forth in Sections 2.6 and 2.7 of the Home Rule Charter. Compensation 35 

shall be reduced on a prorated basis for absences at any regularly scheduled meeting for 36 

which a duly constituted quorum is present. 37 

C.    City council members shall be enrolled in the State Public Employee’s Retirement 38 

System. Elected officials who were hired prior to July 1, 2006 and were enrolled in 39 

PERS Tiers I, II or III shall be enrolled in the State Public Employees Retirement System. 40 

Elected officials who were hired after July 1, 2006 and receiving compensation of less 41 

than $2,001 per month will not be enrolled in the State Public Employee’s Retirement 42 

System (Ord. 98-5 §14, 1998: Ord. 94-8 §2(part), 1994: Ord. 89-10 § 2, 1990: Ord. 89-8 43 

§2, 1989: Ord. 16-24 §2(part), 2016) 44 



Sponsored by: Mayor Ward 

Introduced and Advanced:  October 17, 2016 

Possible Adoption:  November 7, 2016 

 

  45 

Section 3.  Effective Date.  This ordinance shall be immediately effective following its 46 

adoption. 47 

 48 

PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City 49 

Council this 7th day of November, 2016. 50 

 51 

 52 

      ____________________________________ 53 

      Bryce J. Ward, Mayor 54 

 55 

ATTEST: 56 

 57 

 58 

 59 

 60 

 61 

_________________________________ 62 

Kathryn M. Weber, MMC 63 

North Pole City Clerk  64 

PASSED 

Yes:  

No:  

Absent:  



CITY OF NORTH POLE

COMBINED CASH INVESTMENT

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:38AM       PAGE: 1

COMBINED CASH ACCOUNTS

99-00-1-009 MT. MCKINLEY-CENTRAL TREASURY 3,061,266.30

99-00-1-011 XPRESSBILLPAY  ACH 12,810.30

99-00-1-012 MT. MCKINLEY-FUND 21 JUSTICE 62,706.92

99-00-1-013 MT. MCKINLEY-FUND 33 TREASURY 2,529.34

99-00-1-070 CD - (BONDS) TIME VALUE INVEST 163,645.80

TOTAL COMBINED CASH 3,302,958.66

99-00-1-000 CASH COMBINED (         3,302,957.91)

TOTAL UNALLOCATED CASH .75

CASH ALLOCATION RECONCILIATION

1 ALLOCATION TO GENERAL FUND 1,298,381.13

3 ALLOCATION TO ASSESSMENT FUND 215,788.20

4 ALLOCATION TO BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND 238,023.39

5 ALLOCATION TO BED TAX FUND 39,967.50

6 ALLOCATION TO HEALTH CARE FUND 41,936.81

8 ALLOCATION TO NORTH POLE FESTIVAL FUND 7,132.79

9 ALLOCATION TO NORTH POLE COMMUNITY ICE RINK 10,898.68

10 ALLOCATION TO LITIGATION FUND 60,983.97

12 ALLOCATION TO JUSTICE - ASSET FORFEITURE 62,706.92

13 ALLOCATION TO STATE FORFEITURES 8,878.83

14 ALLOCATION TO TREASURY - ASSET FORFEITURES 2,529.34

15 ALLOCATION TO IMPOUND LOT 25,954.27

20 ALLOCATION TO GF CAPITAL PROJECT RESERVE 87,176.24

21 ALLOCATION TO ADMIN FLEET RESERVES 15,400.52

22 ALLOCATION TO FIRE FLEET RESERVES 42,741.36

23 ALLOCATION TO POLICE FLEET RESERVES 6,499.90

24 ALLOCATION TO PUBLIC WORKS FLEET RESERVES 12,220.94

25 ALLOCATION TO UTILITY FLEET RESERVES 18,462.50

30 ALLOCATION TO ADMIN GRANT FUND (            123,367.71)

31 ALLOCATION TO FIRE DEPARTMENT GRANTS 80,075.66

33 ALLOCATION TO PUBLIC WORKS GRANTS & DONATION 57,878.28

41 ALLOCATION TO WATER FUND 2,964,446.35

42 ALLOCATION TO SEWER FUND (            989,017.22)

43 ALLOCATION TO UTILITY GRANTS & CAP PROJECTS (            882,740.74)

TOTAL ALLOCATIONS TO OTHER FUNDS 3,302,957.91

ALLOCATION FROM COMBINED CASH FUND - 99-00-1-000 (         3,302,957.91)

ZERO PROOF IF ALLOCATIONS BALANCE .00



CITY OF NORTH POLE

BALANCE SHEET

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

GENERAL FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:38AM       PAGE: 2

ASSETS

01-00-1-000 CASH: COMBINED 1,298,381.13

01-00-1-001 CASH: PETTY 200.00

01-00-1-030 AR: BUSINESS LICENSE 250.00

01-00-1-032 AR: SALES TAX 4,525.65

01-00-1-035 AR: MISCELLANEOUS 56,052.08

01-00-1-038 AR: SENIOR CENTER 236.69

01-00-1-580 SUSPENSE 21,798.49

TOTAL ASSETS 1,381,444.04

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

01-00-2-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (              46,964.28)

01-00-2-100 PR PAYABLE: WAGES 26,400.88

01-00-2-160 PR PAYABLE: PERS 10,274.15

01-00-2-165 PR PAYABLE: FEDERAL W/H (                3,183.65)

01-00-2-166 PR PAYABLE: FICA/MEDICARE 1,048.67

01-00-2-168 PR PAYABLE: WORKERS COMP 24,148.23

01-00-2-169 PR PAYABLE:LIFE/DISABILITY INS 8,236.58

01-00-2-175 PR PAYABLE: UNION DUES 210.00

01-00-2-181 PR PAYABLE: AFLAC (                4,207.41)

01-00-2-182 PR PAYABLE: ESC (                4,804.00)

01-00-2-186 PR PAYABLE: DEFERRED COMP (                   775.56)

01-00-2-189 PR PAYABLE: FLEXIBLE SPENDING 940.32

01-00-2-190 PR PAYABLE: HEALTH INSURANCE (                     22.00)

01-00-2-192 PR PAYABLE: CHILD SUPPORT .35

TOTAL LIABILITIES 11,302.28

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:

01-00-2-900 FUND BALANCE 1,983,066.04

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD (            612,923.53)

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 1,370,142.51

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 1,370,142.51

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 1,381,444.79



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:38AM       PAGE: 3

REVENUE

01-00-3-300 ALCOHOL TAX 28,889.00 189,758.74 264,500.00 74,741.26 71.7

01-00-3-305 PROPERTY TAX 298,219.09 336,757.07 895,000.00 558,242.93 37.6

01-00-3-310 SALES TAX 221,575.61 1,805,176.89 2,909,999.00 1,104,822.11 62.0

01-00-3-315 SALES TAX MISC VENDORS 24.94 1,546.28 .00 (                1,546.28) .0

01-00-3-318 STATE: SHARED TAXES .00 19,022.23 50,000.00 30,977.77 38.0

01-00-3-320 TOBACCO TAX 16,912.15 114,737.56 162,500.00 47,762.44 70.6

TOTAL LOCATION 3 565,620.79 2,466,998.77 4,281,999.00 1,815,000.23 57.6

LICENSES & PERMITS

01-00-4-400 BUSINESS LICENSES 375.00 463.00 19,250.00 18,787.00 2.4

01-00-4-405 FIREWORKS PERMIT .00 12,000.00 12,000.00 .00 100.0

TOTAL LICENSES & PERMITS 375.00 12,463.00 31,250.00 18,787.00 39.9

FEES & SERVICES

01-00-5-500 AMBULANCE FEES CY 4,087.86 49,775.12 91,000.00 41,224.88 54.7

01-00-5-502 AMBULANCE FEES PY 126.74 742.55 .00 (                   742.55) .0

01-00-5-505 AMBULANCE SERVICES .00 424,375.00 420,000.00 (                4,375.00) 101.0

01-00-5-510 FINGERPRINTING 2,760.00 17,985.00 12,500.00 (                5,485.00) 143.9

01-00-5-515 FIRE REPORTS .00 50.00 .00 (                     50.00) .0

01-00-5-520 POLICE REPORTS 125.00 800.00 1,000.00 200.00 80.0

TOTAL FEES & SERVICES 7,099.60 493,727.67 524,500.00 30,772.33 94.1

FINES & PENALTIES

01-00-6-600 CITATIONS CY 11,518.00 95,654.00 56,000.00 (              39,654.00) 170.8

01-00-6-605 CITATIONS PY .00 642.60 35,000.00 34,357.40 1.8

TOTAL FINES & PENALTIES 11,518.00 96,296.60 91,000.00 (                5,296.60) 105.8

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

01-00-7-700 CORP OF ENGINEERS CONTRACT 14,822.64 62,257.58 82,795.01 20,537.43 75.2

01-00-7-705 BED TAX FEE .00 .00 22,500.00 22,500.00 .0

01-00-7-710 EMPG GRANT .00 15,834.81 25,000.00 9,165.19 63.3

01-00-7-715 IRS INVESTIGATION REIMB .00 229.25 .00 (                   229.25) .0

01-00-7-720 LIQUOR LICENSE SHARING .00 7,300.00 6,000.00 (                1,300.00) 121.7

01-00-7-725 STATE REVENUE SHARING .00 .00 165,000.00 165,000.00 .0

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE 14,822.64 85,621.64 301,295.01 215,673.37 28.4



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:38AM       PAGE: 4

OTHER REVENUE

01-00-9-900 FIRE DEPARTMENT REVENUE 25.00 3,715.24 2,500.00 (                1,215.24) 148.6

01-00-9-905 INTEREST INCOME 230.40 2,555.01 2,750.00 194.99 92.9

01-00-9-910 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 508.31 7,179.80 20,000.00 12,820.20 35.9

01-00-9-999 TRANSFER IN .00 .00 163,608.00 163,608.00 .0

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 763.71 13,450.05 188,858.00 175,407.95 7.1

TOTAL REVENUE 600,199.74 3,168,557.73 5,418,902.01 2,250,344.28 58.5

ADMINISTRATION

SALARIES & BENEFITS

01-51-1-001 WAGES:  FULL TIME 24,078.80 227,349.39 313,390.00 86,040.61 72.6

01-51-1-003 BENEFITS (                5,674.81) 14,931.01 7,169.00 (                7,762.01) 208.3

01-51-1-004 PERS 5,352.32 49,713.11 68,949.00 19,235.89 72.1

01-51-1-006 LEAVE CASH OUT .00 2,368.00 2,000.00 (                   368.00) 118.4

01-51-1-007 OVERTIME: REGULAR .00 348.00 1,000.00 652.00 34.8

01-51-1-013 HEALTH INSURANCE 13,395.00 59,389.20 94,964.00 35,574.80 62.5

01-51-1-050 WAGES: COUNCIL 1,125.00 11,750.00 16,000.00 4,250.00 73.4

TOTAL SALARIES & BENEFITS 38,276.31 365,848.71 503,472.00 137,623.29 72.7

PURCHASED SERVICES

01-51-2-200 ADVERTISING 676.89 5,708.24 3,500.00 (                2,208.24) 163.1

01-51-2-205 AUDIT & FINANCE 8,600.00 41,221.57 27,000.00 (              14,221.57) 152.7

01-51-2-210 CREDIT CARD FEES 441.16 8,928.06 4,900.00 (                4,028.06) 182.2

01-51-2-215 INSURANCE 9,710.00 24,439.79 24,500.00 60.21 99.8

01-51-2-220 IT SERVICES 970.00 14,052.67 14,080.00 27.33 99.8

01-51-2-225 LEGAL FEES 426.25 4,453.63 18,000.00 13,546.37 24.7

01-51-2-230 MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 1,037.06 7,770.67 11,250.00 3,479.33 69.1

01-51-2-235 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,050.00 2,013.28 2,500.00 486.72 80.5

01-51-2-800 ADVERTISING, PUBLICATIONS - CO (                   236.76) 3,897.27 9,000.00 5,102.73 43.3

01-51-2-805 ORDINANCE CODIFICATION 642.60 1,009.80 3,000.00 1,990.20 33.7

TOTAL PURCHASED SERVICES 23,317.20 113,494.98 117,730.00 4,235.02 96.4



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:38AM       PAGE: 5

OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

01-51-3-305 ELECTRIC 610.80 4,437.16 8,500.00 4,062.84 52.2

01-51-3-310 HEATING FUEL .00 3,435.70 12,500.00 9,064.30 27.5

01-51-3-315 SENIOR CENTER FUEL 1,670.76 60.00 .00 (                     60.00) .0

01-51-3-320 PHONE/ DATA 606.59 4,595.30 10,250.00 5,654.70 44.8

01-51-3-330 POSTAGE .00 481.71 1,500.00 1,018.29 32.1

01-51-3-335 OFFICE EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES 649.84 8,826.39 8,500.00 (                   326.39) 103.8

01-51-3-340 OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES 397.20 3,824.77 9,000.00 5,175.23 42.5

01-51-3-350 PROMOTIONS & APPAREL .00 73.35 3,000.00 2,926.65 2.5

01-51-3-355 PUBLICATIONS & SUBSCRIPTIONS 230.00 1,654.92 4,000.00 2,345.08 41.4

01-51-3-800 COUNCIL SUPPLIES .00 581.65 1,500.00 918.35 38.8

TOTAL OPERATIONAL EXPENSES 4,165.19 27,970.95 58,750.00 30,779.05 47.6

LEASES & RENTALS

01-51-4-400 LEASE & RENTALS PAYMENTS 391.61 3,546.88 5,750.00 2,203.12 61.7

TOTAL LEASES & RENTALS 391.61 3,546.88 5,750.00 2,203.12 61.7

TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEMBERSHIPS

01-51-5-500 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 160.00 885.00 1,500.00 615.00 59.0

01-51-5-505 RECRUITMENT 864.80 864.80 .00 (                   864.80) .0

01-51-5-510 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 9,313.14 13,000.00 3,686.86 71.6

01-51-5-800 COUNCIL TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 11.20 7,000.00 6,988.80 .2

TOTAL TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEMBERSHIPS 1,024.80 11,074.14 21,500.00 10,425.86 51.5

VEHICLE, EQUIPMENT EXPENSES

01-51-6-605 VEHICLE GAS & OIL 43.12 184.42 1,500.00 1,315.58 12.3

01-51-6-610 VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINTENANCE .00 10.00 500.00 490.00 2.0

TOTAL VEHICLE, EQUIPMENT EXPENSES 43.12 194.42 2,000.00 1,805.58 9.7

INFRASTRUCTURE OUTLAY

01-51-7-700 BUILDING MAINTENANCE .00 3,981.47 5,000.00 1,018.53 79.6

TOTAL INFRASTRUCTURE OUTLAY .00 3,981.47 5,000.00 1,018.53 79.6

OTHER

01-51-9-800 ELECTION EXPENSE .00 371.30 4,000.00 3,628.70 9.3

01-51-9-920 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 339.96 3,227.27 6,500.00 3,272.73 49.7

01-51-9-999 TRANSFER OUT .00 100,000.00 100,000.00 .00 100.0

TOTAL OTHER 339.96 103,598.57 110,500.00 6,901.43 93.8

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION EXPENDITURES 67,558.19 629,710.12 824,702.00 194,991.88 76.4



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:38AM       PAGE: 6

POLICE DEPARTMENT

SALARIES & BENEFITS

01-53-1-001 WAGES: FULL TIME 75,635.04 635,374.55 917,370.00 281,995.45 69.3

01-53-1-002 WAGES: HOLIDAY PAY 682.50 5,506.16 8,000.00 2,493.84 68.8

01-53-1-003 BENEFITS (              13,291.08) 28,337.87 64,384.00 36,046.13 44.0

01-53-1-004 PERS 17,303.68 153,900.53 198,961.00 45,060.47 77.4

01-53-1-006 LEAVE CASH OUT .00 9,469.60 15,000.00 5,530.40 63.1

01-53-1-007 OVERTIME: REGULAR 985.78 18,161.67 30,040.00 11,878.33 60.5

01-53-1-008 OVERTIME: TRAINING 1,349.79 4,083.44 6,000.00 1,916.56 68.1

01-53-1-009 OVERTIME: GRANT .00 1,508.97 .00 (                1,508.97) .0

01-53-1-013 HEALTH INSURANCE 38,070.00 171,315.00 256,620.00 85,305.00 66.8

TOTAL SALARIES & BENEFITS 120,735.71 1,027,657.79 1,496,375.00 468,717.21 68.7

PURCHASED SERVICES

01-53-2-200 ADVERTISING 7.30 47.23 1,000.00 952.77 4.7

01-53-2-205 AUDIT & FINANCE .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .00 100.0

01-53-2-210 CREDIT CARD FEES 50.88 493.89 300.00 (                   193.89) 164.6

01-53-2-215 INSURANCE 100.00 103,980.05 123,000.00 19,019.95 84.5

01-53-2-220 IT SERVICES 1,411.78 10,423.28 14,500.00 4,076.72 71.9

01-53-2-225 LEGAL FEES 55.00 55.00 1,500.00 1,445.00 3.7

01-53-2-230 MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 305.58 2,851.38 1,700.00 (                1,151.38) 167.7

01-53-2-235 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (                   414.28) .00 .00 .00 .0

01-53-2-250 DISPATCH CONTRACT .00 108,000.00 108,000.00 .00 100.0

TOTAL PURCHASED SERVICES 1,516.26 228,850.83 253,000.00 24,149.17 90.5

OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

01-53-3-305 ELECTRIC 976.92 9,206.71 20,000.00 10,793.29 46.0

01-53-3-310 HEATING FUEL .00 2,446.52 12,000.00 9,553.48 20.4

01-53-3-320 PHONE/DATA 1,608.27 12,733.14 20,000.00 7,266.86 63.7

01-53-3-330 POSTAGE 10.00 222.60 1,200.00 977.40 18.6

01-53-3-335 OFFICE EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES 289.21 648.91 5,000.00 4,351.09 13.0

01-53-3-340 OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES .00 4,130.76 5,000.00 869.24 82.6

01-53-3-345 UNIFORMS 161.96 5,697.56 6,500.00 802.44 87.7

01-53-3-350 PROMOTIONS & APPAREL .00 668.90 1,000.00 331.10 66.9

01-53-3-355 PUBLICATIONS & SUBSCRIPTIONS .00 369.95 2,000.00 1,630.05 18.5

TOTAL OPERATIONAL EXPENSES 3,046.36 36,125.05 72,700.00 36,574.95 49.7

LEASES & RENTALS

01-53-4-400 LEASE & RENTALS PAYMENTS 297.22 1,011.02 1,800.00 788.98 56.2

TOTAL LEASES & RENTALS 297.22 1,011.02 1,800.00 788.98 56.2



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:38AM       PAGE: 7

TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEMBERSHIPS

01-53-5-500 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 708.72 948.72 1,000.00 51.28 94.9

01-53-5-505 RECRUITMENT .00 536.30 3,500.00 2,963.70 15.3

01-53-5-510 TRAVEL & TRAINING (                1,911.52) 6,798.70 14,000.00 7,201.30 48.6

TOTAL TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEMBERSHIPS (                1,202.80) 8,283.72 18,500.00 10,216.28 44.8

VEHICLE, EQUIPMENT EXPENSES

01-53-6-600 EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 103.63 1,212.90 5,500.00 4,287.10 22.1

01-53-6-605 VEHICLE GAS & OIL 2,906.27 16,515.08 38,500.00 21,984.92 42.9

01-53-6-610 VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 3,642.75 17,463.28 21,295.01 3,831.73 82.0

TOTAL VEHICLE, EQUIPMENT EXPENSES 6,652.65 35,191.26 65,295.01 30,103.75 53.9

INFRASTRUCTURE OUTLAY

01-53-7-700 BUILDING MAINTENANCE .00 3,504.75 6,000.00 2,495.25 58.4

TOTAL INFRASTRUCTURE OUTLAY .00 3,504.75 6,000.00 2,495.25 58.4

OTHER

01-53-9-900 CITATIONS STATE ADMIN FEE 3,225.10 6,193.70 7,000.00 806.30 88.5

01-53-9-905 EQUIPMENT OUTLAY .00 16,596.33 17,500.00 903.67 94.8

01-53-9-915 INVESTIGATION EXPENSE 148.39 2,484.13 7,000.00 4,515.87 35.5

01-53-9-920 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 228.13 2,400.90 5,000.00 2,599.10 48.0

01-53-9-999 TRANSFER OUT .00 24,500.00 24,500.00 .00 100.0

TOTAL OTHER 3,601.62 52,175.06 61,000.00 8,824.94 85.5

TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES 134,647.02 1,392,799.48 1,974,670.01 581,870.53 70.5

FIRE DEPARTMENT

SALARIES & BENEFITS

01-54-1-001 WAGES: FULL TIME 63,996.59 667,339.35 936,315.00 268,975.65 71.3

01-54-1-002 WAGES: HOLIDAY PAY 1,562.88 9,945.25 15,000.00 5,054.75 66.3

01-54-1-003 BENEFITS (                1,932.78) 59,185.92 117,431.00 58,245.08 50.4

01-54-1-004 PERS 14,902.01 149,796.95 206,649.00 56,852.05 72.5

01-54-1-006 LEAVE CASH OUT .00 7,665.11 20,000.00 12,334.89 38.3

01-54-1-007 OVERTIME: REGULAR 2,619.83 16,672.30 36,000.00 19,327.70 46.3

01-54-1-008 WAGES: PART TIME 7,211.52 53,773.05 36,000.00 (              17,773.05) 149.4

01-54-1-013 HEALTH INSURANCE 29,610.00 194,580.00 279,584.00 85,004.00 69.6

TOTAL SALARIES & BENEFITS 117,970.05 1,158,957.93 1,646,979.00 488,021.07 70.4



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:38AM       PAGE: 8

PURCHASED SERVICES

01-54-2-200 ADVERTISING 7.31 47.24 .00 (                     47.24) .0

01-54-2-205 AUDIT & FINANCE .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .00 100.0

01-54-2-210 CREDIT CARD FEES 22.52 375.02 300.00 (                     75.02) 125.0

01-54-2-215 INSURANCE .00 46,538.64 55,000.00 8,461.36 84.6

01-54-2-220 IT SERVICES 997.50 11,394.28 17,500.00 6,105.72 65.1

01-54-2-225 LEGAL FEES .00 100.00 500.00 400.00 20.0

01-54-2-230 MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 462.58 5,816.56 6,000.00 183.44 96.9

01-54-2-240 AMBULANCE BILLING SERVICE 724.62 3,714.62 6,500.00 2,785.38 57.2

01-54-2-250 DISPATCH CONTRACT .00 72,000.00 72,000.00 .00 100.0

TOTAL PURCHASED SERVICES 2,214.53 142,986.36 160,800.00 17,813.64 88.9

OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

01-54-3-305 ELECTRIC 1,172.96 9,908.30 18,500.00 8,591.70 53.6

01-54-3-310 HEATING FUEL 1,557.01 6,198.82 15,100.00 8,901.18 41.1

01-54-3-320 PHONE/DATA 677.12 6,822.29 9,500.00 2,677.71 71.8

01-54-3-330 POSTAGE .00 64.38 650.00 585.62 9.9

01-54-3-335 OFFICE EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES 36.98 1,004.76 1,900.00 895.24 52.9

01-54-3-340 OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES 2,402.95 18,042.67 23,600.00 5,557.33 76.5

01-54-3-345 UNIFORMS 125.00 3,665.81 6,000.00 2,334.19 61.1

01-54-3-355 PUBLICATIONS & SUBSCRIPTIONS .00 500.40 .00 (                   500.40) .0

TOTAL OPERATIONAL EXPENSES 5,972.02 46,207.43 75,250.00 29,042.57 61.4

LEASES & RENTALS

01-54-4-400 LEASES & RENTALS PAYMENTS .00 .00 46,945.00 46,945.00 .0

TOTAL LEASES & RENTALS .00 .00 46,945.00 46,945.00 .0

TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEMBERSHIPS

01-54-5-500 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES .00 170.00 300.00 130.00 56.7

01-54-5-505 RECRUITMENT 1,575.90 2,641.10 2,500.00 (                   141.10) 105.6

01-54-5-510 TRAVEL & TRAINING 25.00 5,974.69 9,700.00 3,725.31 61.6

TOTAL TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEMBERSHIPS 1,600.90 8,785.79 12,500.00 3,714.21 70.3

VEHICLE, EQUIPMENT EXPENSES

01-54-6-600 EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 1,009.38 7,116.22 8,000.00 883.78 89.0

01-54-6-605 VEHICLE GAS & OIL 849.26 7,259.57 18,000.00 10,740.43 40.3

01-54-6-610 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 407.57 3,295.47 9,000.00 5,704.53 36.6

TOTAL VEHICLE, EQUIPMENT EXPENSES 2,266.21 17,671.26 35,000.00 17,328.74 50.5



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:38AM       PAGE: 9

INFRASTRUCTURE OUTLAY

01-54-7-700 BUILDING MAINTENANCE .00 3,036.50 4,000.00 963.50 75.9

TOTAL INFRASTRUCTURE OUTLAY .00 3,036.50 4,000.00 963.50 75.9

OTHER

01-54-9-905 EQUIPMENT OUTLAY .00 121.94 2,500.00 2,378.06 4.9

01-54-9-910 PREVENTION & PUBLIC EDUCATION .00 415.86 1,500.00 1,084.14 27.7

01-54-9-920 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 183.57 1,815.05 3,000.00 1,184.95 60.5

TOTAL OTHER 183.57 2,352.85 7,000.00 4,647.15 33.6

TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES 130,207.28 1,379,998.12 1,988,474.00 608,475.88 69.4

PUBLIC WORKS

SALARIES & BENEFITS

01-58-1-001 WAGES: FULL TIME 11,492.40 109,010.20 148,680.00 39,669.80 73.3

01-58-1-002 WAGES: HOLIDAY PAY .00 104.19 .00 (                   104.19) .0

01-58-1-003 BENEFITS (              15,976.06) 11,284.92 16,658.00 5,373.08 67.7

01-58-1-004 PERS 2,528.34 25,459.21 32,710.00 7,250.79 77.8

01-58-1-006 LEAVE CASH OUT .00 3,694.80 2,000.00 (                1,694.80) 184.7

01-58-1-007 OVERTIME: REGULAR .00 5,655.44 5,000.00 (                   655.44) 113.1

01-58-1-008 TEMP/OVERHIRE 5,184.00 30,834.00 43,000.00 12,166.00 71.7

01-58-1-013 HEALTH INSURANCE 4,758.75 30,138.75 41,938.00 11,799.25 71.9

TOTAL SALARIES & BENEFITS 7,987.43 216,181.51 289,986.00 73,804.49 74.6

PURCHASED SERVICES

01-58-2-200 ADVERTISING 829.96 829.96 .00 (                   829.96) .0

01-58-2-205 AUDIT & FINANCE .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .00 100.0

01-58-2-210 CREDIT CARD FEES (                     22.52) .00 .00 .00 .0

01-58-2-215 INSURANCE 16,015.63 16,015.63 16,000.00 (                     15.63) 100.1

01-58-2-225 LEGAL FEES 233.75 371.25 .00 (                   371.25) .0

01-58-2-230 MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 170.75 682.91 1,050.00 367.09 65.0

01-58-2-235 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES .00 414.29 .00 (                   414.29) .0

01-58-2-240 SNOW REMOVAL (                   228.61) .00 76,000.00 76,000.00 .0

TOTAL PURCHASED SERVICES 16,998.96 21,314.04 96,050.00 74,735.96 22.2



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:38AM       PAGE: 10

OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

01-58-3-305 ELECTRIC (                8,216.69) 4,092.72 5,000.00 907.28 81.9

01-58-3-307 RADAR SIGNS ELECTRIC 104.94 126.07 400.00 273.93 31.5

01-58-3-309 STREET LIGHTS ELECTRIC 9,358.01 12,643.96 25,750.00 13,106.04 49.1

01-58-3-310 HEATING FUEL .00 1,881.67 9,950.00 8,068.33 18.9

01-58-3-320 PHONE/DATA 410.60 3,097.81 5,000.00 1,902.19 62.0

01-58-3-340 OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES 1,040.45 2,310.45 .00 (                2,310.45) .0

01-58-3-345 UNIFORMS .00 130.91 .00 (                   130.91) .0

TOTAL OPERATIONAL EXPENSES 2,697.31 24,283.59 46,100.00 21,816.41 52.7

TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEMBERSHIPS

01-58-5-510 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

TOTAL TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEMBERSHIPS .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

VEHICLE, EQUIPMENT EXPENSES

01-58-6-600 EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINTENANCE .00 325.74 .00 (                   325.74) .0

01-58-6-605 VEHICLE GAS & OIL 627.12 3,801.88 11,000.00 7,198.12 34.6

01-58-6-610 VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 228.61 3,680.00 10,000.00 6,320.00 36.8

TOTAL VEHICLE, EQUIPMENT EXPENSES 855.73 7,807.62 21,000.00 13,192.38 37.2

INFRASTRUCTURE OUTLAY

01-58-7-700 BUILDING MAINTENANCE .00 2,150.36 10,000.00 7,849.64 21.5

01-58-7-705 STREET LIGHT MAINTENANCE 70.86 2,882.91 10,000.00 7,117.09 28.8

01-58-7-710 STREET MAINTENANCE 1,568.00 12,491.10 75,000.00 62,508.90 16.7

TOTAL INFRASTRUCTURE OUTLAY 1,638.86 17,524.37 95,000.00 77,475.63 18.5

OTHER

01-58-9-900 FEES: AK RR PERMITS .00 8,000.00 8,000.00 .00 100.0

01-58-9-903 BEAUTIFICATION 2,797.60 10,915.60 15,000.00 4,084.40 72.8

01-58-9-904 CHRISTMAS DECORATIONS .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0

01-58-9-905 EQUIPMENT OUTLAY 20,089.18 26,548.72 10,000.00 (              16,548.72) 265.5

01-58-9-912 FMATS MATCH PARTICIPATION .00 33,137.00 30,000.00 (                3,137.00) 110.5

01-58-9-920 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE .00 1,829.02 5,500.00 3,670.98 33.3

01-58-9-950 PARKS/TRAILS/GROUNDS SUPPLIES 618.50 4,032.07 15,000.00 10,967.93 26.9

01-58-9-999 TRANSFER OUT .00 7,400.00 7,400.00 .00 100.0

TOTAL OTHER 23,505.28 91,862.41 93,900.00 2,037.59 97.8

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS EXPENDITURES 53,683.57 378,973.54 643,536.00 264,562.46 58.9

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 214,103.68 (            612,923.53) (              12,480.00) 600,443.53 (4911.



CITY OF NORTH POLE

BALANCE SHEET

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

ASSESSMENT FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:38AM       PAGE: 11

ASSETS

03-00-1-000 CASH: COMBINED 215,788.20

03-00-1-002 WELLS HIWAY PK WATER BD 91-08 782.50

03-00-1-030 ASSESSMENT REC. DISTRICT 1 20,913.78

03-00-1-032 ASSESSMENT REC. DISTRICT 2 105,763.32

03-00-1-033 ASSESSMENT REC. DISTRICT 3 471,593.89

03-00-1-044 ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCTS (              25,520.31)

TOTAL ASSETS 789,321.38

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

03-00-2-201 ASSESSMENT DEF. REV. DIST. 1 17,619.52

03-00-2-202 ASSESSMENT DEF.REV. DISTRICT 2 94,056.93

03-00-2-203 ASSESSMENT DEF. REV.DISTRICT 3 398,460.75

03-00-2-205 RESERVE FOR BAD DEBT (              25,674.40)

TOTAL LIABILITIES 484,462.80

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:

03-00-2-900 ASSESSMENT FUND BALANCE 316,800.31

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD (              11,941.73)

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 304,858.58

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 304,858.58

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 789,321.38



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

ASSESSMENT FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:38AM       PAGE: 12

REVENUE

REVENUE

03-00-3-300 ASSESSMENT PRINCIPLE DIST 1 .00 2,293.21 3,000.00 706.79 76.4

03-00-3-301 ASSESSMENT PRINCIPLE DIST 2 .00 2,331.34 19,000.00 16,668.66 12.3

03-00-3-302 ASSESSMENT PRINCIPLE DIST 3,206.69 68,969.16 170,000.00 101,030.84 40.6

03-00-3-305 ASSESSMENT INTEREST DIST 1 .00 1,001.05 1,215.00 213.95 82.4

03-00-3-306 ASSESSMENT INTEREST DIST 2 .00 4,727.28 5,200.00 472.72 90.9

03-00-3-307 ASSESSMENT INTEREST DIST 3 (                     58.43) 23,416.51 34,750.00 11,333.49 67.4

03-00-3-311 ASSESSMENT PENALTY DIST 2 .00 .00 1,200.00 1,200.00 .0

03-00-3-312 ASSESSMENT PENALTY DIST 3 .00 4,521.32 7,600.00 3,078.68 59.5

TOTAL REVENUE 3,148.26 107,259.87 241,965.00 134,705.13 44.3

TOTAL REVENUE 3,148.26 107,259.87 241,965.00 134,705.13 44.3

ASSESSMENT EXPENDITURES

PURCHASED SERVICES

03-10-2-210 CREDIT CARD FEES 90.14 527.20 .00 (                   527.20) .0

03-10-2-225 LEGAL FEES .00 181.00 5,000.00 4,819.00 3.6

TOTAL PURCHASED SERVICES 90.14 708.20 5,000.00 4,291.80 14.2

OTHER

03-10-9-900 HIGHWAY PARK REV. BOND PRINC. .00 13,950.35 49,500.00 35,549.65 28.2

03-10-9-901 HIGHWAY PARK REV. BOND INT. .00 2,939.65 4,200.00 1,260.35 70.0

03-10-9-910 STILLMEYER BOND PRINCIPLE .00 65,000.00 60,000.00 (                5,000.00) 108.3

03-10-9-911 STILLMEYER BOND INTEREST .00 36,550.00 41,300.00 4,750.00 88.5

03-10-9-920 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 9.40 53.40 7,000.00 6,946.60 .8

03-10-9-999 TRANSFER OUT .00 .00 74,965.00 74,965.00 .0

TOTAL OTHER 9.40 118,493.40 236,965.00 118,471.60 50.0

TOTAL ASSESSMENT EXPENDITURES EXPENDITU 99.54 119,201.60 241,965.00 122,763.40 49.3

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 3,048.72 (              11,941.73) .00 11,941.73 .0



CITY OF NORTH POLE

BALANCE SHEET

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:38AM       PAGE: 13

ASSETS

04-00-1-000 CASH: COMBINED 238,023.39

TOTAL ASSETS 238,023.39

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:

04-00-2-900 FUND BALANCE 258,537.38

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD (              20,513.99)

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 238,023.39

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 238,023.39

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 238,023.39



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:38AM       PAGE: 14

REVENUE

REVENUE

04-00-3-300 COMMERCIAL PLAN CHECK FEE .00 10,254.14 55,000.00 44,745.86 18.6

04-00-3-305 COMMERICAL BUILDING PERMIT FEE 1,000.00 11,137.24 80,000.00 68,862.76 13.9

04-00-3-310 RESIDENTIAL PLAN CHECK FEE 1,487.72 14,079.15 10,000.00 (                4,079.15) 140.8

04-00-3-315 RESIDENTIAL BUILDING PERMIT FE 2,831.99 30,963.94 15,000.00 (              15,963.94) 206.4

04-00-3-320 INDUSTRIAL PLAN CHECK FEE .00 42,108.75 64,608.75 22,500.00 65.2

04-00-3-325 INDUSTRIAL BUILDING PERMIT FEE .00 42,108.75 64,608.75 22,500.00 65.2

04-00-3-330 STORM WATER PLAN CHECK FEE .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

04-00-3-335 STORM WATER PERMIT FEE .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

04-00-3-340 ROAD EXCAVATION BOND .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0

04-00-3-999 TRANSFER IN .00 .00 100,000.00 100,000.00 .0

TOTAL REVENUE 5,319.71 150,651.97 396,717.50 246,065.53 38.0

TOTAL REVENUE 5,319.71 150,651.97 396,717.50 246,065.53 38.0

EXPENDITURES

SALARIES & BENEFITS

04-10-1-001 WAGES: FULL TIME 14,772.96 14,772.96 20,244.00 5,471.04 73.0

04-10-1-003 BENEFITS (                   104.80) 1,047.40 468.00 (                   579.40) 223.8

04-10-1-004 PERS 342.64 2,398.48 4,454.00 2,055.52 53.9

04-10-1-013 HEALTH INSURANCE 422.92 2,678.92 3,734.00 1,055.08 71.7

04-10-1-215 DIRECTOR OF CITY SERVICES (              13,215.52) .00 .00 .00 .0

TOTAL SALARIES & BENEFITS 2,218.20 20,897.76 28,900.00 8,002.24 72.3

PURCHASED SERVICES

04-10-2-200 ADVERTISING .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0

04-10-2-205 AUDIT & FINANCE .00 55.43 .00 (                     55.43) .0

04-10-2-210 CREDIT CARD FEES 174.23 633.59 .00 (                   633.59) .0

04-10-2-225 LEGAL FEES 330.00 1,694.00 1,000.00 (                   694.00) 169.4

04-10-2-230 MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 189.18 756.99 .00 (                   756.99) .0

04-10-2-235 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES .00 414.29 6,000.00 5,585.71 6.9

TOTAL PURCHASED SERVICES 693.41 3,554.30 10,000.00 6,445.70 35.5

OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

04-10-3-335 OFFICE EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES .00 2,257.90 7,500.00 5,242.10 30.1

04-10-3-340 OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES .00 199.00 .00 (                   199.00) .0

TOTAL OPERATIONAL EXPENSES .00 2,456.90 7,500.00 5,043.10 32.8



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:38AM       PAGE: 15

TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEMBERSHIPS

04-10-5-510 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 .00 6,000.00 6,000.00 .0

TOTAL TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEMBERSHIPS .00 .00 6,000.00 6,000.00 .0

OTHER

04-10-9-900 COMMERCIAL PLAN REVIEW 1,294.00 2,294.00 35,000.00 32,706.00 6.6

04-10-9-901 COMMERCIAL INSPECTIONS 1,509.50 3,009.50 65,000.00 61,990.50 4.6

04-10-9-903 RESIDENTIAL PLAN REVIEW .00 3,000.00 7,500.00 4,500.00 40.0

04-10-9-904 RESIDENTIAL INSPECTIONS .00 .00 12,500.00 12,500.00 .0

04-10-9-905 INDUSTRIAL/INST. PLAN REVIEW 5,922.00 59,000.00 99,608.75 40,608.75 59.2

04-10-9-906 INDUSTRIAL/INST. INSPECTIONS 5,922.00 76,953.50 114,608.75 37,655.25 67.1

04-10-9-908 STORM WATER PLAN REVIEW .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

04-10-9-909 STORM WATER INSPECTIONS .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

04-10-9-912 ROAD EXCAVATION BOND RETURN .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0

04-10-9-920 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE .00 .00 2,600.00 2,600.00 .0

TOTAL OTHER 14,647.50 144,257.00 344,317.50 200,060.50 41.9

TOTAL EXPENDITURES EXPENDITURES 17,559.11 171,165.96 396,717.50 225,551.54 43.2

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (              12,239.40) (              20,513.99) .00 20,513.99 .0



CITY OF NORTH POLE

BALANCE SHEET

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

BED TAX FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:38AM       PAGE: 16

ASSETS

05-00-1-000 CASH: COMBINED 39,967.50

TOTAL ASSETS 39,967.50

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:

05-00-2-900 FUND BALANCE 18,641.06

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD 21,326.44

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 39,967.50

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 39,967.50

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 39,967.50



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

BED TAX FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:38AM       PAGE: 17

REVENUE

REVENUE

05-00-3-900 BED TAXES 16,768.45 78,211.31 90,000.00 11,788.69 86.9

TOTAL REVENUE 16,768.45 78,211.31 90,000.00 11,788.69 86.9

TOTAL REVENUE 16,768.45 78,211.31 90,000.00 11,788.69 86.9

EXPENDITURES

OTHER

05-10-9-500 GRANT DISBURSMENT EXPENSE .00 56,884.87 67,500.00 10,615.13 84.3

05-10-9-999 TRANSFER OUT .00 .00 22,500.00 22,500.00 .0

TOTAL OTHER .00 56,884.87 90,000.00 33,115.13 63.2

TOTAL EXPENDITURES EXPENDITURES .00 56,884.87 90,000.00 33,115.13 63.2

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 16,768.45 21,326.44 .00 (              21,326.44) .0



CITY OF NORTH POLE

BALANCE SHEET

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

HEALTH CARE FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:38AM       PAGE: 18

ASSETS

06-00-1-000 CASH: COMBINED 41,936.81

TOTAL ASSETS 41,936.81

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

06-00-2-190 PR PAYABLE: HEALTH INSURANCE 41,936.81

TOTAL LIABILITIES 41,936.81

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 41,936.81



CITY OF NORTH POLE

BALANCE SHEET

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

GAMING FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:38AM       PAGE: 19

ASSETS

07-00-1-150 MT MCKINLEY ACCOUNT 38.64

TOTAL ASSETS 38.64

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:

07-00-2-900 FUND BALANCE 38.64

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 38.64

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 38.64

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 38.64



CITY OF NORTH POLE

BALANCE SHEET

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

NORTH POLE FESTIVAL FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:38AM       PAGE: 20

ASSETS

08-00-1-000 CASH: COMBINED 7,132.79

TOTAL ASSETS 7,132.79

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:

08-00-2-900 FUND BALANCE 9,404.50

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD (                2,271.71)

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 7,132.79

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 7,132.79

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 7,132.79



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

NORTH POLE FESTIVAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:38AM       PAGE: 21

REVENUE

REVENUE

08-00-3-900 SUMMER-FESTIVAL .00 1,350.00 7,500.00 6,150.00 18.0

08-00-3-905 OTHER- FESTIVALS .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

TOTAL REVENUE .00 1,350.00 8,500.00 7,150.00 15.9

TOTAL REVENUE .00 1,350.00 8,500.00 7,150.00 15.9

OTHER

08-10-9-900 SUMMER - FESTIVAL EXPENDITURES .00 3,590.71 7,500.00 3,909.29 47.9

08-10-9-905 OTHER-FESTIVALS EXPENSES .00 31.00 .00 (                     31.00) .0

08-10-9-999 TRANSFER OUT .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

TOTAL OTHER .00 3,621.71 8,500.00 4,878.29 42.6

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 10 EXPENDITURES .00 3,621.71 8,500.00 4,878.29 42.6

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES .00 (                2,271.71) .00 2,271.71 .0



CITY OF NORTH POLE

BALANCE SHEET

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

NORTH POLE COMMUNITY ICE RINK

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:38AM       PAGE: 22

ASSETS

09-00-1-000 CASH: COMBINED 10,898.68

TOTAL ASSETS 10,898.68

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:

09-00-2-900 FUND BALANCE 10,898.68

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 10,898.68

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 10,898.68

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 10,898.68



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

NORTH POLE COMMUNITY ICE RINK

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:38AM       PAGE: 23

REVENUE

REVENUE

09-00-3-999 TRANSFER IN .00 .00 10,962.00 10,962.00 .0

TOTAL REVENUE .00 .00 10,962.00 10,962.00 .0

TOTAL REVENUE .00 .00 10,962.00 10,962.00 .0

EXPENDITURES

09-10-9-900 REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES .00 .00 10,962.00 10,962.00 .0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES .00 .00 10,962.00 10,962.00 .0

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 10 EXPENDITURES .00 .00 10,962.00 10,962.00 .0

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0



CITY OF NORTH POLE

BALANCE SHEET

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

LITIGATION FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:38AM       PAGE: 24

ASSETS

10-00-1-000 CASH: COMBINED 60,983.97

TOTAL ASSETS 60,983.97

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:

10-00-2-900 FUND BALANCE (                8,804.50)

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD 69,788.47

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 60,983.97

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 60,983.97

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 60,983.97



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

LITIGATION FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:38AM       PAGE: 25

REVENUE

10-00-3-999 TRANSFER IN .00 100,000.00 100,000.00 .00 100.0

TOTAL LOCATION 3 .00 100,000.00 100,000.00 .00 100.0

TOTAL REVENUE .00 100,000.00 100,000.00 .00 100.0

10-10-2-225 LEGAL FEES 1,758.80 9,589.20 50,000.00 40,410.80 19.2

TOTAL LOCATION 2 1,758.80 9,589.20 50,000.00 40,410.80 19.2

OTHER

10-10-9-920 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 858.77 20,622.33 50,000.00 29,377.67 41.2

TOTAL OTHER 858.77 20,622.33 50,000.00 29,377.67 41.2

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 10 EXPENDITURES 2,617.57 30,211.53 100,000.00 69,788.47 30.2

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (                2,617.57) 69,788.47 .00 (              69,788.47) .0



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

JAG -LE DRUG TASK FORCE GRANT

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:38AM       PAGE: 26

REVENUE

REVENUE

11-00-3-900 GRANT REVENUE .00 35,000.00 35,000.00 .00 100.0

TOTAL REVENUE .00 35,000.00 35,000.00 .00 100.0

TOTAL REVENUE .00 35,000.00 35,000.00 .00 100.0

JAG EXPENDITURES

SALARIES & BENEFITS

11-10-1-001 WAGES: FULL TIME & BENIFITS .00 35,000.00 35,000.00 .00 100.0

TOTAL SALARIES & BENEFITS .00 35,000.00 35,000.00 .00 100.0

TOTAL JAG EXPENDITURES EXPENDITURES .00 35,000.00 35,000.00 .00 100.0

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0



CITY OF NORTH POLE

BALANCE SHEET

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

JUSTICE - ASSET FORFEITURE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:38AM       PAGE: 27

ASSETS

12-00-1-000 CASH: COMBINED 62,706.92

TOTAL ASSETS 62,706.92

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:

12-00-2-900 FUND BALANCE 102,845.77

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD (              40,138.85)

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 62,706.92

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 62,706.92

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 62,706.92



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

JUSTICE - ASSET FORFEITURE

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:38AM       PAGE: 28

REVENUE

REVENUE

12-00-3-999 TRANSFER IN .00 .00 110,000.00 110,000.00 .0

TOTAL REVENUE .00 .00 110,000.00 110,000.00 .0

TOTAL REVENUE .00 .00 110,000.00 110,000.00 .0

OTHER

12-10-9-920 EXPENSES .00 20,280.85 110,000.00 89,719.15 18.4

12-10-9-925 EQUIPMENT .00 19,858.00 .00 (              19,858.00) .0

TOTAL OTHER .00 40,138.85 110,000.00 69,861.15 36.5

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 10 EXPENDITURES .00 40,138.85 110,000.00 69,861.15 36.5

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES .00 (              40,138.85) .00 40,138.85 .0



CITY OF NORTH POLE

BALANCE SHEET

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

STATE FORFEITURES

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:38AM       PAGE: 29

ASSETS

13-00-1-000 CASH: COMBINED 8,878.83

TOTAL ASSETS 8,878.83

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:

13-00-2-900 FUND BALANCE 8,421.71

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD 457.12

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 8,878.83

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 8,878.83

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 8,878.83



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

STATE FORFEITURES

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:39AM       PAGE: 30

REVENUE

REVENUE

13-00-3-900 STATE FORFEITURE REVENUE .00 457.12 .00 (                   457.12) .0

13-00-3-999 TRANSFER IN .00 .00 8,500.00 8,500.00 .0

TOTAL REVENUE .00 457.12 8,500.00 8,042.88 5.4

TOTAL REVENUE .00 457.12 8,500.00 8,042.88 5.4

EXPENDITURES

OTHER

13-10-9-600 STATE FORFEITURE EXPENSES .00 .00 8,500.00 8,500.00 .0

TOTAL OTHER .00 .00 8,500.00 8,500.00 .0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES EXPENDITURES .00 .00 8,500.00 8,500.00 .0

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES .00 457.12 .00 (                   457.12) .0



CITY OF NORTH POLE

BALANCE SHEET

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

TREASURY - ASSET FORFEITURES

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:39AM       PAGE: 31

ASSETS

14-00-1-000 CASH: COMBINED 2,529.34

TOTAL ASSETS 2,529.34

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:

14-00-2-900 FUND BALANCE 19,579.08

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD (              17,049.74)

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 2,529.34

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 2,529.34

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 2,529.34



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

TREASURY - ASSET FORFEITURES

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:39AM       PAGE: 32

REVENUE

LOCATION 9

14-00-9-999 TRANSFER IN .00 .00 34,000.00 34,000.00 .0

TOTAL LOCATION 9 .00 .00 34,000.00 34,000.00 .0

TOTAL REVENUE .00 .00 34,000.00 34,000.00 .0

OTHER

14-10-9-910 BANK FEES 4.55 28.91 .00 (                     28.91) .0

14-10-9-920 EXPENSE .00 17,020.83 34,000.00 16,979.17 50.1

TOTAL OTHER 4.55 17,049.74 34,000.00 16,950.26 50.2

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 10 EXPENDITURES 4.55 17,049.74 34,000.00 16,950.26 50.2

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (                       4.55) (              17,049.74) .00 17,049.74 .0



CITY OF NORTH POLE

BALANCE SHEET

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

IMPOUND LOT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:39AM       PAGE: 33

ASSETS

15-00-1-000 CASH: COMBINED 25,954.27

TOTAL ASSETS 25,954.27

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:

15-00-2-900 FUND BALANCE 9,592.00

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD 16,362.27

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 25,954.27

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 25,954.27

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 25,954.27



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

IMPOUND LOT

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:39AM       PAGE: 34

REVENUE

REVENUE

15-00-3-900 IMPOUND FEE 2,304.00 16,512.00 25,000.00 8,488.00 66.1

TOTAL REVENUE 2,304.00 16,512.00 25,000.00 8,488.00 66.1

TOTAL REVENUE 2,304.00 16,512.00 25,000.00 8,488.00 66.1

IMPOUND LOT EXPENDITURES

PURCHASED SERVICES

15-10-2-210 CREDIT CARD FEES 56.64 149.73 .00 (                   149.73) .0

TOTAL PURCHASED SERVICES 56.64 149.73 .00 (                   149.73) .0

OTHER

15-10-9-999 TRANSFER OUT .00 .00 25,000.00 25,000.00 .0

TOTAL OTHER .00 .00 25,000.00 25,000.00 .0

TOTAL IMPOUND LOT EXPENDITURES EXPENDIT 56.64 149.73 25,000.00 24,850.27 .6

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 2,247.36 16,362.27 .00 (              16,362.27) .0



CITY OF NORTH POLE

BALANCE SHEET

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

GF CAPITAL PROJECT RESERVE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:39AM       PAGE: 35

ASSETS

20-00-1-000 CASH: COMBINED 87,176.24

TOTAL ASSETS 87,176.24

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:

20-00-2-900 FUND BALANCE 87,176.24

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 87,176.24

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 87,176.24

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 87,176.24



CITY OF NORTH POLE

BALANCE SHEET

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

ADMIN FLEET RESERVES

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:39AM       PAGE: 36

ASSETS

21-00-1-000 ADMIN FLEET RESERVES CASH 15,400.52

TOTAL ASSETS 15,400.52

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:

21-00-2-900 FUND BALANCE 19,793.83

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD (                4,393.31)

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 15,400.52

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 15,400.52

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 15,400.52



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

ADMIN FLEET RESERVES

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:39AM       PAGE: 37

REVENUE

REVENUE

21-00-3-999 TRANSFER IN (                4,393.31) (                4,393.31) .00 4,393.31 .0

TOTAL REVENUE (                4,393.31) (                4,393.31) .00 4,393.31 .0

TOTAL REVENUE (                4,393.31) (                4,393.31) .00 4,393.31 .0

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (                4,393.31) (                4,393.31) .00 4,393.31 .0



CITY OF NORTH POLE

BALANCE SHEET

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

FIRE FLEET RESERVES

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:39AM       PAGE: 38

ASSETS

22-00-1-000 CASH: COMBINED 42,741.36

TOTAL ASSETS 42,741.36

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:

22-00-2-900 FUND BALANCE 35,841.36

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD 6,900.00

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 42,741.36

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 42,741.36

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 42,741.36



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

FIRE FLEET RESERVES

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:39AM       PAGE: 39

REVENUE

REVENUE

22-00-3-900 VEHICLE SALE 6,900.00 6,900.00 .00 (                6,900.00) .0

TOTAL REVENUE 6,900.00 6,900.00 .00 (                6,900.00) .0

TOTAL REVENUE 6,900.00 6,900.00 .00 (                6,900.00) .0

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 6,900.00 6,900.00 .00 (                6,900.00) .0



CITY OF NORTH POLE

BALANCE SHEET

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

POLICE FLEET RESERVES

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:39AM       PAGE: 40

ASSETS

23-00-1-000 CASH: COMBINED 6,499.90

TOTAL ASSETS 6,499.90

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:

23-00-2-900 FUND BALANCE 59,541.36

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD (              53,041.46)

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 6,499.90

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 6,499.90

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 6,499.90



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

POLICE FLEET RESERVES

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:39AM       PAGE: 41

REVENUE

REVENUE

23-00-3-900 VEHICLE SALE 1,012.00 8,364.00 .00 (                8,364.00) .0

23-00-3-999 TRANSFER IN .00 24,500.00 24,500.00 .00 100.0

TOTAL REVENUE 1,012.00 32,864.00 24,500.00 (                8,364.00) 134.1

TOTAL REVENUE 1,012.00 32,864.00 24,500.00 (                8,364.00) 134.1

OTHER

23-10-9-922 VEHICLE PURCHASE .00 85,905.46 61,630.00 (              24,275.46) 139.4

TOTAL OTHER .00 85,905.46 61,630.00 (              24,275.46) 139.4

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 10 EXPENDITURES .00 85,905.46 61,630.00 (              24,275.46) 139.4

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 1,012.00 (              53,041.46) (              37,130.00) 15,911.46 (142.9)



CITY OF NORTH POLE

BALANCE SHEET

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

PUBLIC WORKS FLEET RESERVES

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:39AM       PAGE: 42

ASSETS

24-00-1-000 CASH: COMBINED 12,220.94

TOTAL ASSETS 12,220.94

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:

24-00-2-900 FUND BALANCE (                7,072.37)

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD 19,293.31

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 12,220.94

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 12,220.94

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 12,220.94



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

PUBLIC WORKS FLEET RESERVES

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:39AM       PAGE: 43

REVENUE

REVENUE

24-00-3-999 TRANSFER IN 11,893.31 19,293.31 7,400.00 (              11,893.31) 260.7

TOTAL REVENUE 11,893.31 19,293.31 7,400.00 (              11,893.31) 260.7

TOTAL REVENUE 11,893.31 19,293.31 7,400.00 (              11,893.31) 260.7

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 11,893.31 19,293.31 7,400.00 (              11,893.31) 260.7



CITY OF NORTH POLE

BALANCE SHEET

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

UTILITY FLEET RESERVES

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:39AM       PAGE: 44

ASSETS

25-00-1-000 CASH: COMBINED 18,462.50

TOTAL ASSETS 18,462.50

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:

25-00-2-900 FUND BALANCE 25,962.50

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD (                7,500.00)

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 18,462.50

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 18,462.50

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 18,462.50



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

UTILITY FLEET RESERVES

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:39AM       PAGE: 45

REVENUE

REVENUE

25-00-3-999 TRANSFER IN .00 .00 22,500.00 22,500.00 .0

TOTAL REVENUE .00 .00 22,500.00 22,500.00 .0

TOTAL REVENUE .00 .00 22,500.00 22,500.00 .0

OTHER

25-10-9-999 TRANSFER OUT - TO PURCHASE VEH 7,500.00 7,500.00 22,500.00 15,000.00 33.3

TOTAL OTHER 7,500.00 7,500.00 22,500.00 15,000.00 33.3

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 10 EXPENDITURES 7,500.00 7,500.00 22,500.00 15,000.00 33.3

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (                7,500.00) (                7,500.00) .00 7,500.00 .0



CITY OF NORTH POLE

BALANCE SHEET

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

ADMIN GRANT FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:39AM       PAGE: 46

ASSETS

30-00-1-000 CASH: COMBINED (            123,367.71)

30-00-1-030 GRANTS RECEIVABLE 40,672.37

TOTAL ASSETS (              82,695.34)

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

30-00-2-200 DEFERRED REVENUE 5,000.00

TOTAL LIABILITIES 5,000.00

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:

30-00-2-900 FUND BALANCE (              50,618.09)

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD (              37,077.25)

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE (              87,695.34)

TOTAL FUND EQUITY (              87,695.34)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (              82,695.34)



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

ADMIN GRANT FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:39AM       PAGE: 47

REVENUE

GRANT REVENUE

30-00-3-901 ARCHIVE GRANT REV 14-DC-112 .00 17,435.15 32,000.00 14,564.85 54.5

30-00-3-902 CH & PD REDESIGN 15-DC-116 .00 5,485.80 300,000.00 294,514.20 1.8

30-00-3-903 STRATEGIC PLANNING 15-RR-006 .00 29,381.91 380,000.00 350,618.09 7.7

30-00-3-904 STRATEGIC PLANNING 15-DC-117 .00 4,364.25 71,000.00 66,635.75 6.2

TOTAL GRANT REVENUE .00 56,667.11 783,000.00 726,332.89 7.2

TOTAL REVENUE .00 56,667.11 783,000.00 726,332.89 7.2

OTHER

30-01-9-112 ARCHIVES - EXPENSES 4,716.00 21,018.65 32,000.00 10,981.35 65.7

TOTAL OTHER 4,716.00 21,018.65 32,000.00 10,981.35 65.7

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 01 EXPENDITURES 4,716.00 21,018.65 32,000.00 10,981.35 65.7

DEPARTMENT 02

OTHER

30-02-9-116 CH & PD REDESIGN EXPENSE 13,000.50 25,708.80 300,000.00 274,291.20 8.6

TOTAL OTHER 13,000.50 25,708.80 300,000.00 274,291.20 8.6

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 02 EXPENDITURES 13,000.50 25,708.80 300,000.00 274,291.20 8.6

DEPARTMENT 03

OTHER

30-03-9-006 STRATEGIC PLAN GRANT 15-RR-006 .00 34,128.31 80,000.00 45,871.69 42.7

30-03-9-007 STRATEGIC PLAN GRANT 15-DC-117 .00 12,888.60 71,000.00 58,111.40 18.2

TOTAL OTHER .00 47,016.91 151,000.00 103,983.09 31.1

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 03 EXPENDITURES .00 47,016.91 151,000.00 103,983.09 31.1

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (              17,716.50) (              37,077.25) 300,000.00 337,077.25 (  12.4)



CITY OF NORTH POLE

BALANCE SHEET

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

FIRE DEPARTMENT GRANTS

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:39AM       PAGE: 48

ASSETS

31-00-1-000 CASH: COMBINED 80,075.66

31-00-1-030 GRANTS RECEIVABLE (              31,601.36)

TOTAL ASSETS 48,474.30

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

31-00-2-200 DEFERRED REVENUE 405.78

TOTAL LIABILITIES 405.78

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:

31-00-2-900 FUND BALANCE 32,502.90

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD 15,565.62

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 48,068.52

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 48,068.52

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 48,474.30



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

FIRE DEPARTMENT GRANTS

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:39AM       PAGE: 49

LADDER TRUCK 14-DC-109

OTHER

31-12-9-510 LADDER TRUCK EXPENSES .00 244.40 13,000.00 12,755.60 1.9

TOTAL OTHER .00 244.40 13,000.00 12,755.60 1.9

TOTAL LADDER TRUCK 14-DC-109 EXPENDITURE .00 244.40 13,000.00 12,755.60 1.9

2014 SHSP EMW-2014-SS-00010

OTHER

31-13-9-014 SHSP 2014 RESCUE EQUIPMENT .00 21,686.25 21,838.00 151.75 99.3

31-13-9-015 SHSP 2014 EOC EQUIPMENT .00 35,151.25 35,000.00 (                   151.25) 100.4

31-13-9-016 SHSP 2014 PREPARDNESS EQUIPMEN .00 .00 6,500.00 6,500.00 .0

TOTAL OTHER .00 56,837.50 63,338.00 6,500.50 89.7

TOTAL 2014 SHSP EMW-2014-SS-00010 EXPENDIT .00 56,837.50 63,338.00 6,500.50 89.7

2015 SHSP EMW-2015-SS-00026

OTHER

31-14-9-520 SHSP 2015 ACTIVE SHOOTER TRAIN .00 5,901.01 17,571.00 11,669.99 33.6

31-14-9-521 SHSP15 PREPAR CONFERENCE TRAVE .00 915.95 9,678.00 8,762.05 9.5

31-14-9-522 SHSP 2015 PREPAREDNESS EXPO .00 .00 6,500.00 6,500.00 .0

31-14-9-523 SHSP 2015 DOOR SECURITY UPGRAD .00 .00 123,661.00 123,661.00 .0

31-14-9-524 SHSP 2015 EXERCISE PARTICIPATI .00 .00 12,896.00 12,896.00 .0

31-14-9-525 SHSP 2015 EXERCISE TRAVEL .00 594.34 5,946.00 5,351.66 10.0

31-14-9-526 SHSP 2015 STATE DELIVER TRAIN .00 .00 4,489.00 4,489.00 .0

TOTAL OTHER .00 7,411.30 180,741.00 173,329.70 4.1

TOTAL 2015 SHSP EMW-2015-SS-00026 EXPENDIT .00 7,411.30 180,741.00 173,329.70 4.1

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES .00 (              64,493.20) (            257,079.00) (            192,585.80) (  25.1)



CITY OF NORTH POLE

BALANCE SHEET

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

PUBLIC WORKS GRANTS & DONATION

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:39AM       PAGE: 50

ASSETS

33-00-1-000 CASH: COMBINED 57,878.28

TOTAL ASSETS 57,878.28

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

33-00-2-200 DEFERRED REVENUE 10,000.00

TOTAL LIABILITIES 10,000.00

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:

33-00-2-900 FUND BALANCE 25,000.00

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD 22,878.28

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 47,878.28

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 47,878.28

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 57,878.28



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

PUBLIC WORKS GRANTS & DONATION

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:39AM       PAGE: 51

REVENUE

GRANT REVENUE

33-00-3-300 FNSB BEAUTIFICATION GRANT REV 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .00 100.0

33-00-3-305 FNSB MEMORIAL PARK GRANT REVEN .00 15,000.00 15,000.00 .00 100.0

33-00-3-999 TRANSFER IN .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0

TOTAL GRANT REVENUE 10,000.00 25,000.00 30,000.00 5,000.00 83.3

DONATIONS

33-00-4-310 EXERCISE TRAIL DONATIONS .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0

33-00-4-315 NP MEMORIAL PARK DONATIONS .00 31,900.00 30,000.00 (                1,900.00) 106.3

33-00-4-320 TERRY MILLER PARK DONATIONS .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0

TOTAL DONATIONS .00 31,900.00 40,000.00 8,100.00 79.8

TOTAL REVENUE 10,000.00 56,900.00 70,000.00 13,100.00 81.3

OTHER

33-01-9-500 FNSB BEAUTIFICATION EXPENSES .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .00 100.0

TOTAL OTHER .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .00 100.0

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 01 EXPENDITURES .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .00 100.0

DEPARTMENT 02

OTHER

33-02-9-502 FNSB ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT EXP 1,657.44 1,657.44 .00 (                1,657.44) .0

33-02-9-505 FNSB MEMORIAL PARK EXPENSES .00 15,000.00 .00 (              15,000.00) .0

TOTAL OTHER 1,657.44 16,657.44 .00 (              16,657.44) .0

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 02 EXPENDITURES 1,657.44 16,657.44 .00 (              16,657.44) .0

DEPARTMENT 03



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

PUBLIC WORKS GRANTS & DONATION

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:39AM       PAGE: 52

OTHER

33-03-9-510 EXERCISE TRAIL - EXPENSES .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0

TOTAL OTHER .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 03 EXPENDITURES .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0

DEPARTMENT 04

OTHER

33-04-9-515 NP MEMORIAL PARK EXPENSES .00 7,364.28 50,000.00 42,635.72 14.7

TOTAL OTHER .00 7,364.28 50,000.00 42,635.72 14.7

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 04 EXPENDITURES .00 7,364.28 50,000.00 42,635.72 14.7

DEPARTMENT 05

OTHER

33-05-9-520 TERRY MILLER PARK EXPENSES .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0

TOTAL OTHER .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 05 EXPENDITURES .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 8,342.56 22,878.28 .00 (              22,878.28) .0



CITY OF NORTH POLE

BALANCE SHEET

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

WATER FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:39AM       PAGE: 53

ASSETS

41-00-1-000 CASH: COMBINED 2,964,446.35

41-00-1-010 ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNT (              45,959.17)

41-00-1-030 AR: WATER 216,906.19

41-00-1-031 AR: IPP 3,753.20

41-00-1-032 AR: WATER BREAKS 16,263.00

41-00-1-580 SUSPENSE (                     22.00)

41-00-1-600 FA: LAND 507,814.93

41-00-1-605 CONSTRUCTION IN PROCESS 4,136,084.33

41-00-1-610 EQUIPMENT 1,471,685.39

41-00-1-615 ACCUM DEPRE - EQUIPMENT (            735,364.58)

41-00-1-620 UTILITY PLANT 41,701,238.85

41-00-1-625 ACCUM DEPRE - UTIL PLANT (       26,425,865.93)

TOTAL ASSETS 23,810,980.56

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

41-00-2-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (                     30.98)

41-00-2-150 ACCRUED VACATION TIME 28,649.19

41-00-2-160 CUSTOMER DEPOSITS - WATER 40,516.34

41-00-2-275 DEFERRED REVENUE: GVEA 26,912.03

41-00-2-300 ADWF LOAN #633011 494,645.93

41-00-2-302 BOND INTEREST PAYABLE 14,634.27

41-00-2-304 ACWF LOAN: #633291 529,756.09

41-00-2-306 ACWF LOAN: #633031 172,936.10

41-00-2-525 ADWF NOTE: #633011 250,000.00

TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,558,018.97

FUND EQUITY

41-00-2-910 CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 31,729,896.14

41-00-2-915 AMORTIZATION (       15,820,902.77)

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:

41-00-2-900 FUND BALANCE 6,051,616.52

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD 292,351.70

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 6,343,968.22

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 22,252,961.59

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 23,810,980.56



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

WATER FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:39AM       PAGE: 54

REVENUE

WATER REVENUE

41-00-3-301 WATER USAGE REVENUE 52,531.42 491,046.87 607,853.00 116,806.13 80.8

41-00-3-306 LAB TESTING .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

41-00-3-318 ROUNDUP PROGRAM 8.28 44.96 .00 (                     44.96) .0

41-00-3-321 MISCELLANEOUS .00 400.00 .00 (                   400.00) .0

TOTAL WATER REVENUE 52,539.70 491,491.83 609,853.00 118,361.17 80.6

CONTRACT REVENUE

41-00-4-001 CONTRACT PAYMENTS 2,607.86 3,813.51 .00 (                3,813.51) .0

TOTAL CONTRACT REVENUE 2,607.86 3,813.51 .00 (                3,813.51) .0

FEES & SERVICES

41-00-5-501 TIE-IN FEES 600.00 2,400.00 .00 (                2,400.00) .0

41-00-5-601 WATER BASE 13,928.01 128,045.90 79,740.00 (              48,305.90) 160.6

41-00-5-606 WATER FRR .00 .00 96,425.00 96,425.00 .0

TOTAL FEES & SERVICES 14,528.01 130,445.90 176,165.00 45,719.10 74.1

FINES & PENALTIES

41-00-6-600 LATE FEES / LD 761.21 6,729.08 .00 (                6,729.08) .0

TOTAL FINES & PENALTIES 761.21 6,729.08 .00 (                6,729.08) .0

TOTAL REVENUE 70,436.78 632,480.32 786,018.00 153,537.68 80.5

WATER FUND EXPENDITURES

SALARIES & BENEFITS

41-10-1-001 WAGES: FULL TIME 11,615.03 107,791.91 153,383.00 45,591.09 70.3

41-10-1-003 BENEFITS (                   478.77) 4,137.67 7,617.00 3,479.33 54.3

41-10-1-004 PERS 2,584.38 24,043.38 34,085.00 10,041.62 70.5

41-10-1-006 LEAVE CASH OUT .00 4,214.80 5,000.00 785.20 84.3

41-10-1-007 OVERTIME: REGULAR 131.98 1,440.75 4,000.00 2,559.25 36.0

41-10-1-013 HEALTH INSURANCE 3,613.14 26,793.62 .00 (              26,793.62) .0

TOTAL SALARIES & BENEFITS 17,465.76 168,422.13 204,085.00 35,662.87 82.5



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

WATER FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:39AM       PAGE: 55

PURCHASED SERVICES

41-10-2-200 ADVERTISING 7.31 858.13 3,200.00 2,341.87 26.8

41-10-2-205 AUDIT & FINANCE .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .00 100.0

41-10-2-207 BILLING SERVICE FEES 185.68 2,170.61 3,000.00 829.39 72.4

41-10-2-210 CREDIT CARD FEES 1,148.40 8,473.13 7,500.00 (                   973.13) 113.0

41-10-2-215 INSURANCE .00 15,129.29 22,000.00 6,870.71 68.8

41-10-2-222 LABORATORY SERVICES 1,253.00 6,047.50 10,000.00 3,952.50 60.5

41-10-2-225 LEGAL FEES 115.90 1,293.36 2,500.00 1,206.64 51.7

41-10-2-230 MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 555.07 2,222.59 3,400.00 1,177.41 65.4

41-10-2-235 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES .00 655.61 2,500.00 1,844.39 26.2

TOTAL PURCHASED SERVICES 3,265.36 46,850.22 64,100.00 17,249.78 73.1

OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

41-10-3-300 BAD DEBT 1,787.24 1,787.24 2,000.00 212.76 89.4

41-10-3-305 ELECTRIC 4,531.64 64,268.98 127,500.00 63,231.02 50.4

41-10-3-310 HEATING FUEL .00 11,781.75 90,500.00 78,718.25 13.0

41-10-3-320 PHONE/DATA 1,645.70 8,731.63 13,000.00 4,268.37 67.2

41-10-3-330 POSTAGE .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

41-10-3-335 OFFICE EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES .00 325.85 3,500.00 3,174.15 9.3

41-10-3-340 OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES 2,841.07 9,440.17 24,100.00 14,659.83 39.2

TOTAL OPERATIONAL EXPENSES 10,805.65 96,335.62 262,600.00 166,264.38 36.7

TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEMBERSHIPS

41-10-5-500 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES .00 351.00 500.00 149.00 70.2

41-10-5-510 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 250.00 2,500.00 2,250.00 10.0

TOTAL TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEMBERSHIPS .00 601.00 3,000.00 2,399.00 20.0

VEHICLE, EQUIPMENT EXPENSES

41-10-6-600 EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINTENANCE .00 1,578.00 10,000.00 8,422.00 15.8

41-10-6-605 VEHICLE GAS & OIL 465.98 2,426.25 5,000.00 2,573.75 48.5

41-10-6-610 VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 169.16 1,605.72 3,000.00 1,394.28 53.5

TOTAL VEHICLE, EQUIPMENT EXPENSES 635.14 5,609.97 18,000.00 12,390.03 31.2

INFRASTRUCTURE OUTLAY

41-10-7-700 BUILDING MAINTENANCE .00 1,170.75 6,500.00 5,329.25 18.0

41-10-7-705 EQUIPMENT OUTLAY 3,985.00 16,278.70 .00 (              16,278.70) .0

TOTAL INFRASTRUCTURE OUTLAY 3,985.00 17,449.45 6,500.00 (              10,949.45) 268.5



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

WATER FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:39AM       PAGE: 56

OTHER

41-10-9-900 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE EXPENSE .00 .00 16,250.00 16,250.00 .0

41-10-9-920 MISCELLANEOUS .00 560.09 2,000.00 1,439.91 28.0

41-10-9-930 ADWF LOAN #633011 INTEREST .00 4,125.00 30,975.00 26,850.00 13.3

41-10-9-999 TRANSFER OUT .00 .00 137,037.00 137,037.00 .0

TOTAL OTHER .00 4,685.09 186,262.00 181,576.91 2.5

TOTAL WATER FUND EXPENDITURES EXPENDITU 36,156.91 339,953.48 744,547.00 404,593.52 45.7

DEPARTMENT 12

PURCHASED SERVICES

41-12-2-225 LEGAL FEES 61.90 61.90 .00 (                     61.90) .0

TOTAL PURCHASED SERVICES 61.90 61.90 .00 (                     61.90) .0

OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

41-12-3-335 OFFICE EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES .00 113.24 .00 (                   113.24) .0

TOTAL OPERATIONAL EXPENSES .00 113.24 .00 (                   113.24) .0

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 12 EXPENDITURES 61.90 175.14 .00 (                   175.14) .0

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 34,217.97 292,351.70 41,471.00 (            250,880.70) 705.0



CITY OF NORTH POLE

BALANCE SHEET

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

SEWER FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:39AM       PAGE: 57

ASSETS

42-00-1-000 CASH: COMBINED (            989,017.22)

42-00-1-030 AR: SEWER (                2,502.72)

42-00-1-031 AR: IPP 651.25

42-00-1-032 AR: CONTRACT PAYMENTS (                   247.87)

42-00-1-035 AR: MISCELLANEOUS 4,162.68

42-00-1-605 CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS (         3,177,196.58)

42-00-1-620 UTILITY PLANT 3,177,196.58

TOTAL ASSETS (            986,953.88)

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

42-00-2-160 CUSTOMER DEPOSITS - WATER (                1,398.83)

42-00-2-302 HIGHWAY PARK BOND INTEREST 3,789.23

42-00-2-306 ACWF LOAN: #633031 (              13,118.60)

TOTAL LIABILITIES (              10,728.20)

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:

42-00-2-900 FUND BALANCE (         1,133,922.08)

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD 157,696.40

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE (            976,225.68)

TOTAL FUND EQUITY (            976,225.68)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (            986,953.88)



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:39AM       PAGE: 58

REVENUE

SEWER REVENUE

42-00-3-301 SEWER USAGE REVENUE 43,373.21 377,202.62 527,302.00 150,099.38 71.5

42-00-3-306 LAB TESTING 6,095.14 10,977.39 10,000.00 (                   977.39) 109.8

42-00-3-308 SID PRETREATMENT PROGRAM 6,756.75 34,634.85 70,000.00 35,365.15 49.5

42-00-3-321 MISCELLANEOUS .00 654.62 .00 (                   654.62) .0

TOTAL SEWER REVENUE 56,225.10 423,469.48 607,302.00 183,832.52 69.7

FEES & SERVICES

42-00-5-501 TIE-IN FEES 200.00 1,800.00 .00 (                1,800.00) .0

42-00-5-601 SEWER BASE 5,521.87 38,577.07 69,300.00 30,722.93 55.7

42-00-5-606 SEWER FRR 6,928.67 64,632.76 89,250.00 24,617.24 72.4

42-00-5-609 SEWER FRR INDUSTRIAL 2,291.35 13,733.80 29,333.00 15,599.20 46.8

42-00-5-830 SEWER BASE .00 11,041.35 .00 (              11,041.35) .0

TOTAL FEES & SERVICES 14,941.89 129,784.98 187,883.00 58,098.02 69.1

OTHER

42-00-9-999 TRANSFERS IN .00 .00 749,134.00 749,134.00 .0

TOTAL OTHER .00 .00 749,134.00 749,134.00 .0

TOTAL REVENUE 71,166.99 553,254.46 1,544,319.00 991,064.54 35.8

SEWER FUND EXPENDITURES

SALARIES & BENEFITS

42-12-1-001 WAGES: FULL TIME 11,615.03 114,949.01 153,383.00 38,433.99 74.9

42-12-1-003 BENEFITS (                   760.88) 10,304.78 7,580.00 (                2,724.78) 136.0

42-12-1-004 PERS 2,584.27 25,621.64 34,085.00 8,463.36 75.2

42-12-1-006 LEAVE CASH OUT .00 4,214.80 5,000.00 785.20 84.3

42-12-1-007 OVERTIME: REGULAR 131.96 1,440.65 5,000.00 3,559.35 28.8

42-12-1-013 HEALTH INSURANCE 3,895.19 29,049.51 41,471.00 12,421.49 70.1

TOTAL SALARIES & BENEFITS 17,465.57 185,580.39 246,519.00 60,938.61 75.3



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:39AM       PAGE: 59

PURCHASED SERVICES

42-12-2-050 FRR EXPENSE (                1,600.00) .00 .00 .00 .0

42-12-2-200 ADVERTISING 7.31 773.17 2,500.00 1,726.83 30.9

42-12-2-205 AUDIT & FINANCE .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .00 100.0

42-12-2-207 BILLING SERVICE FEES 185.69 1,451.31 3,000.00 1,548.69 48.4

42-12-2-210 CREDIT CARD FEES 1,139.40 8,464.13 7,500.00 (                   964.13) 112.9

42-12-2-215 INSURANCE .00 20,813.60 18,000.00 (                2,813.60) 115.6

42-12-2-220 IT SERVICES .00 2,978.00 .00 (                2,978.00) .0

42-12-2-222 LABORATORY SERVICES 4,403.00 19,389.05 40,000.00 20,610.95 48.5

42-12-2-225 LEGAL FEES 54.00 645.52 2,500.00 1,854.48 25.8

42-12-2-230 MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 553.44 2,211.18 3,400.00 1,188.82 65.0

42-12-2-235 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES .00 1,027.81 2,500.00 1,472.19 41.1

TOTAL PURCHASED SERVICES 4,742.84 67,753.77 89,400.00 21,646.23 75.8

OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

42-12-3-300 BAD DEBTS 2,025.68 2,025.68 1,000.00 (                1,025.68) 202.6

42-12-3-305 ELECTRIC 5,879.27 39,023.90 84,750.00 45,726.10 46.1

42-12-3-310 HEATING FUEL 93.05 5,586.69 20,000.00 14,413.31 27.9

42-12-3-320 PHONE/DATA 1,099.96 8,280.34 12,450.00 4,169.66 66.5

42-12-3-330 POSTAGE .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0

42-12-3-335 OFFICE EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES .00 49.99 2,500.00 2,450.01 2.0

42-12-3-340 OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES 2,091.39 14,000.64 28,600.00 14,599.36 49.0

42-12-3-350 PROMOTIONS & APPAREL .00 191.88 .00 (                   191.88) .0

TOTAL OPERATIONAL EXPENSES 11,189.35 69,159.12 152,300.00 83,140.88 45.4

TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEMBERSHIPS

42-12-5-510 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 250.00 2,000.00 1,750.00 12.5

TOTAL TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEMBERSHIPS .00 250.00 2,000.00 1,750.00 12.5

VEHICLE, EQUIPMENT EXPENSES

42-12-6-600 EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINTENCE 267.70 2,142.33 10,000.00 7,857.67 21.4

42-12-6-605 VEHICLE GAS & OIL .00 1,775.28 7,000.00 5,224.72 25.4

42-12-6-610 VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 5.00 367.02 4,000.00 3,632.98 9.2

TOTAL VEHICLE, EQUIPMENT EXPENSES 272.70 4,284.63 21,000.00 16,715.37 20.4

INFRASTRUCTURE OUTLAY

42-12-7-700 BUILDING MAINTANCE 1,800.00 1,988.75 2,500.00 511.25 79.6

42-12-7-705 EQUIPMENT OUTLAY 2,101.88 5,962.24 .00 (                5,962.24) .0

TOTAL INFRASTRUCTURE OUTLAY 3,901.88 7,950.99 2,500.00 (                5,450.99) 318.0



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:39AM       PAGE: 60

OTHER

42-12-9-900 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE EXPENSE .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0

42-12-9-920 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES .00 592.50 5,000.00 4,407.50 11.9

42-12-9-922 PRETREATMENT PROGRAM 13,372.95 47,676.45 70,000.00 22,323.55 68.1

42-12-9-931 HIGHWAY PARK REVENUE BOND - IN .00 12,310.21 .00 (              12,310.21) .0

42-12-9-935 ACWF LOAN #633291 - PRINCIPAL .00 .00 25,856.00 25,856.00 .0

42-12-9-936 ACWF LOAN #633291 - INTEREST .00 .00 7,946.00 7,946.00 .0

42-12-9-999 TRANSFER OUT .00 .00 911,798.00 911,798.00 .0

TOTAL OTHER 13,372.95 60,579.16 1,030,600.00 970,020.84 5.9

TOTAL SEWER FUND EXPENDITURES EXPENDITU 50,945.29 395,558.06 1,544,319.00 1,148,760.94 25.6

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 20,221.70 157,696.40 .00 (            157,696.40) .0



CITY OF NORTH POLE

BALANCE SHEET

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

UTILITY GRANTS & CAP PROJECTS

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:39AM       PAGE: 61

ASSETS

43-00-1-000 CASH: COMBINED (            882,740.74)

43-00-1-030 GRANTS RECEIVABLE 50,067.90

TOTAL ASSETS (            832,672.84)

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

43-00-2-200 DEFERRED REVENUE 6,165.00

TOTAL LIABILITIES 6,165.00

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:

43-00-2-900 FUND BALANCE (              88,042.92)

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD (            750,794.92)

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE (            838,837.84)

TOTAL FUND EQUITY (            838,837.84)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (            832,672.84)



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

UTILITY GRANTS & CAP PROJECTS

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/13/2016     11:39AM       PAGE: 62

REVENUE

REVENUE

43-00-3-301 EMERGENCY GENERATORS -0633031 .00 .00 111,000.00 111,000.00 .0

43-00-3-303 LIFT STATION REHAB P III 63324 41,459.18 92,836.38 1,960,000.00 1,867,163.62 4.7

43-00-3-304 MIXING ZONE GRANT 15-DC-114 .00 142,614.50 320,000.00 177,385.50 44.6

TOTAL REVENUE 41,459.18 235,450.88 2,391,000.00 2,155,549.12 9.9

TOTAL REVENUE 41,459.18 235,450.88 2,391,000.00 2,155,549.12 9.9

DEPARTMENT 01

EMERGENCY GENERATORS 633031

43-01-9-900 EMERGENCY GENERATORS - 633031 .00 542.60 111,000.00 110,457.40 .5

TOTAL EMERGENCY GENERATORS 633031 .00 542.60 111,000.00 110,457.40 .5

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 01 EXPENDITURES .00 542.60 111,000.00 110,457.40 .5

LIFT STATION REHAB III 63324

LIFT STATION REHAB III 63324

43-02-9-900 LIFT STATION REHAB P III 63324 47,074.00 788,396.70 1,960,000.00 1,171,603.30 40.2

TOTAL LIFT STATION REHAB III 63324 47,074.00 788,396.70 1,960,000.00 1,171,603.30 40.2

TOTAL LIFT STATION REHAB III 63324 EXPENDITU 47,074.00 788,396.70 1,960,000.00 1,171,603.30 40.2

DEPARTMENT 03

43-03-9-900 MIXING ZONE COMPLIANCE - EXP (              14,954.00) 197,306.50 320,000.00 122,693.50 61.7

TOTAL LOCATION 9 (              14,954.00) 197,306.50 320,000.00 122,693.50 61.7

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 03 EXPENDITURES (              14,954.00) 197,306.50 320,000.00 122,693.50 61.7

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 9,339.18 (            750,794.92) .00 750,794.92 .0


	AG-10-17-16
	Min-10-03-16
	Mayors Communications (3)
	Proclamation - Morgan Holman
	Coloring Contest Certificate
	Certification of Election
	Ord 16-23 2016 Proposed Amended Budget Ordinance
	Ord 16-23 2016 Proposed Amended Budget Ordinance
	General Fund Revenue
	Admin Budget
	PD Budget
	FD Budget
	PW Budget
	Assessment Fund Budget
	Building Fund Budget
	Bed Tax Fund Budget
	Health Care Fund
	North Pole Festival
	North Pole Ice Rink
	Litigation Fund
	Jag Grant
	Justice Forfeiture
	State Forfeiture
	Treasury Forfeiture
	Impound Fund
	Capital Project Reserve
	Admin Fleet Reserve
	Fire Fleet Reserve
	Police Fleet Reserve
	Public Works Fleet Reserve
	Utility Fleet Reserve
	Admin Grant Fund
	Fire Dept Grant Fund
	Public Works Grant Fund
	Water Fund
	Sewer Fund
	Utility Grant Fund

	Request for Tuition reimbursement for Emily Gibson
	Recommendation PW surplus sale
	Ord 16-24-Council compensation
	September 2016 Financials

